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| CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

In this Annual Report, we have disclosed forward-looking imformation to enable
imvestors to comprehend our prospects and take informed investment decisions.

This report and other statements - written and oral - that we periodically make,
contain forward-iooking statements that set our anticipated results based on the
management's plans and assumptions, We have tried wherever possible to
identifysuch statements by using words such as 'anticipate’, 'estimate’, ‘expects’,
‘mrojects’, 'intends', ‘plans’, ‘believes', and words of simitar substance in
connection with any discussion of future performance. We cannot guarantee that
these forward-fooking statements will be realized, although we believe we have
been prudent in assumptions. The achievement of results 1s subject to risks,
uncertainties and even inaccurate assumptions. Should known or unknown risks
or uncertaintics materialize or should underlymg assumptions prove inaceurate,
actual results could vary materially from those anticipated, estimated or
projecled.

Readers should bear this in mind. We undertake no obhigation 1o pubhicly update
any forward-fooking statements, whether as a result of new information, future
events orotherwise.
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Message from Managing Director
Dear Vadued Shaveboiders,
fhope this feter finds vouin good spints,

Your Company has been working extensively 1o make this world a safe and healthy place to ive. As
vou abl know due o pestiades residue has contaminatied waler, goih, auvesphore and the e
expectaney s question mark, We hear every day aboutthe mpact o residue omall ving creatuves on
this earth. Camson has taken the lead i developing ("Zero Reswdue ™) produets Tor the Agnicuhursl
segment,

Uhie fast 2 vears has witnessed a vory disturbang trend of climatic changes all over the world and even
i bndia we have faced extremely bad weather. The agriculure sector on tie whole has been hit due to
contirous drought. floods effecting one or the other state of the country, Our poor Tarmers had to
bearthe brunt of thes climatic change as the agricaliwre s 1oilly dependent on weather pods.

Your Company oo had (o tace mymense hardship in unsold sracks, oxeess producton. poor
uphifurent of the stock and poor colection of the outstanding's. We n the management wam have
taken steps o strearmline the operation and as a vesult of poor performance have o reduce the s of
the total number o manpower and relook atthe operations mi different markets.

We are in the process of changing the methods of marketing, distnbuiion. cutting costs wherever
possible without sacrificing overall performance of the orgamization,

Your Company has taken proactive steps i takmg back the stocks from the market and has iaken a
stand to change the course of business by concentranting anly on cash crops. Your Company has also
taken a stand to deal only with goods and respected and veputed dealers/distoibutors w ensure ey
recovery of the cutstanding.

The government 100 has taken steps looking at the adverse stituation that the farmoers of e country
are facing to write ofl the toans of the farmers and bas also advised Banks to go slow on recovery
from the farmers and also from those Companies which arve related to faymers or Agriculure.

The entive management eam has tightened the belts to streamhime the operauons and wom around the
Company and also removing of undesirable staffs from the Company

Ouwr demerged entity Camson Sceds Limited hag already received in-principle approval from BSE
and will soon be p\,mmiud t0 trade on the bourses.
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Pwould fike to thank ol our sharchaolders, vendors, Bankers, cinployvees. stakeholders. cte. for theiy
unwavering support during difficub tumes,

We look torward to your continued support beeause we at Camsorare extremely confident about our
furgre, “that's due to our umgue echnolopy ™.

Best Wishes,
Veercodra Komar Singh
Muanaging Divector
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Camson Bio Technologies Pimited
Registered offteer Sy, 132, Madhuwre Hobli, Madagondanahaili, Doddabatapu
Bangalore-361 203
CING LRITTGI A IO P LA G 4944
Telephone: 080G JO7689G0: Fax: U080 - 40763905
Websiter www camsonbiotechiciogies. com

Matice is hereby given that the 22nd Annual General Meeting of the Maowbers of Camson
Bio Technologios Limiuted will bo held on Wednesday, 281h day of Septomber, 2010 ar 0330 P M.
at Sree Nuasrdhing Palace No 4034, 100 Feet Road, HAL 2nd Stage, Indiranagar, Bangalore - 360038
o transact the following busmess:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

i. To receive, consider and adop{ the standalone and conselidated Financial Statements of
the Company for the financial vear ended March 31, 2016. the Statement of Profit and
Lass of the Company for the vear ended as on that date together with the Auditors'
Beport thereon and the Board's Reporiincluding Secvetarial Audit Repaort,

2. Foappointa Director in place of My, Veerendya Kumar Singh, (holding DN 06296486},
who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint Messrs Deloitte Hasking & Sells LLEP, Chartered Accountants as the
Statutory Aunditorsoefthe Company.

To consider and st thought it 1o pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Reselution:

SRESOEVED THAT pursuant to the provistons of Scectons 1349, 142 read with {Audit
and Auditors Rules), 2014, {the rulesy, (mcluding any statutory modification(s) or
re-cnactment(s) thereof for the ume bewg in force) Messrs Delomte Haskins & Seclis
LLE Chartered Accourntants, Bangaiore (Firm Registration Noo H7366W/W-100018),
who have offered themselves for appomiment and have confirmed their eligibitity ©
be appointed as Auditors, in terms of provisions of Scetion 141 of the Act, he and are
lereby appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company 1o held office from the conclusion
of this Mecnng unid the conclusion of the (fth consecutive Anpual General Meating {up 10
the Fmancial Year ending 2021 of the Company on such romuneration as may be agreed
apan by the Audit Comnuttee 7 Board of Directors in consultation with the Auditors, in
addition o the applicable taxes and retmbursement of all cut-of-pocketl cxpenses
inconnection with the auditof the accounts ol the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Comipany {including
s Commitee thereof), be and s hereby authorized o do alb such acts, deeds, maters
and things as may be considercd necessary, desirable or expedient w0 give effeet 1o
this Resohnion.”
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SPECIALBUSINESS,

4.

To patily the remeneraiion pavable o Messes Maorvhy & Co. LLE, Cost Auditors
appointed forthe financial vear 2016417

Toconsider and if thought fit, (o pass. the folfowing resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

CRESGEVED THAT pursuant w0 the provisions of Section 1485037 and other
applicable provisions, il any, of the Companics Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audi
and Auditorsy Rufes, 2004 (ncluding any stalniery modification(sy oy re-cngoumend
thereofl) the appomtment of Messrs Murthy & Coo LLP, Cost Accountants, Bangalore, as
Cost Auditors of the Company for conducting the Cost Audit of the accounts for the
financial year ending 31st March, 2017 on a remuneration of Rs. 735000/ (Rupees
seventy Five Thousand onlyy in addition o the applicable taxes and vehmbursomen
ol our-of-pocket expenses, at actuals, be and is hereby vatified.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorized to do all such acts, deods. matiors and things as mayv he considered
yodesirable or expedientio give effect to this Resolution.™

HECOS!
Appointment of My, Veerendra Kwiar Singh as the Managing Divector:
Toconsiderand if thought it to pass. the foltowing resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

SRESOLVED THAT mn accordance with the provisions of Scciions 2{341. 196, 197, 198
and 203 read with Schedule Voand alt other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Companies (Appeintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2084 (Gnclading any statitory modificaton(s) or re-enacoment thercofl for the
time being in force). subject to such sanctions as necessary. approval of the members be and
15 hereby accorded to appoimt Mr. Veerendra Kumar Singh (holding DIN: 00296486) as
the Managing Dircctor of the Company for a period of three (3) vears with effect from
May 30, 2016, on the terms and conditions of appomtment as may be determined, ai
a remuneration which shall not exceed Rso 3600000/~ (Rupees Thirty Six Lakhs only)
per annum i such time as omay be reviewed by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee from 4me to ome.

The overall remuneration (inciusive of all allowances and perquisites) shall not exceed
Rs. 36,00.0040/-{Rupees Thirty Six Lakhs only) porannun;

The following perquisites should be meluded o the compuiation of the ceiling
o romuneration:

(a}  Housmg: House Rent Allowance shall be paid which should not exceed Ry, 1.00.000/-
permonth.

(b)  Gratuity notexeeeding halfa montl's basic salary for cach completed vear of serviee.
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fc}l  Conveyance and felephone: Provisions of car Tor use on Company
business and elephone al residence will not be considered as perquisites. The Disector
will repay ihe Company ihe cost ol any personal long distance calis on

telephone. Personal use of carto be considered as a porgusite.
{dy  Barned/Prvilege teave: One full month's basie salary as per die nules of the
Company but not more than one month's leave Tor every cleven months of service,

Hrequived, leave acoumulaed will be allowed to be enchased.

fey  Conbibution (o Provident fund, superammanon fund or anneity fund will oo
be meluded i the compuiation of the certbing on porguisites,

tiowever, the following shall nof form partof the Managerial Remuneration:

() REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPRENSES: Reimbursement of all actual expenses
ontravel, entertaimment. oic, fegitimately incwsved inthe course of duties,

by TELEPHONE: A residenual telephone, mebile phone along with alt ahe
cathimg facihtics, Laptop Computer and one Intomal Sevvices connection will be
provided by the Company at s cost o facilitate the performance of duties.

(¢)  CONVEYANCE: Chautfor driven car provided by the Company for porformance
of duties. Al expenses towards this facility will be borne by the Company.

He will not be paid any sittimg fees for attending the mectings of the Board of Directors
or Comnuittees thereof of the Compuny nor shali be hable wo reore by rotation

Mindmum Remuneration:

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein where in any finaocial vear during the curvency of
tenure of the Managing Dhrector, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate. the above
remuncration payvable by way of salary and perguisites shall be deemed as minimuam remuneration
but however subject (o the approval of the Central Government and?/ or himits Jaid down under
Schedule Vool the Companies Acl. 2013 including any statutory modification or re-chactiment
thereof as may be for the time being be in force.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and 18 herehy
authorised 0 vary, alter or modify the ferms and conditions meluding remuneration as may be
divecied by the Central Govermment and as wmay be agreed (o by the Board of Direciors and
Mr. Veerendra IKumar Singh.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and 1 hereby authornzed 1o vary the
werms of appointment of Mr, Veerendra [Kumar Singh within the fnmits preserbed under Schedule
Votthe Companies Act, 2013 without seeking further spproval from the Shareholders,

RESGEVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above Resolunon, the
Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to do &l such acts, deeds, matiers and things as they

()
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may i e absobite diseretion decy necessary, expedient, usual aod proper i (e bestimteres: of
the Company.”

6.

Appointment of 8. Sunil Puri gy s DHrector:
Toconsiderand ifthought 51, 10 pass. the ToHowing resolution as an Grdinary Resolution:

PRESGEVED THAT puwsuant o the provisions of Scctions 1490 1500 132, 160 and
any oiher apphicable provisions of the Companies Aci, 2015 and e rules made tiercunder
{mchudimg any statotory modificatoni{s) or re-enactment thereol Tor the Ume beng in fores)
read with Schedule TV (o the Compames Act, 2003, M. Sund Puvt (holdimg THNGT7200682),
wha was appointed as an Addional Divectorwidh oifect from P Apnd, 2016 onthe Board of
the Company in terns of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2015 and Articles of Association
of the Company and who holds office up o the date of this Awmial General Mecting, and
respect of whom a notice has been recatved from a member mownting, under Section 160 of
the Compares Act, 2013, proposing s candidature Tor the office of a Thrector, be and 15
hereby appomted as a Dhrector of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (including s
Conmittee thereof), be and 15 hereby authorized 1o do all such acts, deeds. mavers and things
as may be considered nocessary, desmrable or expedient to give effectio this Resolution.”

Appointonent of M. Sunil Purias the lndependent Birector of the Company:
Toconsider and ifthoughi fif, 1o pass. the followmg resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESGLVED THAT pursuant wo the provisions of SecCons 1490 1500 132 read
with Schedule TV and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Companics (Appoinunent and qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 ¢including
any statutory modification(s) or recnactment thercol for the time being i foree) and
Listing Regulations, Mr. Sumif Purr {holding DIN: 07309682) who was appointed
as Independent Director atthe Board Mectung held on 19th April 2816 approval of members
be and is hereby accorded for his appointment as an Independent Divector of the Company o
hold office for 5 (five) vears from 19t Apnil, 2016 10 18th April, 2021,

RESOILVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Duectors of the Company be and s
horeby anthorized o do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered
seeessary, desivable or expedientto give effect w s Resolution.”

Appointment of Mr. sachin Gupta as the Director of the Company:

Yo considerand if thought 1, to pass, the Tolowing resotution as an Ovdinary Resolution:
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Scections 149, 150, 152, 160 and any
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and the rules made

thereunder (including any statulory modifieation(s} or re-enactiment thereof for the time being
i force) read with Schedule TV 10 the Companies Act, 2003, Mr, Sachin Gupta, who was
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appointed as an Additonal Brector with effeet from 19th Apiid, 2006 on the Board of
the Company i oo of Secion 161 of the Compunies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association
of the Company aind who holds office up o the daie of this Aunual Geneval Meeting, and in
respect of whom a notice has been recerved from a member i wiiting, under Section 160 of
the Companies Act, 2013, proposing his candidature for the office of & Pirector. be and is
hereby appointed as a Divector of the Company.”

Appointment of My Sachin Gupts asthe Managing DHrectorand vatification o his termy
ofappeintment;

To consider and i thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resoluion:

SRESOLEVED THAT inaccordance with the provisions of Sections 2(543, 190, 198 and 203
read with Schedule Voand all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Appoemtment and Remuneratson of Managenial Personneiy Rules. 2014
(including any statutory modification{s) or re-enactiment thereot for the timie being in force).
appraval of members be and is hereby accorded o appeint Mre Sachun Gupia (relding
DN 00143350) as the Managing Divector of the Company. on the terms and conditions
of appomtment as may be determined. at a remuncraton of Reo - (Rupee One anhy)
per month as indicated by the appointee til such time as the Nominaiion and Remuneration
Commitce may review fron tme 1o tme,

RESOGLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Duectors of the Compuany be and s
hereby authorised 1o wake all necessary actions for opiving cffcet o the above

resolution, including Hing requisite returns with the Mimsiry of Corporste Afiars.

Minimum Remuneration:

Notwithstanding anything o the contrary herein where in any financial year during
the curreney of wenwre of the Managing Direcior, the Company has go profits or 1ts profis
are inadeguate, the above remuneration pavable by way of salary and perguisites shall
be deemned as mimimum remuncration but however subject 1o the approval of the
Central Gevernment and/ or linuts jaid down under Schedule Voof the Companies Aci,
2013 mncludimg any statntory modification or re-enactment thercol as may be for the
it being be i foree.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is
hereby authorized to vary, alter or modify the terms and conditions including renumeration
as may be directed by the Central Government and as may be agreed 1o by the Board
of Directors and My, Sachin Gupta,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purposce of giving eifect o the above
Resolution, the Boeard of Threctors be and & heveby authorized 1o do sl such acts.
deeds, matters and things as they may o then absolule discretion deem necessary,
expedient, usual and proper i the best interest of the Company.”

~
17
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shifting of Registered Oftice of the Company:
Poconsider and, thought B passobie ollowing resolunon as s Special Resoluion:

CRESOLVED THAT pursuant to Scotion 12{5) and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules. regulations and avendments, 1 any, the Registered
Office of the Company be shified from Sy, 1330 1320 125 13084, Madhure Hobli,
Madagondanahally, Dodabalapuw-361 203 o O7F, 7th Floor, Corporate Block,
Golden Bnclave, Olid Adrport Road, Bangaloye-360 017 falbing under the jursdicion of
HAL Police Station which s owside the local hmis of the town where 1t is presently
stuated butwithin the same state..

RESOGLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Duectors of the Company be and i
hereby authorized 1o take all necessary actions for giving effect (o the above
resolution, mcluding fling requaiste returs with the Mainistry of Corporate Affairs™

Appointment of My, Peter Joseph Kennedy as the Divector of the Company:
PP 3 ; RS

SRESOLVYED THAT pussuant 1o the provisions of Secuons 149, 130, 1520 160 and
any other apphicable provistons of e Companies Act. 2013 and the rules made therennder
(mcluding any statutory modification(s) or re-cnactment thereof for the Gme being in
foree} read with Schedule 1V 1o the Companies Acl. 2013, My, Peter Joseph Kennedy
{holding DIN: ¢6377043). who was appomnted as an Additional Divector with effect from 2nd
Sepiember. 2016 on the Board of the Company in erms of Scction 101 of the Companics
Act. 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company and who holds office up o the date of
thts Annual General Mecting, and in respect of whom a notice has been recenved from
g member in writing, under Section 160 of the Companics Act, 2013, proposing his
candidalure for the office of & Dirccton, be and s horeby appomted as a Divector of
the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT ithe Board of Directors of the Company (inctuding
is Comnutice thercof) be and 15 horeby authorized 1o do all sueh acis, deeds, matiors
and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient 1o give effect 1o this
Resolution.”

Appointment of ¥ Yong Teck Seong Dandel as the Bivector of the Company:

SRESGIVED THAT pussuant w the provisions of Secuons 149, 150, 1520 160 and
arry other applicable provisions of the Compantes Act, 20013 and the rules made thereunder
(meluding any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment thereof for the Ume being in force)
read with Schedule 1V o the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Yong Teck Scong Daniel
(holding IJIN: G75378621 1 who was appomted as an Additional Director with effect from
2nd Sepiember, 2016 on the Board of the Company i terms of Seciion 161 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company and who holds office up ro
the date of this Annual General Meeting, and i respect of whom a notiee has been received
from a member i writing, under Secton 160 of the Companies Act, 2013, propesing his

18



candidature {or the ofhice of a Director, be and 15 hereby appomted as a Direetor of the
Company,

RESOIEVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Dwectors of the Company (including
s Commitee thereof) be and 18 hereby autharized 1o do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things as may be constderad necessary, desirable or expedien: (o oive effect w
this Resoluton.”

Forand on behalt of Board of Directors
Bangalore
Bate: Znd September, 2016 Veerendra Kumar Singh

Managing Divector
DN 302906480
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NUTES

A Maember Prittivd (o attend and vote at ihe Meoting is entitied 0 appomt ene or more
proxies 1o attend and vore vistead of MimseliY Herseltand such proxy need not he a member of
the Campany. Proxies in order to be effective must be received ai the Registered Office ofthe
Company at teast 48 hours before the Meeting, A person can act as a proxy on belwif of
Members not excecding 50 and hokimg w the aggresate notmore than wen percent of the toral
share capital of the Company carrving voting rights, A Member holding more han wen percent
of 1otal share capital o the Company carrying voling rights may appoint a single persen as

praxy and such persen shal notactas a proxy forany other person or shareholder

Explanatory Statement as per Section G2 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 s avached hereto,
The Register of Mombors and the Share Transtor books of the Company will remain
closed from 22nd September, 2086 to 28th September, 2016 (both days inclusive)

ATl correspondences selating o chimge of Address. Transfer and Demat of Shares may
be addressed 1o our Registrar and Shave Transfor Agest, hntegrated Eanierprises
(Jndia) Limited, No. 300 Ramana Residency, Hdy Cross, Sampioe Rouad. Malleswarum,
Bangalore - 560 003, Phone @ OR0G-234008135 1o 818, Fax: 08023460810,
F-mails irgfacintegratedindiain

Members are reguested o gquote the Fohio Numbers or Demat Account Numbeors
and Depository Partcipant 11 (DPID) 1 all correspondence o the Regisirar and
share Transfor Agents of the Company,

Members holding Shares in physical forns are requested 1o consider converiing their
holding o demateriatized form w climinaie all visks associated with physical Shares snd
for ease of portfolio management. Members can confact the Company or Integrated
Enterprises (ndia) Limnted for assistance mthis regard.

Members holding Shaves in physieal form in dentcal orders of names in more than one
folio are requested (o send o the Company, or Integrated Enterprises (Indiay Limited,
the details of such folio together with the Shares Ceruficates for consolidating their holding
mone folio. A consolidated Share Certificate will be retirned 1o such Members afier making
requisite changes therean.

In case of joint holders attending the Mecting, the Member whose name appears first in
the order of names as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled 10 vote.

Members seeking any information with vegard ¢ the Annual Accounis are requested (o
write fo the Company at an carly daie, so as (0 enable the Management 1o keep the
information ready ar the Meeting,

Pursyant fo SEBT notfication no. MEDY DOP Cireular05/2009 dated May 20, 2009, it
has become mandatory for the transfereets) o furnish copy of PAN Card w ihe
Company/ RTA to enable/efTect wansfer of Shares i physical form.

()



CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED oo

P The bguity Shares of the Company are avatlable for tradimg o demaenabized form
{clectronic form) through deposttory parvcipants. The Company has entored i to
sgreemicnis wath National Scouritios Depository Limited (NSDLY and Cemvd

Drepository Services (Indua) Lunded.

12 The guity Shares of the Company arc available foy trading in dematerialized form {electonic
form} through deposttory participants, The Company has entered i (o agreoments with
Nattonal Secunties Depository Lomited (NSDLY and Central Deposttory Services Linited
(OS50 ISIN Code No INE 845 E0T01 20 AN Sharvehobders holding Sharves i physicad form
are veguesied 1o make use of this facility, Mombers ave requested 1o open Dé-mat accaani
with any of the depository parGicipants 1o enable transactions in electronic mode.

13, In wems of Scetion 205A read with Scction 205C of the Companies Act, 1956, the
Dividend declared Tor the yvear ended 31st March, 2009 and for all the preceding
financial years  which remarn unclanmed for a persod of seven years will be transfernred 1o
the Investor BEducation and Prowction Fund established by the Centeal Govermmont, Memhoery
are requested fo note that po claims shall le againstthe Company or the said Fund inrespectof
any amoeunts whieh are unclanmed and unpad {or a ponod of seven vears from the dates th
they first heeame duce for paymentand no payimentshall be made inrvespectofany such claims,

o The notce of the Annual General Mecting along with the Aimual Report for the financaal
vear 200516 15 bemg forwarded i clectronic mode o those Membors whose cemail
address are registered with the Company 7 Depositories, unless any Member has sequested
lor a physical copy of the same. For Members who have not registered thelr e-mail address,
physical copies are being sent through the permitted mode.

ES To support the 'Green Initative’, the Maemboers who have not registered ther e-nmand address
arc requested w register the same with Integrated Enterprises (India) Limted  Drepositones.

i6. A Corporate Member itendimg to send s autharized representatives w atiend the Meeting
m ierms of Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 13 requested o send 1o the Company
a certified copy of the Beard Resolution authorizing such a represemtative 1o atwend and vole
o its behalfarthe Mecting,

Yoring throueh electronic means:

Pursuant o the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 vead with the Compamies
{(Management and Admmistranon} Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased 1o offer e-voling faciliiy 1o
the members to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions set forth i the Naotice convening the
22nd Avmmual General Meeting to be held on Wednesday 28th September, 2016 at Sree Nandhin
Palace No 4034, 100 Feet Road, HAL 2nd Stage. Indiranagay, Bangalore— 560 038 at 3.30 PM. The
Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited {CDSLY o
provide the e-voting facility, The mstructions for B-voting are as under:

(A}, Fheinstructions for Shareholders voting clectronically are as under:
(1) The voting penod beging on 253th September, 20106 (9 AM and ends on 27th
September 26016 (5 PMOL During this penod Shareholders” of the Company. holding
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Shares either in physicat form or i demateriadized form, as on the cut-oft date
(record dateyof 2ist September 2016, may cast then vote clectromcaliv, The evoting
module shall be disablod by CDSL for voung thereafion,

(i1} The Shareholders should fog on to the e-voting website wwiw evotingindia com.

{iny Chcek on Sharcholdors,

fvi o Now bnter vour User (13
a ForCDSL todigns beneficrary 1D,

b For NSDL B Chavacter DPID followed by 8 Digits Client 11,
¢ Members holding shares in Phygical Form should onter Folle Nambher
registered wiils the Company,

{vi  Nextenteribe Image Venfication as displayved and Click on Login,

{vi) 3 vou are holding shares in derna form and had Togged on o www ovotmghndia.com
and voted on an carlier voting of any Company. then vouwr existing password 1s 10
beused.

{vit) Wyouare a firstume user follow the steps given below:

For Members bolding Shaves in Demat Form and Physical Form
PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numerie *PAN issued by Income Tax Departimen
{ Applicabie for both dematsharchalders as well as physical sharchoiders)
Members who have notupdated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letiers of then name and the 8
digits ofthe sequence number in the PAN field.
tn case the sequence muwmber s less than 8 digas enter the apphicable
munber of 0°s before the number afver the first two characiers of the name
i CAPITAL letiers. Eg. I your name is Ramesh Kumar with seguence
number | then enter RAOGOOOCOT inthe PAN ficld.
OB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the Company
records for the said demataccount or fTolio in ddimmdvyyy format.
Pividend Ernter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded m vour demat account or in the
Bank Company records for the said demataccount or folio. Please enter the DOR
Details or Dividend Bank Details in order 1o login. 1f the details are not recorded
with the depository or Company please enter the member id / folio number
i the Dividend Bank detals field as mentioned in instrucGon {iv).
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Afier entering these detmls appropriately, click on “SUBMIT b,

SMembers Bolding shaves m physical form eadl then daectdy reach the Company
setection serecn. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach Password
Creation’ menu wherein they are requived to mandatorily onter their login password iy
the new password field. Kindly note that this password 15 10 be also used by the demat
holders for voung {or resolutions of any other Company on which they we cheible o
vole, provided that Company opts for c-voung duough CDSL pladorm. B iy strongly
recommended noi to share vour passwaord with any other persen and take utmosi care (o
keep vour passward confidential,

For Members holding shares in physical form. the detals can be used only for e-voting on
the resolutions contained i this Notice,

Chick on the EVSN {or the refevant<Company Name> on which vou choose to vote

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTTON DESCRIPTHON and agamst the same
the opion "YERNGT for votipg. Scieot the option YES or NO ax desired. The option
YIS implies that you assent to the Resohution and option NGO imphies that vou dissent (o
the Resolution,

Click on the "RESOLUTTIONS FILE LINK™ i yvou wish o view the cntire
Resolution details,

After selecting the resolution you have decided o voie on. click on "SUBMIT™
A confirmation box will be displayed. I yvou wish 1o confirm your vole, chek on "OR ™ olse
tonchange your vote, click on "CANCE L and accordingly modify vour vole.

Once you "CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, vou will not be allowed 1o modify
YOur voice,

You can also lake out print of the voting done by vou by clicking on “CUlick here o pring®
optron on the Voting page.

I Demat account holder has forgotlen the same password then [nter the v D and
the image vertfication code and click on Forgot Password & enfer the details as prompted by
the system.

Shareholders can also cast their vole using CDSL's mobile app m-Voting available for
android based mobtles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store.
Please follow the instructions as prompled by the mobile app while vating on vour mobife.

Nowe for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians
Non-Tndividual Sharcholders {i.¢c. other than Individuals, HUF, NRT e} and

Custodian are requived to Jog on o www.evotingindia.com and register themselves
as Corporates.
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Acscanued copy of the Registration Fonn bearing the svamp and sign of'the entity should
he ematied to helpdesk evotmg@edshndia.com.

After receiving (ke fopm detiwls a comphiance user should be created using the
admm fogm and password, The Compliance user would be able 1o link the avcounigs) o
wiiteh they wish Lo vote on,

The Hist of accounts should be mailed to helpdesicevoimpicdsindiacom and on
approval of the accomnts they woulkd be ablo o cast thewr vote,

A seanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Auomey (POAY which they
have issucd in favowr ofthe Custodian, iTany, should be uploaded in PDF {ormat in the
svstom Torthe Scrutinizer o verify the same.

Ot} Inocase vou have any gueries oy issues regarding e-volg, vou may refer the Freguently

Asked Questions CFAQsST) and e-voling manual avalable at www.evatingindia.com,
under help section orwrie anomail w helpdesk evotingfecdshindia.com.

Otherinstructions:

(1) Incase vou have any queries ot issues regarding e-voting, vou may refer the Frequentiy Asked
Questions ("FAQsT) and c-voling manual avaifable at www.evotingindia.com under help
section or write an email o belpdesk evoting@uedslindia.com.

(i) The votung nghts of shareholders shall be in proportion w their shaves of the paid up cquity
share capital of the Company as on the cut-of Tdate of September 215t 2016,

tnd The Board of Diveciors has appomted My Vijavakyishna KT, Practising Company Scorctary,
(Membership No, FOS 1788 and CP-980) as the Scruunizer to scrutinize the e-voling process
m a law and ransparent manner. Mr. Vijavakrishna K1 has conveyed o the Company his
withingness  actas such. The Serutinizer shall within a period not exceeding Forty Fight (48)
hours from the conclusion of the e-voting period unbiock the votes in the presence of at least
two (2} witnesses notin the employment of the Company and make & Scrutinizer's Report of
the votes castOin favour or against, il any, forthwith o the Charman/Destenaied Divector of
the Company.

(iv)  The Resulis shatl be declared within Forty Eighthours (48) from the conclusion ot the AGM.
The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's
website: htpdAwww.camsonbiotechmologies.com/ and on the website of CDSL within Forty
Eight hours (48) of passing of the Resolutions at the AGM of the Company and communicated
to the Stock Ixchanges, where the Equity Shares of the Company are histed.

(v} Further, membersmay note the following:

a Remote e-voumg shall notbe allowed beyond the said date and tme,
i, The Company 1s providing facibiy o vote on a poll to the members present at the
Meeting.
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T The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting may abso auend the Meeting bat
shall nat be entided to cast their vote agam,

d. A person whose name is recorded m the register of beneficial owners maintained hy the
depositorios as on (he cut-ofT date only shall be envitled to avatl the factlity of remote e-voting,
orvotmg s the General Meening,

€. Al documents yeferred 1o in the accampanying Noves and the Bxplanatovy Sutement
shall be open for anspection at the Regsiered Oifice of the Company during normad
hours (1000 A M, 10 12,00 noon) on all working dayvs. up to and mcludimg the dae of
the Anmial General Meeting ofhe Company.

Forand on behalf of the Board
Date: 2nd September, 2016

Place: Bangalore Veerendra Kumar Singh
Manaping Director
DN 03296486

25
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EXPLANATORY STATEMERT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1)
OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013

Company is required e maintaim Cost Audit records and o have the same audited by a Cost Audiior,
Farther, Rale T of Compantes (Auwdi and Auditors) Rules 2014 yeguires that the romuneraton
pavable o the Cost Audior shall be ratified by the Sharcholders.

Based on the recommendation of the Audic Comiminee, the Board of Directors has appontied Messrs
Murthy & Co LLP as Cost Auditor, for conducting the Cost Audit for the financial vear 201 6- 17 on s
remuseration of Rs. 75,060/ (Rupees Seventy Five Thousand only) in addinion applicable taxes
and reimbursement of sur-of-pocket expenses.

The Company has veceived a Certificate Trom the Cost Auditor confinming its independence and
arms Jength velavonship with the Company and ther willingness (o act as Cost Auditor of the
Company,

The Board recommends the proposed resolution for approval by the Sharcholders.
None of the Directors. Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and relatives of any of the

Dircetors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are concerned or interesied 1 Resolution
setoutfalitcmne, 4,

Appointment of Mr Yeerendra Kumar Singh asthe Managing Divector:

Mr. Veerendra Kumar Singh. who joined the Company in the vear 2007 ax the Non-Exceutive
Director of the Company is being appointed as the Managing Director. The Campany is i the
process of restuciuring the Board and in the terest of the Company and considering his
contribution: the Board of Dhrectors decided (o appoint him o this position.

He 1y novdisqualificd from being appoimed as Director under Scetion 164 of the Companies Act,
2003 and has given his conpsentto act as a Managing Director,

Other thas My, Veerendra Kumar Singh and Mr Akbal Naravan Singh and theirrefauves, none of the
Direetors, Key Managerial Personnel or therr relatives are concerned or interesied in the proposed
Resolution as set out i iem ne. S of this notice,

The Board recommends an Ovdinary Resolution set outm fern No. 5 of the Nowtce Tor approval by
the Sharcholders.

Furither, the Sharcholders may nete that Mr. Veerendra Kumar Singh provided the Company
technical professional services mrespect of the design, development, implementation, rectification
and erection of factory project of the Company in the financial vear 2015-16,




Brietbuckeround of My, Veerendra Kumar Simgins furnished below:

As required ander Lisong Regudatons, 2015, the required mformation s made avattable w the

Sharcholders:

L Name of'the Director My Veerendra Kuomar Singh

i, Date of Birth 25th Getober, 1968 '"

. | Qualification Masier of Engineering degrecand an MBA

v b Fxperience He has over 20 vears of diverse experience i the

fictds of engineering and production. management and
sades. He has also been o first-generation entreprencur
running a successtul vonwire of environmentally-viable
mirastruciure focused on the gamful usc ot solarencray,

v 1 Shareholding in Camson Bio
Technotogies Limited as on
st March, 2006 110,000

vio | Interestin Comparties and nature of Interest

sk No. Name of the Company/Finns Nature of Interest
b Sando Machine Private Lumited Divector

ITEM NGO, 6AND T

fn the mierest of the Company, the Maragement feh than the Board necds wo be strengthened by
imducting seasoned professionals from diversified background.

The Board of Duectors ai s Meceting held on F0h Apnid, 2006 appointed Mo Sumt Pun as mn
Additional Director with effect from April 10, 2016 pursuant to Section 161(1] of the Companics

Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the Company. He hoids offtce uptio the date of the ensuing
Annual General Meeting,

Pursuant to the provisians of Sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule TV and all other apphicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Divectors) Rules, 2014 and Listing Regulanons, 2005, 1t1s proposed to appoint Mr. Sunid Puri as an
Independent Director of the Company to bold office for 5 (Five) consecutive vears from 19k April,
20060apto 18t April, 2021,

Further he is not disgualificd from being appointed as Director under Section 164 of the Companies
Act. 201 3 and has given his consentto actas a Director
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The Company has received notee mowrniting from mombers alang wali the deposit of the requisiie
amount under Section 160 of the Act proposing his candidature for the office of Tirecior of the
Company.

The Company has alse received declration frony My Suril Pur stating that he has met with the
criteria of Independence as preserbed both under sub-section {6) of Section 149 ofthe Act and undey
Pasting Regulations, 2015,

Oiher than the Dwector and his relatives whose appoiniment s proposced, none of the Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel or their velatives wre concerned or mteresied m the proposed Resolutions as
setoutin item na 6 and 7o this notice.

The Board reconumends an Ovdinary Resolulions sct out i Hem Noo 6 oand 7 of ihe nobice Tor
approval by the Sharchoiders,

As pertheveguirement of Disting Regulation 2015 om Corpovate Governanes far appoiniment of the
Directors / re-appointiment of the reriring Mirectors, a statement £ briet profite containing details of
the concerned Divectors are given below:

L. Nane of the Director My Sumil Puri

it Datc ol Birth TistDecember, 1953

i, Quabification BA Hops (Leonomies) rom Lucknow University

iv. | Expenence He has spearheaded natonal and imternational safes

crdeavors for the UR Group sinee 1990 amd was &
Managing Divector of the Unied Browenies Shephaord
Nemame, UK {or two vears, He was responsibie for the
overall management of sales, marketmg and finance
operations in the organization.

v, Sharcholding i Camson Bio N
Technologics Limited as
on 31st March, 2016

vio | Interest my Compames ™A
and sature of Interesi
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TTEM NO.BAND W

My, Sachin Gupla was appomted as oan Additonal Doector and Managing Diecior of dhe
Company as 19th Aprd, 205006, post resipgnation of Mro Divrendra Kumay, Oovmer Managing
Director, at a remuneration of Re. 1 (Rupee One only) per month il such time the
Company achicves wwnaround. Duc o some unaveidable circamstances and porsonal seasons,
he vesigned from the post of Managing divector but continued 10 be as an Addiional Direcior of
the Company. Ason Bth Avpust, 2016, he resigned from the post of Additional Dhregtor

Brict Profile of My Sachin Gupla s provided borcunder for ratification of hiy torms of
appointment as the Managing Director and Divector from T3tk April, 201 0 up o 8th August, 2016,
The Boeard of Directors af sy Meeing held on Aprib 19, 2006 appointed Mro Sachin Gupia
as an Addional Diecor with effect from 19 Aprl, | 2016 pursuant o Scetion 1Yy of
the Companies Act, 2083 and Article of Assocuuon of the Company. He holds effice upto the
date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Further e s not disqualiicd from being appoimted as Director under Section Hod of tie Companicy
Act, 2013 and has gives s consentte act asa Director,

The Company has recoved notee m wriung from members along with the deposit of the
] & & i

fequisile amount under Scoton 160 of the Act proposing s candidatere Tor the olfiee of

Director of the Company.

The Company has also receved declaration from M Sachin Gupta stating that he has met with
the eriteria of Independence as preseribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Actand
uprder Listing Regulations, 2015,

Other than the Divector and Ins relatives whose appomument 1s propoescd. none of the Directors,
Key Managenal Personnel or thew relabives are concerned or interested o the proposed
Resolution as setoutin iter no. 8 and 9 of'this notice.

The Board recommends an Ordimary Resolutions sct out in ftem Noo 8 and § of the Notice for
approval by the Shareholders.

As per the requitement of Listing Regulation, 2003 on Corporate Governance for appointment
of the Directors 7 re-appeiniment of the retinng Divectors, a statement / brief profile containing
detatls of the concerned Divectors are grven below:
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: Name of the Drrector M Sachin Gupta
i, Date of Birth oth July, 1960
ai. | Qualification LLM from Mumba Umversity, FExccutive Progranss

MDY fromm Lusanne and Excentive Program LSC Trom
London and Intornatonal Human Righs Law from
Thessatonil Greece

iv. | Fxpenence 30 years work exporienee as a hugator and General
Counsel spectalizing in stuctured finance, both m
domestic and mmternational corporate faw, As Group
Creneral Counsel of TL&FS was responsible for
advising on all issues velating to Corporate Taw,
structring and advising on all legal aspects velaed o
vartows business verticals covering Infrastruciure
Funding and Execution. Fiancial Services | Fund
Maragement Capital Market Operations, eic.

v, Shavelholdimg i Camson Bio
Technologtes Limited as
onMarch 31,2016 Nit
vio [ Interestin Companies and
nature of Interest; NoA

PEEM NG 10

The Board of Directors has deeided to shift the Registered Office ofthe Company for convenience of
the transacting the day o day operations as the old registered office address is Tocated at a place
which is sometimes very difficull w race for the vendors, dealers, Sharcholders and far from the
main city. Keeping in mind all the things and convenience of people and employees, the Board has
decided to shifi the Registered Office to the urbanarea of city.

Interms of Scetion 12 of the Companies Act, 2003 approval of the Sharcholders is required for the
purpose of shifting the Registered Office of the Company owtside the tocal Timits of the ¢ity bu
withi the samce State.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or thorrrelatives are concerned or interested in the
proposed Resolution as set outin iiem no. 10 of'this notice.

The Board recommends a Speeial Resolution set outin emno. 10 of the notice for approval by the
Shareholders.
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FTEM NG Hand 12:

The Board of Directors at its Meoting held on 2nd Septemther, 2016 appomted Mr Peter foseph
Kemedy and My Yong Teck Seong Danet as an Addiional Threctors withy effect from 2nd
September, 2016 pursnant to Section 1611 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association
of the Company. They hold office uptlo the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting,

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 130, 152 and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 261 3 and the Compames (Appouunent and Qualification of Divectors) Rules, 2014
and Lisung Regulations, 2015, 31 s proposed to appoini Mr, Peler Toseph Kennedy and Mr, Yong
Teck Seong Damel as the Non-Txeoutive Divectors of the Company

Further, they have confimmed that they are not disqualified from being appointed as Divectors under
Scction 164 of the Companies Act, 200 3and has given their consentto act as the Direciors,

The Company has recerved notice in writing from members along with ihe deposit of the requisie
amount vnder Scetion 164 of the Act proposing his candidature for the office of Dhirector of the
Company.

Other than the sad Divectors and they relatives whose appoeintuments are proposed. nene of the
Directors, Kev Managerial Personnel or then relatives 1s concerned or mserested o the proposaed
Resohutons as setoutinitern no. 11 and 12 of this nofice.

The Board recommaends an Ordinary Resolutions set out oy lem No. T and 12 of the nouce fo
approval by the Sharcholders,

As perthe requirement of Tisting Repotation, 2015 on Corporate Governance for appointment oi the
Direciors / re-appointment of the vetiving Dircetors, a statement 7 bried profile contaning detnls of
the concerned Divectors are given below:

i | Name of the Director My, Peter Joseph Kennedy
1. | Bate of Birth 22nd August, 1965
1] Qualification e holds an MBA and BA from the Hagan School of

Business, lona College.

v, Fxperience My Konnedy was a highly ranked scoior rescarch analvs{ at
Morgan Swanicy Tor cight years in New York and London,
most recently as Exccutive Director and head of the wlecom
and media research team where he led 11 POs,

Mr Kennedy has stgmificant private marked

Ansaclon experence

v | Sharcholding in Camson
Bio Technelogies Limited
as on 3ist March, 2016 Nil

viil Interest in Companies
and nature of Interest NLA

31
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1o Name of the Dyrector Mr Yong Teck Scong Daniel
i Bate of Birth P May 1977
i) Qualiication He holds BA and Mg, bagineering from University
of Cambrrdee
V. Lxperiencebaniel was in the ploneer team iy the Company
responsible for sourcing of opportamiies in Asia, especially
vy Chane/H KL Tadig, other parts of South East Asia and was
also invelved i selected ransactions within the Middic
East, He has conducted extensive inancial and commercial
due-diligence on target companies, buil financial wodels o
project company’s performance and for valuaton purposes
v | Sharcholding m Camson
1o Technologies Lamited
dv on 3at Murch, 20010 Nt
vig loterest in Companics and

nature of Interest: NOA

Date: 2nd September, 2816
Place: Bangalore

Forand on behalf of ¢he Board

Veerendra Kamar singh
Managing Director
DEN: 00296486
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1 CAMSON BIO TECHNGLOGIES LIMITED

BOARD'S REPORT
Ereay Members,

Your Dareciors ke mmmense pleasure m prasenung then 22nd Annual Report on the business sod
aperations ogether with the Audited Accouns of the Company for the vear ended 3stMarch, 2016,

Standatone Financial Results
(s, in miliion)

Standalone Consalidated

FY e FY 2015 FY20186 FY 2015
Net Sales 23403 1,693 .82 621 15 203320
Profiv before depreciation & taxation {1828 PR A {202 H63 160,88
Less: Deprecration 21708 134.03 23224 130,97
Pess: Provision for tiaxabion (293 10 A6 (2388 19.70
Add: Prior pernod adjustment (Taxation) .
Profit after tax {378.33) )82 (442 P12
Minority interest - (1984 (18.23)
Profit aftor Taxes, Minority mterest {37835 3082 {30439y 1936
Balance brought forward from last vear 84973 798 44 842,34 ROZ.52
Uperimg consobdaiion Loss adjustment (2.65) -
On account ol de-merger ERYRY 95789
Profit of Camson Seeds Laimited
{Demerged Company) for the
FY 2014-15 48.8Y - 48,89 -
Profit available Tor appropriation {53539 820.26 (361.47 821.88
Appropriations
Transter to capital reserve - 57.32
Adpusted irom fixed asscis 9.47 - 9.97
Impact of deferred tax (.89 - .89
ESOP amortzaton 0.03 9,03
Proposcd dividend on equity shares - {25.23) - (25.23)
Corporate dividend tax - {429 . §4.29)
Balance carmed forward (53330 834973 {GI18.79) 847 34
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Financial and Operational Review:

FY 2006 was @ chailenging vear for the bro-aprs scotor m ndia, marked by vnfavorable weathe
condiions and subducd marketdemand. The Company registered a decline standalone Net Sales by
N3 compared 1o previous year by Rso H440 mm primarily due o demoerger of sceds segiment
separately in Camson Seeds Limited during the FY 2015-16. Revenue contribution from the Agr
Bioweh (FRiocides) business hay also dechned by 37 0%

Onaconsohdated hasis, I'Y 2010 Revenue witnessed decrease of 69.5% on y-0-y
£A402.00 mn primarihy due w demerger of sceds segment separately i Camson Seeds Limited
durmg the Y 2013-16. There 1s decline by 37.06% 1 (he Apr Bioweh business segiment due w the
ongoing portivlio ratieialization. In line with the management expeciations and the ongoing focus
ot thie core Bocides business,

Basis, o R,

¢

Camson Bio Technologios” Zero-Residue biocides products continued 1o be the market leader inthe
fast growing organic agrl space. Your Company continues 1o focus on technology and innovasion
with new product launches and innovative variants of existing products o make them more effective
and efficient. This further enhances the Company's leading market position in the zero-residue
biocides business.

Camson's focus on providing 1s customers with @ wide range of products has resulted in the
requirement of a sirong marketing and distribution neiwork. Camson has terminated the services of
many C&F Agents o various states and wants to {ocus on osly big Distibutors who will also act as
C&IF Agents to ensure reguisite delivery volumes ina timely and cost efficient manner

Dividend:

The Company has a Dividend Policy that balances the dual objecuve of appropriaely rewarding its
Sharcholders and retaining capital to support future growth. In view of the Josses incurred during the
vear, your Board has notrecommended any dividend.

Share Capital:

During the vear under review, the Company has not issued any Fauity Shares and therefore the
Issued. Subscribed and Patd-up Ecuity Share Capitad of vour Campany stands unchaneed Asof 3 1st
Muarch, 2016, the outstanding. sssued and paid-up cquuty shares stood at 29,999 840,

{renceral Reserves:

The Company bas not transferred any amount 1o the General Reserves.

Yerm Loan and Working Capital:

standalene Basis: Asof 31st Mareh, 2010, the Company had total debt of Rs, 438,69 mn, Cash and
Cash Equivalents were Rg, 3.02 mmresulting in Net Debt of R 455,07 min. Tota! Debt consists of

Re 9 85 mp ol Long Term loans and Rs. 363 84 mn of Working Capital Toans inclusive of curremt
portton of long term loans matring within 12 months of the Balance Sheet date. As of 31st March.

)
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G, Camson had leverage profile with Total Debs 7 Net Wonth ravo of G434y and Ner Deby
ERITRA of (34540

Consolidated Basis: As of 3lst March, 20106, the Company had (olad debt of Rs. 38985 mn.
Cash and Cash Bguivalens were Re 393 mn resuliing o Net Debt of Ry 58393 mn. Towd
Deht consists of R TORRI mn of Long Torm foans and Ry, 45103 mn of Workmg Capnal
leans melusive of carrent porbion of tong e loans maturmg withm P2 months of the balance shee
date,

The Company contnues to focus on judicious workmne capital manacoment, Koy workite capital
[RELN ) . ) & L]
parameters were kept under strict cheek through continuous monnonng durmg the vear Camson

also deplovs arobust cash managoment systam o ensure ntely servicing ofits Bgumdity obhipationg,
Fixed Deposits:

Dy the year under review, your Compasty has neither invited nor sceepied any fixed deposiig
from the public within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companics Act, 2003, read with the
Compames (accepiance of Depositsd Rules, 2014

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments:

The loans or guarantees given by the Company covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the

Companies Act, 2013 are annexed Lo this Report. The detanls of the invesitmoenis made by Company
are grven in the notes to the financial statements and as below:

sk Na. ADVARCES
Subsidiary/Associate Anrount (in Rs)
Investmens in kEguity shares of Camson
Agri-Ventwres Private Limited 59,790,600/

Cuarantees and Security

Acorporate guarantee of Ry, 130,000,000/ (Rupees Thivteen Crores anly) was given lo Corporation
Bank against the borrowing avatled by Camson Agri-Ventres Private Limned, Subsudiary
Company.

Demateriabization:

During the vear, there was no change m the ol number of outstanding Shares as on 31st Maich,
2086, Duning the vear 23,634,931 Equity Shares of the Company have been demareriadized as at 3 1st
March, 2016, Around 78.78% of the Shares of the Company have now been demateriabized as on
3stMarch, 2016

Members holding shares in physical form are reguested (0 consider converting thew holdings to
demateriabized form to facibitate rading of thew Shares and climinate risks associaied with physical
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Shares. Mombers can contact the Company's Share Regisiars and Transier Avents for assistance in
thisregard.

tnternal Condrol Svstems and their Adeguacy:

Canmison has an effective internal control and nisk mitigation sysiem. commensurate with the sive.
scale and compliexity of its operations. The objective of the internal control svsiem 1s (0 ensure that

operations are conducted in adherence 0 the corporate policics, idenify arcas of improvemnernt and
ensure compitance with the applicable rules and regulatons, The scope and avthority of the Tnternal
Auditiunction is definedinthe Internat Andi Manual. To maintain its objectivity and independence,
the Internal Auditfuncton reports to the Audit Commitiee.

The Avdit Committee of the Board of Diveciors actively reviews the adeguacy and eficetiveness of
the internal control system and makes sugocstions fo strengthen the same. The Intemal Auditor
monitors and evaluaies the efficacy and adequucy of Internal Control system i the Company, its
compliance wilh operating systems, accounting procedures and policies at adl locations of the
Company. Based on the report of Tnternal Audit functon, process owners underiake corrective
actions  ther respective arcas and thereby steengthen the costroly, Sienificant aundit observations
and recommendations along with correetive actions thereon are presented to the Audit Commintee of
the Board. The Company has adopung Standwrd Operating Procedures (SOP) and delegated roles
and responsibilitics to various Department heads for effective implementation of the same for
further strengthening the Internal Conirol Systems. This 1s 1o enswre that the Company conducts its
business witl highest standards of statutory, legal and regulatory comphance,

Carporafe Social Responsibility (CSR):
Information on the camposition of the Corporate Social R

Lesponsibiiity (CSRY Conuunittee s
provided nthie Corporate Governance Reportthat forms part of tiis Anpual Repor,

Furthermore, as requived by Section 13403 )(0) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules. 2014, additional informaton on the Policy and
miplementation of CSR activities by vour Company during the vear are provided in Annexure to this
FepoTL

However, for the Fmancial Year 2015-16, the Company's Nelloss after tax on Standalone basis was
Rs. 3783 Croves and based on net words and wimover eriteria also, the Company was nolwarranied
tospend any monies on CH R activities. { Annexurc A

Congervation of Encrgy:

Your Company believes thar Energy Conservation is an important parameter that indicates how
efficiently & Company can conduct iss operations. We stronghy believe i the social welfire and
ervironmental well-being. We always strive w0 put our best foot forward, (o reduce the harmiul
emissions and are traly committed towards buiiding an environment friendly organization.

The Company ensures thal the manufaciuring operatons are conducted in the manner whereby

opunmam utihzation and maximum possibie savings of eneorgy s achioved. The natare of ouy

®
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i actuning process 18 such that v docs not ve @ significant ceological footpring and theretore,
for the year, no specific wvestments were veguired 10 be made w fuvther veducing the energy

CUHISUEITIPERON. AL ithe PO GU INUCER Ty taken For consurvaiion and upimmts; Uhinization of oniy

sre nolguaniiative, s impact on cost cannot be stated sccurately,

Technology Absorption:

The Company's products sre manutaonwred using me-house know how and research Tacithities and no
outside technology is being used for manutucwring activivies. Therelore no technolopy absoimpuon 3
required. The Company constantdy sivives for maimtenance and improvement of the guality of ity
products and entire Rescarch and Developiment acthivitios arve divccted to achiove the aforesand gont,
The detatls of the same swre annexed. [Annexure 13

The in-house developed Proprictary Technology Platform” and rescarch facilives are augmented
with latest operaung systems, a farge hbrary of microbes & microbial cultures and scientfic (esting
t00ls. Your Company places significant emplasis on creating and spanaging the Intcllectual Property
in the arcas of biocides mputs, water soluble natural ferthizers and hybrid seeds. Addironaliy, the
Company continues to dentify and develop new wehnology 1 order 1o meet the expecied funne
FeGQUITCINCIS.

Fareign Exchange Earnings and Ouigo:

Camson Is making markcting cfforts in sclected countries and oxplorimg now markets, The
Company regularly participales 1 prestigious mormational oxdibitions and conduocts marked
surveys. Durving the vear, Camson spent Rs. 17,001,574/ (Rupees Seventcen lakh one thousand five
hundred seventy fourondy) in forcign exchange towards Brirectors’ ravel expenses.

Humoan Resource and Industrial Relations:

The Company places a high imporiance on the development and retentton o ils hurman vesowrees as
well as providing emplovees with safe and healthy work environment. The human resoures
department of the Company s focused o ensuring a right it between the human resource poheies
amd the overatl strategic doection of the Company to enhance stakeholder value, We have laid down
HR policies and several best pracuices such as incentive policy and stock options to encouvage the
employee fraternity. Your Company has recrusied various industry professionads w meet the currei
and future needs of the orgamization. There are ne Hnancral or commeraial ransactions that resulied
gy a conflict of interest between semior management and the Company.

Your Company sirictly believes that maintaining cordial industrial velations 1s the key to progress of
the firm, individuals, management, mdusiry and nation,

Kev Munagerial Personnel:

During the vear under review, the Koy Managenal Personnel of the Company comprised of the
following members:
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e, Mame of the person Moessrg Dresipnation
i Dhirendra Kumar Managing hrector®
2. Santosh Ramaknishna Nawy CLO and Whole-time Direcur™
£ Narendran Rabindranath CFO*
4. Bhamidi Satya Krishng Sivish Company Secretary®
B M Dhrendra Kamarresiponed Somthe office o Dectomshipowe U I Apel 2016,

&

X Mr. Santosh Ramakrishna Naw oresigned on 3ist March, 2016 from the office of iy
divectorshipand post of CRO o the Company.

3. M. Narendran Rabindranath resigned from the post ol OO wee £ 4t June, 20106

o, Mr Bhamidi Satya Krishna Sirsh resigned from the post of Company Sceretary welf,

Sty Juby, 20154,
Dircetors:
A Appeimiment, Change indestonation apd Resignation

Detads o appointments. changes o designavion. and resignauon of Directors, key
numagerad personnel, and Conmittees of Directors, as well as on Board and Commiies
Meetings of vour Company, and the matters required to be specified pursuant to sections 134 o ihe
Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Oblhiganons And Dhsclosure Reguirements)
Regulavions, 20015 are provided in the Corporate Governance Report that s annexed 1o, and forms
partofthis Annual Report.

Past completion of financial year My, Divrendra Kasar as Chanman, Managimg Direcior amd
Phrector of the Company due o some personal reasons. Your Beoard places on record 1is degp
appreciation Tor the services rendered by him. As the promoter of the Company and bring the
Company Lo the carrent fevel

Your Company engaged the services of Mr Veerendra Kuomar Singh, who was Non-executive
Director of the Company and a Technoerar in the field of the husiness o the Company, for availing
technical professional services from him in respeet of the design, development, implenentation,
rectification and crection of factory project of the Company in the financial vear 2005-16. He s
currently the Managing Dhvector of Camson, Afier considering various oriterss and based on the
recommendation from Nomunation and Remuncration Committce, vour Board vecommends the
appotstment of My, Veorendra Kumar Smgh mto the Board as a Managing Divector for s period of
Three (3) years from 30th May, 2016,

Wir Sachin Gupta was appointed as an Additional and Managing Divecior of the Company as on 19th
April, 2010, post resignation of My Bvrendra Kumar, former Managing Dircctor, ata remuncration
of Re. 1 (Rupee One ondy) permonth 6l such fime the Company achieves wrmarsund. Due 1o some
unavoidable circumsiances and personal reasons, he resigned from the office of Managing Duector
but continued o act as an Additonal Duecior of the Company. On 8t August, 2016, he resiened
from the office of Dirccror, Bricf Profile of My, Sachin Gupta is provided i the AGM Noiee Tor
ratification of his terms of appomtment us the Managing Divector and Director from 19ih April, 2016

up to ¥ih August, 2016,
®
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Durting the year, M Bhamids Satya Kyishna Sinshresigned as Company Scerctary and Complhiance
Otficer and Key Manageral Personnel of the Company on 8th Taby, 2005 The Company is in the
process of appoinunge a Company Secretary i complance with the Companes Act

Mr. Peter Joseph Roennedy and Mr Yong Teck Scong Daniel were appointed as an Additions!

Divectors of the Company on 2nd Seplember. 2076 by the Board of Directors and their appoinuments
are placed betore the Sharcholders.

8. Re-appointment

As per the provisions of the Act, My, Veerendra Kuimar Singh retives by rotation and, bemg ehigibie,

offers himself for re- appoiniment. A brief profile of My, YVeorendra Kumar Singh s provided in the
!

Notice of AGM,

€. Independent PHrectors

Mr Suntl Purtwas appointed as an Additonal independent Divector of the Company on 19t Apnil,
2016 atihie Meciing ol Board of Directors,

Your Company has received dectarations from My Sunil Puri, Independent Divectors that
he meets the eriteria of mdependence as provided 1y subscetion (6) of Section 149 of the Compunics
Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, My, Sunil Puri being ehigible and offering himself
for appointment, are proposed 1o be appomied as Independent Diveciors for a torm of 5 (five)
consceulive years from 19h Aprh, 2810 w0 18:th Apnd, 2021

Copy of the draft tewer of appamiment o cach of the Independent Dhrectors in the manner as
wovided i e Compantes Act, 2013 and SERT Listing Revulations, 2015 have been disclosed on

¥
0
thewebsiie of the Company,

hitp:/fwww.camsonbiotechnologies.comypdi Terms. of Appomurent_ol 1Ds.pdf

Bricf profiles of My, Susi) Puri, as requrred by 51281 Listing Regulatons, 2083, form a part of ihe
Notce convening the 22nd Annual General Mecting, contained m this Annual Report. The Board
recommends the same for Sharcholders' approval in the ensuing Annual General Mecting,

Your Directors place on reeord their sincere appreciation (o the Independenst Directors who have
resigned durmy the vear for the valuable services rendered by Mr. Anil Rajendra Nath, Mr. Gulshan
Kumar Khanna, Mr, Krishnaswanty Ramaswamy yer and Mr Badlachanda Chengappa Madapps
during their {emure as Dircctors in the Company.

I Number of Meetings of the Board:
The details of the Board Meetings and other Commitiee Meetings held during the financial Year

2015-16 are staled m the Corporate Governance Report. The intervening gap between the Meetings
was within the period prescribed under the Compardes Act, 2013,
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The Company has setup the loblowing Comminiees ofthe HBoard.

Audit Commitiee, Nomination and Remuneratton Connnittee, Stakeholders’ Relationship
Committee and Corporate Social Responsibndny Commmmttee,

Thecomposition af each of e above Conmmitees. and thew respective roles and vesponsibinies are
detatled in the Uorporate Governanee Roport,

Eobretails of ramuneration o Directors:

1

The Company had 144 cz‘npic‘:\-""‘x as of 31st March, 2016, Pursuani (o Seciion 197012 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 (1Y (23 () oi' the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration)

Rules, 2014, des zuls-‘disc_‘.%(mm\\ 01 ‘\rN]O of Remuneration to cach Dhirector to the median cmplovee
remuneratton 1s annexed o this report as Annesare-F

=

There are no employees posted and working In g countiy outside India, not being Divectary or
relatives, drawing more than One Crore Two Lakhs rupees per financial year or Hight Takhs Fitty
Thousand rupees per month as the case may be, Therclore statement/disclosure pursiant 1o Sub Rule
5(3) of the Companies (Appoinument and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 s
notrequired (o be circulated to the members and 1s notanached to the Annual Report,

As stated in the Corporate Governance Report, sitiing foes are pard 1o Non-Ixecutive Dhirecions for
attending Beard/Committee Mectings. They are also entitied o vesmbursement of actual tavel
CXPenses, bo:irding and lodging, convevance and inc ukm o expenses mowred i atendmg such
Meetings, inaccordance with the tavel policy Tor Dhircctors

{;. Board Evaluation:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companics Act, "’( Fand SEBT (LODR;, Regulations, 2015,
the performance evaluation of the Board oy Y 2015-16 will be carried outin FY 2016217 as por
the comprehensive and structured gquestionnaire immcd by Nomination and Remuneration
Committec. Your Board has mtiaied the process of performance evaluation of the Board and
requisite criteria have been established. The onierta provides Tor evaluation of the Board, the
Committees of the Board and mdividual Diectors. inchading the Chanman of the Board. A separate
exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance o individual Directors including the Chaiman
of the Board” Commitiee's, who were evaluated on parameters such as fevel of engagement and
contribution, mdependence of jJudgement, safeguarding the interest ol the Company and its minority
sharcholders ete. Board evaluation plays an mmportant role in further enhancing the governance
stmdards of the Company and vour Company keeps a claser view on the evaluation Policy and its
framework.
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Remuneration Policy:

The Remwneranon Poboy of Canson s anned {0 alact, relam, reward and mouvaie falemed
mdividuals entical for achieving the long term strategic goals ol the Company. Camson's Policy is
designed W reflect the performance and is aligned to the leng term interest of the Stakeholders, The
Board has, on the recommendaiion of the Nomsason and Remuneration Conpnittee framed a
Poliey for selecton and appointiment of Divectors, Semor Managemeni and their romuneration. The
Remuneration Policy s stated in the Corporate Governanee Report,

Particutars of Emplovees:

The informanon reguired pursuant o Section 197 read with rale 5 of the Companies (Appointmens
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 i respect 1o the emplovees of the
Company. witl be provided upon request. In tenus of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 the
reports and accounts are being sent to the members and others entitled thereto, excluding i
:
!

10
information en employees” particulars which is available for inspecton by the members at the
Registered Oftice of the Company during business hours on working days of the Company up ta the

date of ensumg Annual Generval Meeting. Wany mombor s interested i u
membermay write 1o the Managing Divector madvance.

specting e s, such

Divectors’ Responsibility Statement:

Pursuant to Scenon 134 (5) of the Acto i relation to financial statemients (logether with the notes W
such financial statements) forthe finaneial year 2015416, the Board of Directors veport that

{1y i the preparation of the annual accounts, the appheable accountmg standards have been Tollowed
along with proper explanation relating o materal departures;

i1} the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applicd them consistemly and wuade
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a trac and fair view of the state

of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit/ loss of the Company for that
period;

{
I

{i11) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records i accordance with the provisions of e Act for safeguarding the assess of the company and
for proventmg and detecting frand and other rrregulanties;

(iv) the Directors have prepared the financial statements o a going concern basis;
(vi the Directors bave laid down mtermnal financial controls 1o be followed by the company
commensurate with the size and nature of 1ts business and the complexity of s operations and thai

such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating offectively; and

(viythe company has asystem ot getiing reports of comphance periodically from the units and is also
m the process of implementing more comprebensive syslems Lo ensure comphiance with the

provisions of atl apphicable laws,
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Retated Party Transactions:

Yot

Al ransuctions entered witny Retated Pavties Tor the vewr under review were on am's fength basis
and were 1 the evdinary course of the business. There are no materially significam related party
transactions made by the Company with Promaters. Key Managerial Personne! or other designated
persons which may have potential conflict with interest of the Company at lavee.

Theparticulass of every contract ‘armangement entered into by e Company with the related parties,
referred to Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certatn avm's fengih transaction under
third proviso thereto has been disclosed m Form AOC 2 JAnnexure C).

The Policy on velated party tansactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on the
Company's wehsie and s available on:

hupwww.camsonbioicchnologics.com/pd R ELATED PARTY TRANSACTION POLICY pdf
None of the Divectors has any material pecuniary refationship or ransactions vis-s-vis the Company

subsidiary Companies:

As on st March 2016, the Company had vwo (2) Subsidiaries namely Camson Agri-\Ventures
Private Limited (CAVY and Camson Agro Products Private Limited (CAPY. The financial
perfornunee of the Subsidiaries isannexed to this Report.

Post completion of inancial vear, further shares were allotted to Mr. Rohit Satish Sarcen in Camson
Agri-Ventures Private Limited on preterential basis which resulted in the sharcholding of the
Company got reduced (o fess than 530% and consequent upon this, Camson Agri-Ventures Private
Limited and Camson Apro products Private Dimited ceased 1o be Subsidiarics of Camsaon as on
currentdate is wee £ 20th June, 2016,

Pursuant to Section 2903} of the Companies Act, 2013 and Accounting Standard issued
by the Instituie of Chartered Accountants of India, Consolidated Financial Statemonts
presented by the Company miclude the finaneial statements of its Subsidiaries. The Company
will make available copies of the Subsidiary Company's financials upoen request by any
Sharcholder of the Company/ Subsidiary interested in obtaining the same. These documents
shall also be available for inspection atthe Registered Office of the Company during business hours
up o the date ol ensuing AGM. | Annesure G|

Change in Naturc of the Business - Bemerger of Sceds Business:

The Hon'dle High Court of Kamataka has sanctioned the Scheme of Arrangement (Demerger
of the sceds business on 3st July 2005, Camson Sceds Limited is now a separate Sceds
business entity effective from 181 September 2015,

Al the necessary forms, aflidavits and applications were filed with the concemed authority
for complying with the completon of the Scheme. Existing Shareholders of Camson were
alloted Shares of Camson Seeds Limited on the record date as on 22nd September, 2015, in the
ratto of L1 Application was made o BSE Limited for Hsting of Camson Sceds Limited and
the refaxation fever from SEBT was received under Rule 19(2)(h) of SCRR, 1937, the wading

approval is yet awailed from BSE Limited. C
W)
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Code of Conduct:

TVhe Hoard of Diveciors has approved g Code of Conduct wivch w appheabde o the Mombors of the
Board and all ermplovees i the course of day (o day business operations of the Company, The
Conprany believes in Zere Tolerance” agaimst bribery, corruption and unethical dealmps / behaaor
of any form and the Board has laid down the divectives 1o counter stch acts, The Code land down by
the Board s dnown as 'Code of Business Conduct which has been posted on the Company's wehsie
at haps/twwwcamsonbivtechnologies comdinvestorclausedYcomphiances hun

The Code lays downthe standavd procedure of husimess conduct which s expected o be followed by
the Dhrectors and the designated emplove

es i their busmess dealings and i partcular on matiers
selating tomtegrry in the work place, mbusiness practices and indealing with the stakehoblors. The
Code provides indance throush examples on the expected behaviour from an emploves woa given
situation and the reporting structure. All the Directors on the Board and the Semior Management
Personnet have confirmed compliances with the Cede.

Yigil Mechanism or Whistle Blower Policy:

Pursuant to the requirement of Section 177(9) and {10) of the Compames Act, 2013, Camson has
adopled a Vigil Mechanism, o deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement and which allows
cinployees of the Company w ratse their concerns relating to fraud, malpractice oy any other activity
or event which 1s against the interest of the Company or the Society as a whole, In Time with our
corporaic vatues, the Company 1s committed to the ighest standards of Corporate Governanee and
stakcholder's responsibility. Camson believes in achieving its business goals solely through mesns
that are cthical, transparent and accouniable, and this principle forms the basis of owr stroag Vigil
Mechanism,

The Vigih Mechanism or the Whistle Blowoer Policy hias been uploaded on the wobsiie of the
Shwww camsonbiotechnotopies com/investor/clausedYcomniiances hom

Aunditor's Report for the Year Ended FY 2016:

The ohservations made i the Auditors' Report read 1ogether with relevant notes thercon are selff
explanatory and hence, do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2813 However, there s a disclaimer of epinion made by the Auditors on the Report, Sunable
replies have been provided for the same,

Statutory Aunditors:

The Audit Commitiee at its Meeting held on August H1. 2016, recommended the appomumeni of
Messrs Deloiite Haskins & Sells, LLE, Chartered Accountants, (FRN:PIT366W/ W1 00018 who
have given their consent and withingness to be appointed as Audiiors of vour Company. The Board of
Direciors al their Meeting held on the same day, approved the recommendation of the Audi
Committee and proposed 1o appoint Messrs Deloitte Haskims & Setls, L1LP. Charered Accountants,
as Auditors of vour Caompany Tor a period of 5 vears from the conclusion of the ensuimg 22nd AGM
il the conclusion of the 27th AGM of the Company subject to the approval of the members ot the

Company atthe ensuing AGM.
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Farthers i comphance with stavstory requirements, e Statutory Audiiors have not rendered (e ihe
Company durmg the financial vear 2015-16, directly or indirecty. any of the services enmerated
under Section B ofthe Companies At 2018,

The Statutory Auditors (Audstorsy have given a disclaimer of their opinion in refation 1o the
foltowing matter appearing i the Fiancid Statements {or the vear ended March 31, 2016, The
Board's responses o the disclaimer made by the Anditors in they Reporton the Standalone Finaneral
Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2006, Consohidated mancial Statemenis for the vear
ended March 31, 2016 andw ihor CARO Reporton these Finmeral Statemienis arg given bolionw,

Auditor's Brisclab

CAs explamed in Note 4 of the imancal vesults, the Company his received communication
irom & Sharcholder wo conduct a forensic audit on financial maters of the Company. The
Company has replied to the Shareholder requesting specific facts and scopefarcas for forensie
Audit, The Company's Board of Divectors has proposed o carry out forensic Audit by
appointing an ndependent Committee/legal Counsel to decide the scope and the areas Tor
furensic audit. Because of the significance of this matier, we do not have a basty wo form an
apinion. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the financial statements and
the requiremenis of Regulation 33 of the SEBD (Tisting Obligations and Disclosure
Reguirenionis) Regulations, 20557

Board's Response:

During the year, the Company has received communication from a Sharcholder 1o conduct a
forensic swdit on the financial matiers of the Company. The Company has replied w the
Shaveholder requesting specific facts and scopefareas for forensic audit. The Company's
Bourd of Dircctors o its Mecting held on 30th May, 2016 has proposad 1o carry out forensic
audit by appoiiing an Independent Commitee/egal Counsel 1o decide the scope and the
arcas of forensic audit. Accordmgly, the Company is of the view that material adjusimenis or
disciosures, Hany, would be considered after conclusion of the forensic andit,

Seeretarial Audis:

Pursuant o provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2613 and the Conpanics (Appomiment
and Remuseration of Managerial Personnel) Rales, 2004, Camson has appointed My, Vijayakrishna
K.E, Practsing Company Secretary to undertake the Secretanial Audit of the Company. The
Secretarial Audit Reportis annexed herewnth { Annexure . The Secretarial Audit Report does not
contain any quabfication, reservauon ov adverse remark.
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Eaplanations by the Board on the conmunents of Secretarial Auditors:

ShoNod Qualifications imade by Seeretarial Auditor Explanations by the Board

b Company Secretry resigned on 08,07 201 5; The Company has imuaed the
the Company is vetla appoint process of inding suiable candidate,
new Company Seoretary, but due to unavordable reasons, the

Company 1s unable 1o Dnalize the
Company Scerctary 1l date.
However, Company witl take
necessary steps 1o comply with the
requiramenis of faw,

2. Comphiance on Sceretarial Standard necds The Company has tnken utmost
to bo strengthened. care 1o adhere with Scercianal
Stassdards.
3. Certainreiumsiregisters required Lo be The Company alrcady imtiated steps
fled/mamiained under the above general w mainaayiile the requisite retums
laws are not maimtained/Aled underall apphcable Taws,

within presenibed e

Cost Auditors:

Pursnant to the divection from the Minisury of Corporste Affars {or appommimoent of Cost
Auditors, your Board had re-appomted Messes Murthy & Co., LLP, as the Cost Auditor of your
Company for the fuancial year 2010-17 (o conduct the auditofthe costrecords of the Company,

Pursuant 1o the provisiens of Scction 148 of the Actread with the Companices (Audie and Audiwors)
Rules, 2014, Members are requested to rauly the remunceration pavable o Moessrs Murthy &
Co., LLP, Cost Audiior,

Business Risk Management:

Pursuant to Sceton 134 (3) () of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBT {Lisung obligations and
[yisclosure Requirersenis) Regulations, 2015, the Company has consiituted ¢ Business Risk
Management Commmitee, aimed at identification, assessment, monitoring and mutigaton of risk and
alsa capturing lessons Tearnt for future veference. The Company has in place active mechamsm {o
periadically review the sk assessiment and minimization procedures and inform the Board
Members, tn case any risk is foreseen.

The details of the Committee and its tenns of reference are set outin the Corporate Goevernanes
Repori forming part of the Boards” Report. At present the Company has notidentiticd any element of
risk which may threaten the existence of the Company.
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PHselasure vnder the Sexaal Harassent of Women at Warkplace (Provention, Prohibition
and Bedressaly Act, 261 %

The Company has w place an Anu Sexua! Harassment Palicy i Hine with the requiremenis of the
Sexual Harassmont of Women at the Workplace (Provention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013,
Internal Complamnis Commutee (TCCY has been set up 1o redress complainis yecerved reparding
sexual harassment. Al employees (permanent, contracual, lemporary, tradnees ) are covered under
this Policy.

The foliowing s a summmary of sexual harassment complaints reecived and disposed of U during FY
201510

¢ o Noolcomplamisrecerved: NIL

=+ Noofcomplamis disposed off: NTL

sSignifieant and Material Ovders Passed by the Hegpulators or Couvts

The Ho'ble High Court of Kamataka has granted approval for the demerger seheme of the seeds
division on 3=t July 2005 Thiy has paved way for the prowtly of the Sceds Division ws g separaic
busimess entify,

Apart from s, no significant or material orders were passed by the Regolators or Courts or
Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company's operations in future.

Extractof Annual Return:

Pursuant 1o Sectnon 92 (3) of the Compantes Act. 20013 and Rule 12 (1) of the Companies

(Managemont and Administation) Rules, 2014 the exwact of the Anmual Retum i foom of MGT-9
isagnexed herewith as jAnsexure Bl

Corporate Governance and Management Discussion & Analysis Reporis

The Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analyvsis Report. which Tonm
an integral part of tis Report, are sef out as separate Anmexures, together with the Cerlificate from
a Practising Company Sceretary regarding comphance with the reguirements of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in SEBL (Listing obligations and Disclosure
Reqguirements) Regulations, 2015,

Indusirial RBelations:

Industrialrelations have been cordial and constructive, which have helped vowr Company o achieve
productonargets.

Listing With Stock Exchanges:

The Company confirms that it has pard the Annual Tisting Fees for the financial vear 2616-17 (@
BSE Lamied where the Company's Shares ave listed.

‘@0)
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Emplovee Stack Option Schoepse:

Basod on (e approval secorded By the Sharcholdess, w prnaiplo approval for die Fmployee Stock
Option Scheme - Employee Stock Option Plan 2012 of Camson Bio Technotogies Lamied
excrvisable o notmore than 14,949,990 opuens has been obtained by the Company from the Stock
Ixchanges. The options became vested in the ehigible employees as por the scheme with effeet from
February 12, 20016, Options were granicid on February 12, 2005 There was a mupsmum gap of one

vear betwoeen date of grantand fivstvesting.

The applivable disclosures as stipulated under SEBRT Guidelines as ai 31st March, 20616 are siven
hereunder: -

1. GptonsGranted: 14999490 0n 12th February, 20153

). The Pricing Formula: Market Price of the Shares on the date of grant discounted by sueh vate
as decided by the Board i consultation with Compensation Committee. (Previous day's
Closmg price was taken e Closimg Market Price of the Shares on February 11, 2013
was Rs. 109,507

Oy Bxerciseprice: Re 109 per Option

{tv). Oplions vested: 33.34 % of options

(V). Opuons exercised: Nif

{(viy. Totalnumber of shares arising as aresult ol exereise of option: Nil

(v} Options lapsed: Nil

{viin), Varmtion of torms of options: NA

(ix).  Moneyrealized by exercisc of options: Nil

(x). Totalnumber ofeptions in force: 1499990

(x1).  Emplovee wise details of options gramted 1o -

JEr—

{ay  Sentormanagerial personne!
fa.t) ChiefExecutive Officer: 2.99 998

(by  Any other employee wha veceives a grant in any one year of option amounting o 3%
or more of option granted during that vear: all the options are granted at once. No
employee has been granted options beyond 1% of the Tssued and Paid-up capstal as
on the date of grant.

{¢) Tdentified employees who were granted option dunng any one year, caual 1o or
exceeding 19 of the issucd capiml {excluding ouistanding warrants and conversions) of
the Company at the tune of grant: 2,99,998, Options cqual o 1% of the Tssued and Pad
up capifal were granted on February 12, 2015 o Chief Exccutive Officer,
Mr Santosh Namr nut due to his resignation as o 3tst March, 2016 and he did not
exercised his rights, the options vested on him has lapscd.

{xar). Diluted Eamings Per Share (EPS) pursuant to issue of shares on oxercise of opiion
calculated i accordance with{ Accounting Standard (A S) 20 Tarnings Per Share'l NA

(xitty. Where the Company has calenlated the omployee compensation cost using the intrinsic
value of the Stock Options, the difference between the camployee compensalion cost so
computed and the employee compensation cost that shall have been recogimzed 1050 had used
the far value of the options, shall be disclosed. The impact of this difference on profits and
on EPS of the Company shail aiso be disclosed.

o
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Totrmsic Value ofthe Options = Markel Pree - Bsercse Price

=“Re 109300 - Rs 169

w1 0.50
Fair value of the Opuons calewlated as per Black-Scholes Opuion Pricing Madel with Divadends
1 Ry 40 R3

Assuning one third of the options gramted on February 12, 2015 (4,99.997) are fully exereised
before the expiry of expected Bic of options (2 Years fron ihe date of grant), the diffvrence between
the employee componsarion cost so compinied sind the emiplovee compensation cost that shall have
boen recognized i ithad used the farvalue ofthe options, shall be asunder: -

{i). Emplovee Compensation cost as per intrinsic Value Method
= No.of Options ® Intringie Value
= 0% Q07 F Re (.50

<Ry 2,49 994G,

(ii}. Emplovee Compensation costas per Faiy Vidue Methed
“NoLof Opuons * Difference between Exercise Price and Fairvalue
=, 99,997 {109 - 40).83)

=4 906G 907 ¥ 48 17

= 3.40.84,795

(Hi). Biffercnce in Employee Compensation cost

""" (Emplovee Compensation Cast as per Fan Value Method) - (Employee Compensation Cosi as per
inminsic Value Method)

={3,40.84.795) - (2,49.999)

=3 38 34,706

Thus, f Option Pricing 15 computed using the Fair Value Method. it would lead 1o the highest
Employee Compensation Cost thereby impact the Profit & Loss statement substantiathy.

The Company has recerved o Certficate from the Auditors stasing that ~The Emplovee Stock
Option Scheme ¢ Plan have been implemented in accordance with SERT (Bimplover Stock
Option Scheme & Emplovee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and resolutions passed
by the Sharcholders. The certificate would be available at the Annual General Mecung for inspection
by Members.

Transfer to hnvestor Education and Protection Fand ({EPE)

Pursuant ta the provisions of Sections 205A (5) and 2050 of 'the Companies Act, 1956 read with Rule
& of the Compantes (Accountsy Rales, 2014, the Unclaimed Dividend wind Deposits, remain
unclaimed and unpaid for a period of wore than 7 vears. The Company will be accordingly
transierring an awmount aggregating o unpaid dividend during the vear (o the Investor Pducation and
Protection Fundwithin 38 days from the expiry ol 7 vears.
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Neeessary comphance under rade 3 of the Investor Bducation and Proteciron Fund (Uploading of
miormation regarding unpaid and unclammed amoeunis lving with companies) Rudes, 2002, bas heen

cnsured
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Annexure A

CORPORATE SOUITAL BESPONSIBILIVY (USHy AUTIVITIES

Cntline of the Company’s USSR Paliey,

The Corporate Social Responsthibity Commitice (CSR Conmitice) has formulaied
and recomimended o the Board, @ Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Poliey)
indicanng the activities has been undertaken by the Company, which has been approved by
the Board, The demled SR Policy of the Company is eploaded on s website o

htpdiwww camsonbiotechnologies . comimdiVOSRPolicwndfl

The composition of the CSR Commitee- The composttion of the CSR Committee s 4s
stated in the Corporate Govermnance Report,

Average net profitof the Company for the last three financial vears. - Ry, 71,604,344 .67

Preseribed USR BExpenddwre (fwo per cont of the amouni as in slem 3 abosve)
R 14,52.086.89

Detatls of CSR spent during the financial vear- Nij

In case the Company has failed o spend the two per cont of the average net profit of e

last three financial years or any pan thereot) the company shall provide the reasons for no

spending the amount in tis Board report:

There was no adequate profitand the Company was incurring losses and the current financial

situation and cash Bows were becoming worse because of'the folfowing reasons:

b Adverse monscon condittons i the past 6 months across markets

2. Dumping o more fimshed producis in the markat

3000 Oustanding’s rom varions dealers for which the Company for which various ageneics
and institutions were appoinied for the recovery and necessary legal actions wore
mitiated

4

Increase in Employee Benetit Bxponses/™Man power Cosl

5 Amountspentonavailing legal consultaney on KPMG E&Y. Advocates. eie

Kindly note that the Management is kg all possible efforts to resolve the tssues in the
Company and stabilize the financial position of the Company like:

Recovermg outstanding dues.

Ergaging super distributorship m bocides inorder o cut down expenses

Though the overall yevenue 1s not great but the growth i institnonal business is
phienomeal,

Wit see animproved Balance Sheet from Mareh nextyear.

Responsibihity statement of the CSR Commiee.

The signatories fo this report state that 1o the best of their knowledge and beliet, the Company
has framed a OSSR Pelicy and s making all efforts o comply with the same. The
Company will start spending money on CSR Activities once the financial position of the
Company stabilizes,
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ANNERXURE B

Encrey Conservation Teehnology Adisorption ang Forelpn Foxchagise
[Partcutars pussuant o the provisions of Scenion 134(3)0m) of the Act, 2013 read
with Rule ¥ of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20141

Conservition of Energy:

Though the Company docs nothave energy itensive aperations, i continues (o adopt cuergy
COTSCTVALION INCARUICS.

Fnergy conservation programs adopted by the Company are -

(1) Continuous monitorng ot Cnerey CoOnsumpaon.

(1) Spreadimgawareness amaong the emplovees on the need Lo conserve enerpy.
(1) Optimizing plantand machinery system perfonmance o reduce cost,

Gvy  Ram Water Harvesting

Further. the Conipany s miplementing the provisions of 1SG 9GO : 2008,
Research and Development and Techuology Absorption:

The Company has continuously strived (o develop unigue products and has lad emphasts
on ramping up s research and development activities.

The fresh mmatives, dunng the vear, have been-

) Company is constantly avolved i taree seale toe planting acirvitieos withn s
.y P . k:
promises owards mamtaiming the ccologcal balance and prevention of seil erosion,

(1) The Company has also iniated actuvitics fowards harpessing of solar energy for s
eritical operations andis also exploring ways (o garmer wind energy m the future,

Foretgn Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

During the yvear, OBTL spent Rs, 17,010,574 {Rupees Seventeen Lakhs One Thousand
Five Hundred Seventy Fouronly) in foreign exchange towards Divectors” travel expenses.



{Pursuant to clavse (h) of sub-Seetion {3} of Section 134 of the Act read with Rule 8()
of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 24014)

Form for disctosuwre of particulars of contractsrarmanganents entered into by the Company with
velated parties referred to o sub-Section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2003 motuding
certatn arm’s fength ransactions under third proviso therelo

i Betalis of contracts oy arrangements or transactions net at avme's length basis: N A

During the Financial Year 2015-16. all the related pacty wransactions are entered in the ordinary
course ol business and at Arms lengih basis

Z. Begails ofmaterial contyact, arrangement or fransaction at arm s fength hasis
Name of related Nuture of Sabient Terms/ Amount in Ry
party relationship Nature of the Contract

Camson Agn-
Ventures Por Lid Subsidiary Sale of brocides produact F.103.480

Camson Agn-
Ventures Pyt Lid Subsidiary Investment in shares 39725 000

Camson Agr-

Ventures Pyt Lid Subsidiary Remmbursement of Expenses/ 2963784
Advances/ (recovery) (12679500

Mr. Veerendra

Kumar Singh Ihrector Avaiting Professional Services 2054830

Mrs. Geera Smgh | Relatve of KMP | A Remal Agreement is executed R, TREO00/
hetween Camson Bio per imanth

Technologies Limited {Tenant)

and M Geeta Singly (Owner) in
respect of property at C7. 7th Floor,
Corporate Block. Golden Enclave,
Old Adrport Road,

Bangalore-560 017 o rent basis
for the purpose of conducting

the bhusiness
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Annexure B

Form No, ME-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIALYEAR ENDED 31032816
fPursaant fo secton 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and vule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 20 4]

To
The Members,
CAMSONBIOTECHROLOGIESLIMITED

I have conducied the Seeretarial Audit of the comphance of apphceable statutory provisions and the
adherence (o good corporate practices by Camson Bio Technologies Lamited (CIN:
LRSTIOK AT99IPLCO14944) (herematior called “the Company’). Seeretaral Auditwas conducied
i a manner that provided mie a reasonable basis for evaluatmg ihe corporate conducts/statutory
comphiances and expressing my opinion thereon,

Based on my verification of the  boeks, papers. ninute books, forms and retums filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company. its officers,
agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Seeretarial Audit, 1 hereby veport tharm
my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial vear ended on
31.03.20106 complied with the statutory provisions bsted hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent. in the mannes and subjec
i the reporting made hereinafier:

I have exammed the books, papers, minute books, forms and retwmns filed and other records
maintained by Camson Bio Technologies Limited for the financial yewr ended on 31.03.2010
according to the provisions ol

(1) The Companies Act, 2013 {the Actiand the rules made thercunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulationy Act, 1956 (CSCRAT and the rules made thereunder;

(i3} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thercunder:

{ivi Forcign Exchange Management Act. 1999 and the rules and regulations made thercundoer
to the extent of Foragn Direct Investment, Overseas Divect Tnvestment and bxermnat
Commercial Borrowings;

(vy  The followimg Reguiations and Guidehnes presenibed under the Secunties and Exchange
Board ol India Act, 9920 SEBIAcU )

{a)  The Sceuntes and Exchange Board of India (Substantal Acquisiion of Shayes
and Takeovers)y Regulations, 2G11:

{by  The Sccurities and Txchange Board of India (Prohibition of Iasider Trading)
Regulations, 201 5;

(¢)  The Sceurtlics and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capial and Dhsclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009,

(dy  The Securites and Exchange Board of India (mployee Stock Option Schome and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guadelines, 1999
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(¢)  The Seourines and Bxchange Board of India fssue and Listing of Debi Scourities)

ations, 2008,

The Scewrities mind Bvebange Board of Tndia (Rewistrans w ans Tvsae and Share Transior
Apents) Regulations, 993 regarding the Compames Actand dealing wih client;

{g)  The Sceuriues and Exchange Board of India (Dehisting of Bguity Shares) Regulations,
2004 and

() The Sceuntes and BExchange Board of India (Buvback of Scourivies)

ceulations, 1998

1) The Securiies and Bxchange Board of ndia (Listmg Obligatuns and Disclosure

Reguiremons) Regulatons, 2015,

vy The Industry specific laws applicable o the Company are as fallows:
al Food Safery and Standards Act. 2006
by  toxeport (Quality Controfand nspoctioniAci. 1963
¢} Agricubural and Processed Food Products ExportAct, 1980
d)  Agrnculwral Produce (Grading and Markang) Ac, 1937

vy The othior general Inws as may be sppheable o the Company mcluding the followi

{1y Lwplover/bmployee Related Taws & Rules:

i Industries{Development & Regulation) Act, 1951

i TheFactones Act, 1948

e, The Employment Exchanges (Compulsery notification of Vacanciesy Act, 1939

iv.  TheApprentices Act, 1961

v The Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952

vi.  The Bmployees State Insurance Act, 1948

vil,  The Workmen's Compensanon Act, 1923

vitd, The Matenuty Benefits Act, 1961

ix.  ThePaymentof Grawity Act. 1972

X FThe Pavment of Bonus Act, 1963

xto The Industrial Disputes Act, 1947

xil.  Thetrade Unions Act, 1926

xiti. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936

xive The Minimum Wages Act, 1948

xv. The Child Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970

xvic The Comtract Labour {Repulation & Abolinom) Act, 1970

xvil, The industinal Employment (Standimg Orders) Act, 1940

xviii. Bqual Remuncration Act, 19706

ix.  The Sexual Harassment of Womoen at Work Place (Prevestion, Probibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013

xx. The Kamataka Shops & Establishimenis Act, 1961

xxl. The Indusoial Establishmcents (Nattonal and Festivad Holidays) Act, 1963

xxi. The Labour Weltire Fund Act, 1965

xxiit The Karnataka Daity Wage mployees Welfare Act, 2612

axiv. For majoriy of Central Labowr Laws the State has introduced Rules [names of cach of
the Rudes is notmcluded here]

S
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{23 Ervironmoent Related Acts & Rules:

[ The Enviromiment Profecuon Act, 1980
i, The Waier (Provenuon & Comtral of Pollutions A, 1974
i, The A {Prevenuon & Conwol of Pollution) Act, 1981
v Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and Transboundary Movement)
Rules, 2008,
0 Feonomic/Commerciat Laws & Ruley:
. The Compeution Act, 2002
. The Todian Convact Ace, 1872
i, TheSalesof Goods Act, 1930
v, The Forward Contracis (Regulationy Ace, 1932
v The Indian S amp Act, 1R9G
vi.  Thoe'lransferof Property Act, 1842

Fhave also examimed comphances with the appheable clauses ofthe following:

() Sccretanal Standarvds wssued by the nstitute of Company Scoretanies of Imiizz on the Board
and General Meetingsiie, S5 -1 and 55~ 2 (apphicable from st July, 201

(iy  The Lising \g eements entered nto. by the Company with the BS1E La m{ui (BSEYyand the
SERT{LODRY Regulatons, 2015, whereverapplicable.

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, Rules,
Regulatiaons, Guidelmes, Standards. ete. mentioned above. Certain non-mateiial findings made
duriag the course of the audit relating e Labour Laws were ﬂd( ressed suitably by the Management.
Following observations have been brought before the sharcholders which are weated as material in
nalire:

al  Company Secrctary resigned on 08.07.2015; the Company s ver 10 appoint new
Company Secretary.

b)) Comphasce on Seeretarial Standard needs to be strengthened.

ey Cemaimn returns/regasters required 1o be fled/maintained uader the above general faws
arc nol maintained/” filed within prescrsbed time.

Farther Treport that with regard to financial and taxation matters, Thave rehied on the Audit Report,
Laomited Review Report and the Internal Audif Report provided by the Swmory/Intarnal Audifor as
the cascmay be

tfurther report that

The Board of Directors of the Company s duly consutuied with proper balance of Dxecutive
DPircetors, Non-Excouiive Directors and Independent Divectors. The changes i the composition of
the Board of Dhrectors whieh ook place durmg the perod under review were carried ot in
comphance with the provisiens of the Act,
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Adequate notice is given w all Direcloss 1o schedule the Board Meenngs, agonda and detsied noes
on agenda woere sent at Teast seven davs iy advance, and a svstom exists for secking and obtanng
further sfonation and olarificatons on the agenda itams botore te mectng and Tory mammu i
pariicipation at the mecting,

Majorivy decision is carried through while the dissenting moembers” views are caplured and recorded
as part of the minutes as per the practice followed, However, durig the period under report. there
was nosuch case nstance,

lurther veport thattheve are sdeguaie svstems and processes i the Company commensurate with
the size and operations of the Company o moniter and ensure compliancs with applicable Tws,
rules, regulations and puidelines,

Purther report that during the vear the Company has received the fivat order from the Honble High
Cont of Karnataka for demerger of it seeds husiness i to one of s subsidiary companes ic.
Camson Seads Luntted and the process ol demerger was compleled durmg the vear,

Place: Bangalore Sd/-
Prate: 20.87.2016 (Vijayakrishna K1)
FOS Na. 1788
CPNoo 980
Note: Tlis report Is fo be read with our leiter of even dare which is annexed us Annexure and
Jorms asintegral parf of this report.
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“Annesure”

Sy reportoloven date s o be read along wit das feron

I Maintenance of scorctarial record s the responsibibity of the management of the Company
My responsibibiiy s to express an opinion an these seoretanal records based an our audit,

2. I lave toHowed the audit pracuecs and processes as wore appropriate e obtn raasonablo
assurance about e corvectness of the contents of Secrctanal Records, The verfication was
dane on test basis o ensure that correct facts ave reflected in the secretarial records. 1 helieve
thai the processes aind practees, have folfowed provide areasonable basts for our opimion,

3 i have not verified the correctness and appropriateness ol Fmancial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company including records under Income Tax Act. Central Bxaise Acl,
Customs Act. Central and State Sales Tax Act.

4. Where ever required, the Compasny has represented about the compliance of faws, rules and
regulations and happerdng of events cte as applicable from tame o thime.

5. The comphiance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable faws, roles, regulations,
standards a5 the responsibility of Management, My exanunation was limited (o the
vertication ef procedures on test basis,

6. The seeretariad Audit report s neither an assurance as to the future viabnlity of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effcctiveness with which the Management has conducted the aitairs of
the Comipany.

Place: Bangalore Sd/-

Drate: 20.07.2016 (Vijayakrishna K'T)

FOSNo 1788
CPRo: 980
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ANNEXURE E

Form Ne, MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN as on the €nms'u:ie1} vear ended on 31st Mareh, 26 6]
[Pursuant 1o Section 9233 of the Compantes Acy, 2013 and Rule 1201 of the Companies
{Management and Admmxnn..sl.um) Rules, 2014

£ REGISTRATIONANDOTHERDETALLS:

b CINGLESTIOR ATQUIPLC014944

i) le”i“'l?'ci 1on Date: November 19, 1993

wid o Nanwe ofthe Company: Camson Bie Technologies Limited

vy Category/ Sub-Category of the Company: ("nmp;mvi nnited by Shares

Vi Address of ihe Registered office and contact details: Sy No 132, Madburchobiy,
Madagondanahalin. Dodbaliapur, Nelamangala Road, Bangalore - 361 203

viy  Whether hstedcompany. YES

vit)  Name, ’\d dress and Contact details of R'Hvis'n"w and Transfer Agent Izmu'dtui Frterprises
lm!m Amited, Noo 300 Ramana Resideney, dth Cross. Sampive Roead, Malleahwaram |
3 anga lm - 5600603

L. PRINCIPALBUSINESSACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business acuvities contributing 10 % or more of the total rumover ot the company shall
be stated:-

SNO NAME & DESCRIPTION OF [ NIC CODE  OF THE |[% TO TOTAL
MAIN PRODUCTS PRODAICT TURNOVER OF
I'HE COMPANY

1 AGRICULTURAL BIOTECH | - 100%

PRODUCTS

L PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES:

Sl Name & Address of The | Holding / Subsidiary | % of Shares Applicable
No | Company / Associate held Section
1 Camson Agri Ventures
Private Limited
C 7, 7% Floor, Corporate | *Subsidiary 85 2B7)

Block, Golden Inclave, Old | Company
Airport  Road, Bangalore

560017
2| Camson Agro  Products | *Subsidiary of
Private Limited Camson Agri- A 287

C 7, 7 Foor, Corporate | Ventures Private
Block, Golden Enclave, Qld | Limited

Airport  Road,  Bangalore

560017




CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

#Ceased to be Subsidiary Compamies wee 1D 20th June, 28 6and became Associate Companics,

Y. SHARPE HOLBING PATTERN (Eyuity Share Capital Breakp as pereentage of Voral
Fguity)
B Category-wise Share Holding
Category of N oof Shares held &l dw S of Bhares Tweld b the end of
Hhureholders Cheginning, of the vear Cthe vear Chang e
. . . durg
tie

Vinay

Txeamat Phy of Domat Phys

Shares
AL Prosnoter ‘
b Imdian : :
al Individual/ TABEAIS - I06RNG AR T 2083180 ¢ EATEG T ABE 000
|

sodies Corp 2780000 - 4 ) 2790000 - EEACHE SN T B O R T
. :
i}

_d) |
e Banks /L

:E") Any Other
Subeiotal (AT
s

COR2E EREH

S 23 An

SR8 P 248h420

S 2446 o TASEG

}':l)l'(_‘ig‘!'t

o3 NRbs-

ndividuals

‘h) ey
Cindividuals

i} Bodies Corp,

1 Barks £ 1

'kj Any Oher - e - .
Sub-toial (AJ2%- 4 S A 1.0 3.0
[600 - DFAASe00  24d4p L 7A3E600

J
S e
h
gl

hy

3 Totai .

-~
L
)

sharehelding

of Promuoter

Sharchoiding
i Instilations : : : : :
AMutual Fannds S50000 [ R0 283 BAOUOD - SHU00 ¢ 283 1
by Banks / Fl CAO00 - 000 o1 § : : a
<} Contral Gov ‘ C .
d) State Govids) ‘- - - i .3_ - . - .-
o Ventunre . . '

Capttal Funds

'
T
E5)

f1 Insurance e - . .
Companies :

a) Flls TG29T04C BHOUEL0 | 6499544 2167 - - P - JECATY
11y Foreign - [ - - :

Verlure
Capital Funds




s

$¥¢| CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
e, F%

1 Dthers
{‘;!"}i?tiii_\’}‘

St o

20Non
frstitnhions

B 2451 - - - - ERRT

al Bodios Corp
{13 Incion 12300 4799784 1600 - -
(i) Overseay . . .

b Individuoals

0 bdividuat

sreholders

holding nomin 355530

CA0902TE 1363 . - - .73
share capital : :

o Re 1 s

shareholders

Rolding nominal
share capital in
encess of Re 't
Lakch

5400657 1830

o
2
s

cl Chhers :
{speciiy) LT 292962 0.98 . - - ~ TSR
Clearing ' : ' :
members ) . : C(LE
Trust 6000 0.02 : _ AG5
NREs e 628075 2.09 : :

Sul-total (BED CRURISS ¢ 1530769 5103 - - - - 1620

5 : h . :
Total Public DASTTOOR L 2266124 V554 - - . . 2192
Sharcholding 2 : 0 :
Bra(By 15 (BHZ : _ : _
CoShaves hekd by i . - - -

S Custodian for
GIORs & AN
Crand Total

CAIPTUNR 2099984 100.00 L 2999984 10000 0
(A=F0) :

-0 0

i} Shareholding of Promoters

Sharcholder's Share holding  al the beginning [Sharcholding at the end of the year
Name of the year
No.of Shares%  of |% of INo. of Shares%  of  Total {% of
Total  |shares shares  of  the |shares
shares |pledged Company pledged/
of the |/ encumbe
Compa jencumbe red to
Y red 0 total
total shares
shares
149,44 680 4.00
16,44,68 XS
Dhirendra Kwmar 6.48 0 6.48 97




35%?% CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED »owe

Akbal Naravan
Smgh LRS00 1040 .08 | 118500 0.4 (.00

Persons acting
i CORCert

Atka Singh 32,710 011 400 §32.710 a1l (.40
Creeta Singh 702710 |2.64 0.00 792710 2.64 (.00
Karan Singh 850,060 1283 0.00 § 850,000 4.83 0.40

Veerendra

Kevmar Singh 10,000 1037 .00 3 1,10,000 (337 0.00

Reeya singh 7.00.000G 1233 0.00 | 7.00.060 233 (.08

M/s Shashitika

Heatth resont &

SPA Private

Lumited 27.90,00019 30 000 | 27.90.000 930 o 3
Total 7338000124 40 0.00 | 73,38.600 24 .46 .00

(i} Change in Tromeoters’ Shareholding (please specify, 3f thore is no change) - NO CHANGE

(iv} Sharcholding Pattern of top ten Sharcholders (other than Direclors, Promoters and Holders of

GDRs and ADRs):

Sl. For Fach of the Sharcholding at Shareholding &

Nog  Tep 10 Shareholders the beginning of the vear the Ind of the year
No. of Yo of total No. of Y of total
Shares shares of the shares shares of

company the company

1. | Bio Harvest Ple. 1.td. hH6YB40 11057 5869840 16 57

2. [Silvercross Marketing Pvt Lid 1100000 13.67 975000 325

3. |8BI Magnum Comuma Fund gH0000  [2.83 850000 2.83

4. [ Rama Krishna Pilaka 504000 |[1.68 504000 1.68

2. (Sudha K 500000 |1.67 500000 1.67

6. i Karan G Mehta 1100000 3.67 433609 1.45

7. 1 Chemex Goods Pyt Lid 600000 12,00 359868 1.20

Indian  Syntans  Investiments

. ] Private Limited 307000 [1.02 307000 1.02

3. | Karvy Stogk Broking Limited 1294631 (.95 281473 0.94

10. | Hemang Raichand Dharamshi 250000 (.63 250000 .83

(v} Bhareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Sl Sharcholding al the Cumulative Sharcholding
No. beginning of the year during the year
Name  of  thdNo. of shares P4 of total i of total
Director / KMP shares of the shares of the
Messrs company No. of shares  jcompany
1 [Dhirendra Kumar 1944680 6.48 1944680 648

65



| CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED - = oo

2 ANSingh o HIsseo - fedy T UlIss0 1039

3 VESingh 10000 0.36 110000 036

1A K Singh 0 8 ¢ 1y

5 BC Madappa { BN 4 0 o
sulshan Kumar

6 Khanna i) 0 (0 o {J
Krishnaswanmy 3

7 Ramaswamy 3 (1 (0

5 JAnii Rajendra Nath {10904 (.04 10904 1004
Recta Satish

9 Gangwani ) o] 0

10 Hantosh Nair o 3 { 0

11 Narendran e it 0 0

VUOINDEBTEDNESS (Rs. In Lakhs)

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outs  tanding /acerned but not due for payment

Secured
Loans
excluding Unsecured Total
deposils 1_oans [Deposits * indebtedness
indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year
1) Principal Amount 270,000,976 97,333,749 367,331,725
i1) interest due but not paid - - -
i) Interest accrued but nat due 1,771,303 - 1,771,303
Total (i+it+iii) 270,000,976 99,105,052 - 369,106,028
Change in Indebtledness
during the financial year -
Addition 545221
91,862,318 130,607,932
Reduction 33,293,393
Net Change 5,452,221 091,862,318 - 97,314,539
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
#) Principal Amount
275,439 539 188,347,047 463,786,580
11} Interest due but not paid
1,683,515 1683515
i) Inlerest accrued bul not due 13,658 936,508 - 50,466
Total (I+ii+ii1) 275,453,197 190,967 370 - 466,420,567




AMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED » -

VI REMUNERATIONOFDIRPCTORS ANDRKEY MARAGERIAL PERSONKNEL

i, Rempnerorionfo Manoaging Birecior foribhe FY 200516

<o Remuneration NAME OF MDD - My Dhirerncdra Kamav
T"-E.“:

Anroand i Ks

provistons contamed by | s A R

s Incomeet Agt Tan

nsites 137 Trvcamne-

tan Aot 9l
tey Profits |

oo salary vider sechion

~daw At TR

NE
N
N

as Noof profi

others, speal

Othars, please speaify N
0>, Total (A} 5,500 OO0

The above Remuneration is within the ceiling limits of Compandes Act, 2013

B. Remuneration to other Directors: (Amount in Rs. )

Particulars Mr. B Coop Mr. Gl My, o] Dr AL Ms, Reeta | Mr.
Madappa | K Ramaswamy | K. Gangwani | Anl
SO ORI I, 5. O I . singh i Nath
Fee for attending | 68,172 91,072 91,072 91,072 b, 172 22,900
Board/Commitiee

Meeting?
Commission N Nl Ni Nl MNil Nil

Total 08,172 91,072 91,072 91,072 68,172 22,900

¢ The Sitting Fee componert includes Service Tax and TIS
s Professional Charges of Rs. 2050830/ -to MrVeerendra Kumar Singh, Non-Fxecutive
Director was paid during the Financial Year 2015-16

CREMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERTAL PERSONNEL OTHER AN MD/MANAGER/WTD
{In Rs)

<4 Particulars of Koy Manageral Personned

Y Remoneration

CEO Cro T o

1 Grass salary
{a) Balary as pev provisions

aection 176 of the i

contained 1 41,758,400 15,838,400 07 i S
wieelay Acl,

)y Value of wsorquisites u/s

fncomse-tax Act, 14961
{o} Profits i flew of salary wrmdey section §7(3)

Trcome-tax Ack, 1898]

Slock Option

Tor b

Sweal Eguity




iy

S5 el CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
o 7,

|
\ 5 Oithers, ple
i {z, Totad

il

5,985,400 5776 BG0

Kate: The details of Remuneration of Key Managerial persannel other than M1 Manaper/ W1

aforementioned includes onty the details of KMP associnled with the Company during the cntire
Fiaancial Year 2013-16.

YL 'E}Eliz?“*iﬁ-&i'.-'i"iiiﬁéfP‘Eéf“éi.‘é?ﬁ‘«'i?l?‘*&?’l“!é'5.}?%*3'2"(}?&.§7°\5§§¥N€;€_}'E'3UETFE?“E(TE"L&%:
Dunng e Financial yoar tnder roview, there were ne penalies £ compounding of offonces /

punishpent imposed on Duectors KMP under Companies Act, 2013 7 Foreign Pachange
Management Act. 19997 STRT Repulations/ Guidelines orunder any Legisiation,



Bretadls of Hatio of Remuneration of Director

[Section 197012}, v /w Rule 5 of Companies {(Appointment and Remuneration o

Managerial Personnel),
(o]

Ruldes, 2014]

(i} The ratio of the remuneration of cach Mrector to
the median remuneration of the Employees of the
Company for the Financial Year;

Managing Director- 50.57 )
MNon-Txecutive Director-
Independent Directors:
Mr. B.C. Madappa- 041
My, G K. Khanna- 0

D, ALK Singh- 0
Ms. Reeta Gangwani- .41

(Median Remuneration of Employees- Rs.
1.66 Lakhs)

(i) The percentage nercase in remuneration of cadh
Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Fxecutive
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, m
the Financial Year;

Chief Financial Officer- Nil
Company Secretary- Nij
Chief Financial Officer-INil

The
median

(iii)

in  the
of employees in the

percentage  increase/{Decrease)
remuneration
¥Financial Year;

{5.1%)

{iv) The number of permanent employees on the rolls
of Company;

The company had a permanent headcount
of 144 on the rolis as of 31 March 2016

(v) Average percentile increase already made in the
salaries of employees other thar: the managerial
personmel in the last financial vear and its
comparisen with the percentile increase in the
managerial  remuneration  and  justification

thereof and point out if there are any exceptional

circumstances for increase in the managerial
remuneration;

No incremnent made during the year,

{vi) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the
remuneration policy of the Company.

Yos

#
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 CAMSON BIO TECHNGLOGIES LIMITED -

{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-Section (3) of Section 129 read with Bule 5 of Companies

Statement containing salient features of the finange

(Accounts) Rules, 20014)

ial statement of Subsidiaries/

Associate Companies/ Joint Ventures

{Amount in Re)

Name of the subsidiary

CAMSON AGRI
VENTURES PRIVATE

LIMITEDICAV )

CAMSON AGRO PRODUCTS
PRIVATE LIMITEIC APy

i

Subsidia Py

Subsidiary

Date since when subsidiary was
acquired

~

25% fanuary, 2013

PO October, 2013

Reporting poumi for the NA INLA
subsicdiary concerned, if different

from the f\(‘aldin;; company's

reporting period

Reporting curvency and Exchange iNR INR
rate as an the last date of the

refevant Financial year in the case

of foreign subsidiaries.

Share capital 10,000,000 91,536,740
Reserves & surplus -

Total assets 230,705,884 165,020,262
Total Liabililies 177,779,484 114,745 559
Investiments 46,683,740 .
Turnover 294,851,937 91,463,404
Profit Before taxation (10,622, 865) (25,716,979
Provision for taxation BN 51,479
Profit After Taxation (le22805%) 4 (257,68,458)
Proposed Dividend Nil Nii

% of sharcholding ghE 317

*CAP is a Subsidiary of CAV which holds 51%.
*The sharcholding percertage as on 3ist March, 2016.
P eased to be Subsidiary Companies w.ed 200 fune, 2016 and became Associate

Companics

®




w:@ CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(Pursuant (o fasd proviso o sub-section (1) of Section 136 of the Act road wath Rute 10 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Sutrtement contamme saliem features of Balance Sheet and Profitand Loss Accow
Foren of Abridped Financisl Statenients
Name of the Company - Camsoen BHio Technologios Linnted

Abridged Balance \hu tasat 38t March 2006 (Rupees)

Fraures at the end of . )
{Amount in Hs)

sl Particul Figuares as af the end of Figures as at the end of
NG arteuiars {Current reporting period)  H{Previans reporting peried

{in Indisn Re) 3st Mur 2816 [ {in Indian Re) 3t Mar 2045

i i(}lii‘s %‘\{}EE“.HHHHS

) QUK A0

2363253

Reserves and surphus
\10m\, received against ShATe Wartans

Long term imrm\x"im}ﬁ 94 8543
Other Tong term habibines 1 o R2EAST

Dreferred @y Habilities (Netd frefer note 26.13)
CI PrOVISIONS

il
.4
s
o
2
3

Currend Habalies
Short term borrowt
Trade payuables
Other current linbilities

SHhort G provisions

1()! \L 1,719.692,845
Tanutble assets G99 540,319
fnangible assets 116,644 67

o Work i Proaress -

Non-current invesinwents 0790600

Deforred tas assets (NCUY A ses

Lonw e Ioans & advane
Current asscls

nventones

Trade recervables
Cash & cash equivaients
Shott tenm foans & advances

CGher curronl gssels . -

TOTAL L719.692,.845




j}f{f CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
2

NOTE: Complae Balance Sheet Surement of Profit and Loss. other statoments and noles
thereto prepared as per the reguirements of sehodule B w the Actare available i the company's
weebsite al link v camsonbiotechnoiogivs com

Abvidged Prefitand Lass Aceount forthe vear on 3st Muareh 2016

(Amount in By)

&1

. Particulars
Na

Figures as at the end of

(Curerent repor{ing period)
{in Indian Rs) 31st Mar 20

Figures as at the end of
(Frevious reporting period)
(i Tovdian 1) 3ist Mur 2015

P INCOME

Revenue fram Operabons

Onhiey Income

Towad Revenue

APENSES

254032 804

P1LE74.551

IS2n

63571647

265 607 445

D Costef Coltivigion? ]

Purchase of Stock-in-Trade

Cioods, Work-in-Prog

snployee Bonelit Bxpenses

Financial Costs

Depreciation and Amortizaton Bxpor

tinevease : Doorease i inventories of Finishod
sy ad Stock-m-Trade

£ 22 78T

34124099

2.%.‘)‘(;{}‘7!..2‘?!

B9 230965

163409333

40 KU 133

Other Expenses

Tonal

Profi Be

287077207

Y RA027.631

230,174.7

39,366,000

fore Excepnona] sem and tax

64 B85,

(399.275.050)

Exceptional item - write down of invent

399,278,050

ax Expense:

Carrent tax

Crrrent tax relating to pr

HOvears (el

8,081.794

MAT Credit fentitlemenny

t

Farning per b

iy Share:

Busic

(29611548

C(378.348.000)

(1261

(12.61)

* Details of Revenue from Operations




CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Ay Inorespect of & company other than a Anance company, revenuc {rom operations shall be
dhsclosed as under:
- o o {(Amowrt in Ks.)
Figures as al the end
Figures as at the end of E"l'(—‘\-’i()uf *
5L _— of {Current reporting o .
Particulars o LT reporling period) (in
No period) (in Indian Rs) R
31t Mar 2016 Indian Rs} 3tst Mar
L ducts manufactured 254,032,894 1,271,127.393
1 Sale of Goods traded - 422,687 823
| Revenue from services pravided
IV 1 Other Operation ai revenue
By Inrespectela finance company, revenud from operations shab be disclosed as wider:

(2) Revenue from interest; and
(by Revenue from other financial services

NOTES TO THE ABRIDGED BALANCE SHEET AND THE ABRIDGED PROFIY

ARDLOSSACCOU

)

[
—

P

';’I‘

The amounts 10 he shown here should be the same as shown in the corresponding agoresaed
heads i the finapoial statements as per Schedule 1 oras near thereto as possible

The total amount of contingent habilities and that of commniments should be shown
separately.

Al notes forming part of the financial statemenis as por Schedule TH 1w wineh speoiic
attention has been drawn by fhe auditors orwhich form a subject matior of guahification by the
auditar should be reproduced

Hfixed assels are revalued, the amonnt of revaluation e he shows separately for the first five
vears subsequent o the date of revaluation.

Any itern which constttutes 20% or more of the otal income or expendine Guciuding
provisionsi should be shown separately.

Amount, 15 material, by which any ttem shown in the prout and loss account are affecied by
any change i the accounting policy, should be disclosed separately.

Notes shall inchude the notes, i any, contained i the complete Unancial statements partainmg
fothe foliowing

(ay  Pernod and amount of defaults on the balance sheet date morepayvment of loans
and interest.

(bYy  Amalgamations. acquisitions, restructurings and deme
period.

{c)  Material events atfecting the going concern assumption.

(d}  Investigation and inspection conducted or ordered under the provisions of
Companics Act 2013,

{e} Nonecomphance withany law during the reporting period,

()

i

cors during the reporting

(Y Anyothernote considered significant by the management,
ook value wnd Market value of quoted Investmoents (hoth Tor current vear as well as

previous year) be mentioned.



ﬁ?g CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
o

Notes m the abmdecd balance sheet should be
hatanco sheet

Disclosure of Rolated Pany
of Accountimg Standards,
Dretads of cash and cash cauvalents shalt be disclosed as follows:

aven the same number as o the mam

Transaciion sholl be made o woms of e reguirament

(1) Balances with banks;
() Chegues. drafis o hand;
(dy  Othersg speafy nature)

Iy wrms of Accounting Standard (AS)3. Cash Flow Statoment, whorever required

and notGed. e foltowme abridged Cash Flow Smatement shall be included:

Abridged Cash Flow Statomoent

Figures as al
Figures as at the the end of
“). o end (‘)f}((‘_‘.‘uﬂ‘i.’?“ﬂ ‘ (l“’)'L)\'i("i\:s
o Particulars !‘.L?i‘}t}i‘i}'f"l}; }‘.‘_n"i‘u‘:t‘:i) l‘t‘l}f)}'iil‘l%
(in Indian Rs) 31st | period) (in
Mar 2016 indian Rg)
3st Mar 2015
A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities (99,885,573) 136,656,592
5. Cash flow from Investing Activities 52,886,112 {433,135,926)
C. Cash flow from Financing Activities 42,325,144 283,316,031
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (1,674327} {13,463,303)
Cash and Cash equivalents ‘ 5,719,890 1 19H;
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year
131 Segmentrevenue. scament capital emploved (segment assels minus segment Habtliiesy and
segmens restuit for business segments or geographical segiments, whichever is the enterprise’s
primary basis of scgment veporung {(disclosure of segment information shall be presented)
only Wihe company s required, interms of Accounting Standards.
Level of roundmy off shoutd be the same as in the main balance sheet and the profit and loss
account.
f4y  Where compliance with the requiremenis ol the Act including Accounting Standards
as applicable 1o the companies require any change m freatment or disclosure including
addinion, amendment, substitution or deletion in the head/subhead or any changes mier s in
the Hnancial statemanis or statements forming part thereof, the same shall ho made.
F5y  The above siated saliont features of the Batance Sheet and ihe Profit and 1 oss Account should

be authenticated in the same manner as the Main financial statements,

®



 CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

AUBHTORS ' REPORT

Auditor’s Report shall be submiited by the statwory auditors moaccordance with the Auditing
Standards. Auditor's report onunsbridged ol statements shall also be erven,

BOARIVSREPORY
Salient features of Board's Reportshall be disclosed.

balance sheet and consolidated statemen of profiv and loss, the company shall mutatis muatandis
follow the requirements of Schedule T of die Act, as applicable to a company in the preparation of
balance sheetand statomend of profitand loss. In addition, the conselidated financial statements shall
disclose the information as per the reguiremants specified in the applicable Accounting Standards
mchuding the items specified at Sevial numbers (1) and (2) under the heading “seneral instructions
tor the preparation of consolidated imancial sements™ contained in the said Schedule.

Where o company s required 1o prepare Consobidated Finaneia] Stdements, 1o consobidated

Notes Tobe certitied bbe same manoer inwhich the Badance Sheetis ta be comified,

For {Camsen Bio Technologies Limited

Place: Bangalore Veerendra Kumar Singh Akbal Naravan Singh
Prate: Znd Seprember, 2816 Managing Director EHyector
PHN: 002960486 DEN: 00296394

%)
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CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

CORPOR

s Philosopby an Ca

s arporate Goveringce

Camson heheves that Corporate Governancee s about compmniiment (o values and athical busimess
comduct. Your Company has fulfilled all the exiztng guidelines under Listing Regulations, 2015,

BOARDOFDIRECTORS:

Compasifion, Category of Birectors and theiy other divestorship

The Board compnises of Bxecunive and Non-Executive Directors, who are persons of vastand varied
expertence and with professtonal background and experience i Business, Indusiry, Frnanee and
Law. The Board of Directors of the Company is headed by an Executive Divector

As al the financial yvear endimg 3ist March, 2016, the Board of Divectors of the Company has an
aptinuim combination of Executive and Non-lxecutive Divectors inchuding a Woman Divector and
nottess than ffty percent (3078 of vhe Board of Diveciors comprises Non-Thaecuiive Divectors and is
meonformity with the provisions of the Companies Act, 201 3 and the Listing Repulations, 2015

Allthe Independent Diveciors of the Company are in compliance with Companies Act, 200 3 and the
SEBT(LODR) Regulations, 2015 The Board comprises of one 1) Executive Director and Six (0)

Non-Iixecutive Direciors.

S Name of the Directon Category ol No. of Divectorships | Nooof Commitiees
No Nireciorship in other Pabbic and fother than the
Privare Linnied Compmy) as
Companies Cha
Chairperson ¢
Moemhor
! My, Veerendra Kumar Singh® { IExeeutive Divector | Nl
2 Mr. Akbal Narayan Singh Non-Fxecutive and
Non Independent hal Nt
3 D Anaradh Kamar Smgh Non-Execntve and
Independent ! 2
4 Mrs. Gangwanit Reeta Satish | Non-Fxecuiive and
Independent i |
5 My, Sunil Payr#® Non-Exceutive and
Independent Nil Nil
) My Peter Joseph Kennedy*** | Non-Exccutive
Dircctor N Nl
7 Mr. Yong Teck Scong
Dianiep®s* Non-xecutive
Divector Nil N

™)



CAMSON BIO TECHROLOGIES LIMITED

i Al Rajendra Naih restgned as an Tndepaendent Divector wee £ 290 January, 2016

200 -’11‘. Gulshan Kumar Khanna restgned as an Tndependent Divector \\.x..,i, Joih February, 2016

3000 Mo Santosh Rambnsheg Noor orestened as the CRO and Whele-time Director we d
Ist March, 2016

4. My Kishnaswamy Ramaswamy resigned as an Independent Divectorwee £ 1 2th April. 2016

500 M BLC Madappa cesigned as an Independent Director wee U T April 2006

60 M Dhivendra Kumar regned as Chatrman, Managing Director and Divectsr wee ll b
April, 20106

Ji Mr. Sachin Gu;“ﬂa was appointed as an Additiona!l Direclor ;md Managing Diector on

19th Apnil, 2016 and ~1!huqumf§\' restgned from the office of Managing Director and
his d.mignal;on was changed from Execuiive to Non-hExeout n » Divector on 3 May, 2016,
On SthAugust, 2016, heresigned from the office of Director ol the Company.

A;)pninicd as the Maraging Divectar on 30th May. 2016

""" mmnnuidsan f\(ﬁimun 3! \(m L\mmu imhp ‘m!mi Dmum an E‘)tia ,\ "ml 6

NOTE: The above detatls are m ra‘f.\;pm_ri of thew mrcvim'»;hlm only mn indmn ¢ omp s ad
Commitiee membership in onby Audit Commuitice and Stakehelders' Relatonship Commit

(hy NumberofBoard Meetings

During the year ended 31st March, 2016, Six (6) Board Meetings were held on 19th May, 2013,
12¢h August, 2015, 10th September. 7()! o 21st October 20150 Tdth November, 20013 and
10th February 2016, The attendance record of'the Directors is given hereunder:

S Name of the Director Board Meetings Atiended | Whether Atended

MNa During the Year last AGM

| My, Dhirendra Kumay G Yos

2 Mr AN Singh 2 Yes

3 Mr. Veerendra Kumar Singl 3 Yoy
Mr. Krishnaswamy Ramaswanmy 4 Yes

5 Mr. B. C. Madappa 5 Yes

6 Dr. Anurudh Kumar Smgh 4 Yos

7 M Gulshan Kumar Khanna 4 Yes

8 Ms. Reeta Gangwani 3 Yes

4 M Anii Rajendra Nath ! Yes®

10 Mr. Santosh Rambkrishna Nair 3 Yes

*Adtended the mecting as an Invitee

COMMITTE]

S OFTHEBOARD

With a view o have a more focused attention on business and foy beuer governance and
accountability, the Board has constituted the followimg mandatory Committees viz, Audil
Committee, Stakcholders' Relationship Commitice, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and
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Corporate Social Responsibiiiy Camnutiee. The terms of reforence of these Commmttees are
determmuned by the Bouwrd and their relevance roviewed from tme 10 nme,

(AYAudit Commitice

(Y Terms of Reference;

The Audit Commiiee ofthe Company funcuons i accordance with the requircments of Scction 177
of the Compames Act, 2013 and the Lisung Regulations. The terms of vederence of the Audi
Commiuee as per gurdelines set out under the Tisting Regulations read with Scotion 177 of the
Compames Act, 2013 s setout below:

The rote of the Audu Committes shall mclude the following:

o Oversight of the Company's financial veporung precess and the disclosure of g
Bnancial mformauon to ensure thai the financiat statement is correct, suificientand credibic;

2. Recommendation for appomntmenty remuncration and terms of appeintment of statutery
Auditors and Cost Audiiors of the Company,
30 Approval of payment fo Statutary Audiors and Cost Auditors amd for any othor serviees
rendered by the Statutory Auditars;
4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and Audier’s Report
thereon before submission o the Board for approval, with pardcslar relorence to:
{0y Matery required 1o be inchuded i the Directors’ Responsibiliy Steomoent 1o be
included s the Board's Reportin terms of clause (¢} of sub-Section 3 of Section 134 of
ithe Companies Act, 201 3
(hy  Changes. ifany, maccountmg policies and practices and reasens torthe same.
(¢} Major accounting eniries mvolving estimates based on the exereise of judgment
by management,
(d)  Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of auditfindings.
(¢} Compliance with histing and other legal requiremionts relating (o financial stalements.
(0 Thsclosure of any related party tramsaciions.
{=y  Modificd omnion {5 the drafl Audis Report.
5. Reviewsng, with the management. the quarterly figancial statemenis before subnussion io
the Board for approval:
0. Rewiewing, with the management, the staement of uses 7 application of funds raised

through an issue (public issue, rights sssue, preferential issue, ele), the statenent of
foands unthzed for purposes other than those stated 1 the offer document 7 prospectus < notice
and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring he utibization of procecds of
a public or rights ssue, and making appropoate reeommendations 1o the Board 1o take up

steps in tiss matter:
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o0 Review and montor the auddor's independence and performance. and eifectiveness af
andin process:

. Approval orany subsequentmodificaton oDransachons of the Company with velated partics:

G, Serutiny ol niter-corporate foans and imsvestinenis,

o0 Valuation of undertakimgs orassess of the Company, wherever s nocessary;
P Bvaluanon obmiermnal inancial controls and risk management sysfems;

120 Reviewing, with the management, performance of statuiory and Intomal Auditors,
adeguacy of ihe internal control systeny,

130 Reviewmy the adequacy of mtermal audit functon, i any, including the siructure of the
mtcrnal audit department. staffing and senionty of the officiad heading the department,
seporting structure coverage and frequency ol imtemal audit;

t, Dhscussion with nuernal Auditors ofany sigmficant findingsand follow up there o,

P50 Reviewing the findimos of any miermal iovestioanoens by the imaomad suditors into msters
where there 1s suspected fraud or yregadarity or a failure of infernal control systems of g
material nature and reporting the matier io the board,;

16, Discussion with Statutory Audiors before the audi commences, about the nature and scope of’
audit as wel as post-audit discussion o ascertam any arca of concermn;

700 To ook into the reasons Tor substantial defauhs i the pavisens o the Depositors, Debenmure
helders, Shareholders (in case of non-payvment of declared dividends) and crediors:

T8, Toreview the funcuoning of the Whiste Blower mechamsm;

1Y Approvat of appointment of CFO (e, the Whole-Time Finance Divector or any other person
heading the finance funcuon or dischargmg that Tunction) afler assessing the qualifications.
experience and backaround. ete. of'the candidate;

200 Carrying out any other function as o menuoned m the terms of reference of ihe
Andi Commities.

T grant ommibus approval for refared party wansactons which are in the erdinary course of
business and anan amy's tengthpricing basis,

(i), Composition and Meetings:

The Audit Commitiee consists of two Independent Divectors and one Dxecutive Director, The
Commitiee met Five (5) times during the vear under review on F9th May, 2015, 1210 Augusi 2013,
2ist Getober 2015, 14th November 2015 and 10th Febroary 2016, Details of mectings atiended by
cach member are furnished hereunder:

()
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S1 Name of the Mambey No.of Mectings held during Number of
N, the vear under Mectings Attended
| Mr 8. O Madappa® 3 4

2 D Anurudh Kunug Singh 5 i

3 Mr. Veerendra Kumar Singh 5 4

*eased o he a member due o resignatton we D Tith April, 20160

Fhe Audn Committee constituted by the Company comprises at present the following Directors.

I Mrs, Recta Gangwam Nor-Executive and Tndependent
2 D Anurudh Koumar Singh Non-Excoutive and Indepandent
3 Mr Veerendra Kunar Smah Executive Director

{(B) Nominationand Remuneration Commitiee

The Cammuttee hias formulaied critervia for the appointment of independent Directors and eriteria for
making payments to Exeeutive and Non-Exceuuve Directors.

Composition:

The Commitice comprises of 2 Independent Divectors and T Non Executive Direcior. The
Commitiee met twice during the year under review on 19th May, 2015 and 26t Tune, 2015, The
details of the same are as under:

St Name of the Member No. of Meetings held durng Number of
No. e year under review Meetungs Atended
1 Bro Anurudh Kumar Singh 2 2

2 Mr. Akbal Narayan Singh 2 2

3 N Krishnaswanty Ramaswamy Tver® 2 i

*(Ceased to be a member due to resignation w.e.f 12ih Aprii, 2410.
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The Commutiee constituted by the Company comprises at present the folfowing Threctors:

! My Somil Pun Non-Execwive and Independant ,
200 DroAnurudh Kumar Singh Non-Executive and Indepondens
30 M Alkbal Narayan Singh Non-Ixecutive Director

- }

Keepmg m view the provisions of Scciion 178 of the Act and the provisions of the SFERTLODRY
Repulations, 2005 the erms of reference of the NRC include the following.

a. Assistthe Board of Directors of the Company i
i determine, review and propose compensation principles and Policy o the Company
W Assess and review compensation pians reconimended by the mansgoment:

i Recommend the compensation packages of the Company's Excoutive Directors.

b Hdemify persons who are qualified 1o become Divectors and who nay be appointed i
serior management in accordance with the eriteria laid down. recommiend o the Boasd
of Davectors their appomtment and removal and shall cany our ovaluation of every
Director's performance.

¢ Approve and recommend matiers relating to compensation by way of salary. perquisites,
benefits, ete., o the Managimg Whole Time/ Executive Directors ofthe Company.

. Formulate the onteria for determining gualifications, posttive attvibutes and independence
of a directar and recommuand 1o the Bowrd of Drectors o Policy, relaiing (0 e romuneratio
for the Directors including Independent Divectors, key managerial personnel and
other emplovees.

The Policy shall, inter alia, cover termination payments 1o the Exccutive Conmnittee moembers and
other Semor Excontives and oversight of the same by the Commitiee.

The Remuineration Policy shall set guidehnes for the Executive Commitiees Managing Direcior (o
approve remuneration Lo the Managing Committee members and their direct reports and other
exeouves.

e, Review and recommend to the Board of Directors for approval of any mandatory disclosures of
the Management compensation,

. Review and reassess the adequacy of the charier and perform annual seif-evaluaton of the

aerformance of the Commnitiee.
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2. Carry out any other acts and deeds as may be delegated by the Board of Dhrectors and deal with
such other matters as may be presernibed under the Act the SEBT LODR Regolanons and other
statutory enachmaents.

ho Provide guidance to the Human Resources Departinient 1o set up Pohey and procedure for
succession planing of Key Managenal Personnel and other senior management of the Company.

DETAILSOFREMUNERATION

{a), Executive Biyectors

The detatls of remuncration for the vearended 3 st March, 2016 arcas follows:

SE Noo| Name O The Divector Designation Remuneration (in Bs)
[ My, Dhivendra Kumar Managing Dircctor 84 16,300

(h). Nan Executive IHrectors

~ -~

The siting fee paid (meluding conveyance) Tor the Financial Year 2015-16 15 R
Onclusive of Service tax and TS,

The Company has pard situng fee of Rs. 20,000/ per mecting (o Nou Pxecutve Divectors.,
4,12

FAGO-

fowas proposed by the Board of Directors to pay the following professional charges of
Ry 18,060,000/~ (Rupees Eighteen Lakh only) plus service tax fo M Veerendra Kumar Singh,
Non-Exceutive Director of the Company and a Technoorat i the ficdd of the business of

the Company, {or avaihing ecliveal professional services Trom Tim o morespect of ihe
design, development, implementation, rectifteation and erection of factory project of the Company
i the financial vear 2015-16.

POLICY FOR SELECTION ARD APPOINTMENT OF BIRECTORS AND THEIR
REMU-KERATION

The Nomation and Remuneration Commitee has adopted a Pohey which, mier ahia. deals with the
manner of selection of Board of Divectors and thesr remuneration.

85)
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Criteria of selecuonof Non Lxecutive Direciors

[he Non-Exceutive Directors shall be of high mcenity with relevant exportise and expeniencs so as
w have aodiverse Board wih Directors having expertise mthe frelds of manufaciurme, markenng,
finance, taxation, banking, agriculiure, law, governance and gencral management.

In case of appomtment of Tadependent Divectars, the Nomination and Remwmeration Connnitiee
shalbsausfy sl Dwith regard w the independent ratre of the Divectors vis-a-vis the Company soas
trenable the Board o discharge ns funcoon and duties effectvely

The Nomination and Remuneration Commyttee shall ensure that the candrdate idonniied for
appointment as a Director s not disqualified for appoinument under Scetion 164 of the Companies
Act, 2013,

The N&R Committes shall consider the followng anributes £ artteria, white recommiending 10 the
Board the candidaturs for appotmment as Director,

Qualification, expertise and experience of the Directors in tharrespeetve ficlds
Personal, Professtonal ar business stunding

- co Daiversity ol the Board

b case of re-appomiment of Non Executive Diveclors, the Board shall take mto consideration the
performance evaluation of the Duector and his engagement level i Board Meetings * Commities
Mueetings.

No securities/ convertiblo instruments were tssued or atlotied to any of the Non- Exccutive Diectors
during the fnancial year,

Criterigofmaking pavinenis 1o Nog executive Briveciors

The Policy adopied by Nomination and Remuneration Committee allows pavinents o Non
Executive Phrectors in such a way to attract motivate and retain Directors of quality and abiiny, The
Policy determining eriteria tor making payments 1o Non Exccutive Diveciors is uploaded in
Company's webstie under the following link:

ngriwee camsonbiotechnelogics.comMafiCrtersa for making pavment 1o NEDs.pdf

Particulars of Equity Shares of the Company beld by Diveetors as on 31st March, 2016:

SR Name OF The Divecfor Mumber of Shares held
i Mr. Dhvirendra Kamar 1944680

2 M. Veerendra Rumar Sigh PHa000

3 My, Akhal Narayan Singh HES00

®
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(C) Stakeholders' Relationship Commitice

The composition of the Commitiee ys given hereunder. There was no tequirement of conducting the
satd Commuttee Mectung

S1oNo. | Mame Of The Member Pesignation

I My, Gulshan Kumar Khanna* Chairman, Independent Divector
2 M. Veerendra Kumar Singh Member, Non-Ioxecutive Director
3 Mr. Dhirendra Kumar®* Member, Executive Divector

#Ceased (o be amember due o resignation w.e dL 26t February, 2016

Ceased tobe a membar duc o resipnationw.o 4T i9th Apnil, 2610

The Commutiee constitated by the Company comprises ai present the foltowing Dectors.

! Mrs. Reeta Satish Gangwani Non-Exccutive and Independent
2 Mr. Veerendra Kumar Singh fxecutive Divector
3 Mr Sunit Puy Non-Exceutive and independent

During the financiat year 20015-160 Three (3) complaints were received from Shaceholders, The
complamt was resolved Lo the sahisfaction of the complamant. The Company obtains Invesior
complaints status on Quartesly basis from Regisivar and Shave Transter Agent. Details of such
complainis are as follows:

sk Complaints relating (o No. of Complatuis "~ Na.of Conmplaints
NQ. received resolved
1 Non-receipt of refund order /
atlotment leter N Nyl
2 Non-receipt of Dividend/Interest

on Shares/ Debentwres’ Fixed
Deposts/maturity amount on

debeniures Nl i
3 Non-receipl of share certificates Nij il
4 Non-receipt of Annual Report!

Rights Turms/ Bonus shares/
mterest on delaved refund/

Dividend and Interest Wi N1l
3 Others 3 3
Total 3 3
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Keepig in view the provisions of Section 178 ol the Act, and the provistons of the SEBT(LODR)

Reguladons, the terms of reference olthe Stakeholders: Refationship Commatiee ave as {fotows;

oo Toapprovesreluserreject regisiranon of ransferaransmission of Shares ina limichy manner,

2o Yo authorize printing of Share Cermficates post authonzaton frem the Board of Direciors of
the Company,

2. To authorize o maintam, preserve and beep o safe costody all books and documents

relating to the issuc ol shave cortificates, including the blank forins of share corificaies.

A, Tomomitor redressal of Stakeholder's complamisigriovances including velating 1o nonsreceipt
of allowment 7 refund, fransfor of shaves, nonrceeipt of balance sheet. non-reccipt of
declared dividends el

(N CORPORATE SOCIALRSPONSIBILITY (CSRICOMMITYEE

As reguired under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has constiuted a COSR
Commitice on 28th May, 2014 consisting of the following members and the Comnnttce maet onge
during the year under roview on 19th May, 2015

51 Name of tie Momber Designation No. ol Meetings Number off
No held during the Mueetings Adended
yeur under review
1 Dro ALK Singh Chairman,
Independent Director ] !
201 My Veerendra Kumar Sigh | Member, Non
Lxecutive Dhivector i {
3 M Dhirendra Kumay Iember,
Muansging PHicctor i ]

The Commiliee constituted by the Company comprises at present the following Mireclors.

i Dr. Anuradh Kumar Singh Non-Excentive and Independent
2 My Veerendra Kumar Singh Execusive Direcior
3 My, Sumil Puri Non-Executive and Independan

(), FAMILIARIZATION PROGRAMME AND MEETING OF INDEPERDERT

The Company firmly belioves in keeping the mierest of its stakeholders at the Torefvont and thereby
puts maximurn effort to establish and maintain an effecuve Corporate Governance praciice, The
Company also believes that a Board, which s well informed and familiarized with the Company, can

contribute stgnificanty (o effectively discharge its role of wusteeship in g marner (hat Tulfils

stakeholder's expectations.
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Addironally, Divectors are apdated on o contmuing basts on developments m the corporate and
mdusiry scenario meluding those pertwmning to regudatory and ceonomic envivonment. 0 enable

o o ke well informed and techy decisions

¥

Pursuant (o the provisions of the Companies Aol 2013 and Listing Repulations, the Board has
cartied out the annual performance evaluation of fis own performance, its Comniitee's and the
Dirccwrs individually, A structured questionnaire was prepared covering various aspects of the
Board's functioning. A scparate exercise was carried out o evaluae e performance of individual
Dircciors including the Charman of the Board/ Commitee’s, who were evaluated on parameicrs
such as level of engagement and contribution, indepeadence of judgerent, safeguarding the interess
of'the Company and its minority Sharcholders cle. The performance evaluation of the Independen
Drirectors was carried out by the entive Board. The performance evaluation of the Chairman and the
Non Independent Birectors was carried out by the Independent Divectors. The Divectors ware
satisfied with the evaluations results which reftected the overall engagement and efTectivencss of the
Board and its Comenitees The detatls of the same ave uploaded o Company’s websiwe under the
followmg Hink

httoswww camsonbictechnologies.com/pdifannbianzation progran: new 201 6.pdf

MEETINGOFINDEPENDENTDIRECTORS

An exclusive meeting of independent Directors was held on 30th March, 2616 and Gansacted inter
alia the following busimess:

I Bvaluavon of e porformance of Non Indepondent Dhrectors and the Board of Dircctors
asa Whaole:
2. Bvaluation of the performance of the Managing Duector of the Company, takmg o

account the views of the Executive and Non Dxecuattve Directors.

3 Dwaluation of the guality. conient and tmelines of Mow of mformation beiween
the management and the Board that is necessary for the Board w effectively and reasonably
perforn its dutics.

Allthe Independent Divectors except Mr. B, (. Madappa and Mr. Krishnaswamy Ramaswamy fvet

were present at the said imeeting,

The Performance evaluation of the Board for the financial vear 2005-16 will be camried out in the
fnancial vear 20106-17 as per the Questionnaire Hramed by Nomination and Remuneration
Commiliee.

A detatled questionnaire was prepared after taking inte consideration mputs recerved from the
Dircetors, covermg various aspects of the Board funcuoning such as adequacy of the composition of

®
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the i"nm‘d smd s ("(m'n’ni[lu‘; '%t);n'd cuima‘( U(u‘mim'; ;md pm'lhm‘rnu'c of specific duties.

(B GERERALMEETINGS

{a) The details of the fast three Annual General Bectings (AGMs) held avefurnished as under:

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

I, Details of the fast Three Annual General Meetings:

Pate Yenue Fime

24092015 | Hotel Bhagini Palace, #2180, 15t Mam, A Cross. P51 Tospiial
Road. Domhiz, 2rd Stage, Indwanagar, Bangalove - 560 071 03.00 p.m

24092074 1 Sree Nandhint Palace No 40340 100 Feer Road. HAL 2nd Stage,
Indiranagar. Rangalore - 360 038 07 00 nay

3
-

27492013 1 Woody's Gayathrt Hall, Woodlands Hotel, No. 5, Rajaram

Mohan Roy Road. Near Richmond Cirele, blmmiou- 3600625 03.00 p.m
Ensuing Annual General Meeting:
22nd Annual General Mecting: 28th Sepiember, 2010
Vene: sree Mandhint Palace No 40341040 Teet Road, HATL Ind Sage.
Indiranagar, Bangalore - 560 034 03530 pam

(b} The Speaial Resolutions passed by ilie Sharcholders at the past three AGMs are
suiimartzed below:

AGM Held on subjeet matier of the Special Resolution
27th Seprember, 2003 1 {33 Alteration of Capnal Clause in Memorandum of Association
(n) Modification of Emplovee Stock Option Plan - 2012
~2dth Seplember, 2014 | (1), Modification of Employee Stock Option Plan >

32
(u). Alteration of Articles o Association

24ih September, 2015 (). Appointment of Mr. I3, C. Madappa as an ;n(it‘DCnd\?l]“{”i-s‘l:-ltéCI,DI'
(11). Appomtment of Mr. Krishnaswamy Ramaswamy as an
Independent Director

{uiy. Appointment of M Guishan Kumiar Khanma as an
independent Dwector

{rv1 Appomtment of D Anwudh Kumar Singh ag an
Independent Divector

( A, To ratfy the Related party ransaction with My, AN Singh
for the Leave and License Agreement.

®
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(e} Postal Ballot

No Resolution was passed dunng the year attracung Postal Ballot and no resolutron attracimy, Postal
Batlotssrecommended at this Mecting

Extra Ovdinary General Mecting

During the vear, one xivs Ovdinary General Meeting was held and the detals avc as follows:

Date of Extra Ordinary Date of Daseription Resulis
Cieneral Mecting Results
PRy January, 2006 20th Januavy, | Appomtment of Statutory Resoluion
2010 Auditors and Ratification of passed with
redated party transaction FeOuising
Majorty

{GLSHAREHOLDERS

AMeans ol Communication

Quarterly 7 Hall yearly ¢ Annual fOnancial results, of the Company, are published 10 one

widely cireulated English newspaper (Business Standard} and a Vernacular (Kannada) ncwspaper
“Hosa Diganta™ The resudts are also promptly forwarded o Stock Exchange o which the shares
of the Company are hsted and waded and simuliancously uploaded on the Company's
website~ www.camsonbiotechnologies.cam. The website also displays all official news
releases/Updates ssued by the Company, front time 0 ume. The Company has oot made

any presentations to the Institutonal Investors or w the Analysts,
The Equity Shares of the Compasy are hsted on BSE Limited.
The Annual Listing fee for the vear has been paid to the concerned Stock Bxchange

The Company has also paid the Annual Custodial fee for the financial vear 201516 10 both
the Depostiories viz Nabional Sccunties Bepository Limited (NSDHL) and Central
Deposttories Services (India) Limited (ODSL). The 1SIN nwmbers allotied to the Company are
asunder:

PBEPOSITORY ISINKG o Corporate Fdentification Number (CEN)
NSDEand CDSL INE R4S 1201012 LESHOKCATGOAPLCOT4544
Registrar and Shave Transier Agent o dntegrated Enterprises (India) Limited

QO
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Erate of Book Closure o 2Znd September. 200610 28th Seprensber, 2016
Financial vear o Aprd IstroMarch 31st

Serip Code o DAKEAY

Seripid o CAMSONBIO

Group / Index B

Dividend pavment date CONA

Wihistle Blower Policy

I zccordance with the requirciments of Sectioms 1 77(9) and (10) ol the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rufe 7 of the Companies (Mectings of Board and its Powersy Rules, 2014 and the provisions of
Listing Regulations, the Company has also established an effective vigil mechanism and has
adopled Wihistle Blower Polcy. During the year under review no individual 7 emplovee has denied
aceess W the Audit Commilice,

(hupdwww.eansonbiotechnoiogios compd I Winstie. Blower Polieyndil,

Related Parev Transactions

The Company has formulated a Policy on materiality of refated party transactions and also on
dealmg with Related Party Transactions. Prior approvals of all Related Party Transactions (RPTs)
are obtained from the Audit Commuttee. The Company has alrcady obtained the approval of the
Sharcholders of all the mawenal RPTs {or the financial vear 200516 at the AGM held on 2440
Seprember, 200 5 and at EGM held on TR Tanuary, 20106,

The Company fellows the following Poliey in disclosing the Related Party Transacuons (o the Audit
Committee:
. A statement i sumimary form ol transactions with refated partics at arm's Tength price i
the normal course of business,
: Al maseriad individual wansactuons witl refawed parues. which are not in the normal
course of business and which are not o an arm's Tengih basis,
. Alimaterial financial and commeraial iransactions refaling to sentor management where
they have personal ferest that may have a polenual conflict with the interest of the
Company at farge.

Priselasures

o The velated party ansactions entered mie by the Company during the financial year
ended 3tst March, 2006, have been disclosed in the Notes (o Accounts, The Policy on
dealing with related party transectons s disclosed ar the following web link:
Bundwwscamsoninotechnologics . comipdCRELATED. PARTY TRANSACTION POLICY.ndff
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Dhiring the Gpancial yvear ended 31st March, 20106, the Company has comphied with
the statutory requirements comprised i the SEBLODR Repulations, - Guidehnes 7 Rules of’
the Stock Bxchanges 7 SEBVothor swwory awhorives, except Tor deday in filhing of the
vacancy of Company Sceretary, thore have been no other nstances of material non-
compliance by the Company during such financial vear nor have any penaluces, strictures been
imposed by Stock Fxchange or 5131 or any oter statatory authority on any matter refated
to capital markets. The Polbicy for determinmg "material subsidiaries’ s disclosed at
the followng web hink:

Bupsieowew camsoniotechnologies conyndircnmson pohicy on material subsidssry o810 ndf

CodeofConduct:

The Company has adopied a Policy of "Code of Conduct”™ for its Senior Manngemoent and Directors.,
acopy of whichisavalable atthe Company's websie:

DtpAwww camsonbigtechaelogies. com/pdFCODE _QF CONDUCT pdi

The Code serves as a gutde to the employees ol the Company 1o make good. informed decisions and
acton them. Requisie annoal afirmatons of comphance with respective codes Bave boon made by
the Directors and Senior Management of the Company Tor the inancial year Tst Aprid, 2015 (0 3151
March, 2016,

The Company has complicd with all mandatory vequirements of SEBTLODR Regulations, and has
also adopted the non-mandatory requirements of” the above mentioned regulations w the extent
shown mthe subscquent sections of this Corporaie Governance Repart.

Accountinge Treatment:

Pursuant 1o Section 133 of the Compames Act 2013, read with rule 7 of the Compamies (Accounts)
Rules 2014, ull the standards of accountimg or any addendum thereto are preseribed by the Cenual
Government, in consultation and recommendation of National Financial Reporting Authority, the
existing accounting Standards notified under the Compames Act, 1956 shall continue 10 applv.
Conseguently these financial statement have been prepared to comply v all materiat aspects with the
Accounting Standards notified under Secuon 211 (3C) of the (Companies (Accounting standards)
Rude, 2606, as amended) and other relevantprovisions of the Companies Aci 2013,

Compliagce with SEBE (Prohibition ef Insider Trading) Reoulations, 1992;

The Company has adepted a Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading with a view 1o
regulate trading i securities by the Divectors and designated employees of the Company. The Code
requures pre-clearance for dealing m the Company’s Shares and prohibits the purchase o sale of
Company shares by the Divectors and the designated employecs while i possession of anpubhished
price sensiive information in relation to the Company and during the peviod when the Trading
Window is ¢losed.
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Fhe Company has complicd with SEBT {Prevenuion of Tnsider Trading) Regudations, 2005, Code of
Fairdisclosure as required under the said Regulations was adopted and submited o Stock Fxchange
and also uploaded on Company's website at

hip/vwww.camsonbiotechnologies.com/pd i insider. Trading policy_and Code of Far Disclas
ure.pedf

SHARETRANSFERSYSTEM:

The Company recetves the application for the vansfer, wansmission and Gansposition al iy

N
Registered office at Bangalore or at the office ol the Company's Registrar & Share Transior Agen
(RTA), Istegrated bnterprises (India) Limited, Bangalore, As the Company's Shares are curently
traded in demaieriaiized form, the transfers are processed and approved in the clectronic form by
NSDLADEL through s Deposttory Participants. The RTA, whenever reguired, process the
physical transfers and the duly transtorred cortificates are sent Lo the respeciive transieroes.

¥

Regular Audits wre carvied out at the office of the RTAL by an Independent Practising Company
secretary. The requisite certificate/reports, pursaant thereto, are filed with the Stock Fxchange.

Shareholders should address their communications e the RTA at their office or at the office of the
Campany.

PHserciionary Requiremoents

Pursuant fo Reoulatvon 2701 and Part 12 of Schedule 11 of SEB! LODR

¢

Your Company also complicd followmg diserctionary requirement.

Regutations 2015,

Chairman of the Board

The Company mamtained the Chassman's office at Company's expense and also remmbursed
the expenses incwred 1 performance of his duties G131 st Mareh, 2006, The Company does not have
a Chainman butwill be appoining soon.

Neansof Communication

Quarterly/hait veariy/ammal financial resulis are forwarded to the Stock Exchange. The Company's
quarteriy resulis are published in English and Kannada Newspapers. The resulis are uploaded on the
Company's website htip:/www.camsonbiotechnologies.comy’. Henee, the same are nol sent 1o the
sharchaolders.

0
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Auditgualifications

There are cortun gualificanons i the Audi Report of the Statutory Auditors for the year ended 3.1
March. 2016, and the Board's Report contains response (o these gualificatons, The Company
making all cffors o move wowards unguahified financial staements and unmodificd andit oprmon.

Reporting of Internal Auditor

The Internai Audior veports dorectly so e Audic Commniee.
Compliances:

There have been ne mstances of non-comphiance by the Company on any mattors related 10 the
capital markets, nov have any penaliv/strictures been anposed o the Company by the Swock
B3 orany othey ststitory authority on such matters.

Exchange or Sl

Outsianding CORGADRs Warrants or any Convertible instraoments, conversion date
Iikelvimpact on couiiy

There are no outstanding GPRs 7 ADRs 7 Warrants or any Convertible mstruments as on 31st
Muarch, 2016,

Auditors' Certification on Corporate Governance

Compliance certificate from the Audifors rvegarding comphance of conditions of corporate
governance is attached to the Board's Report and is a part ofthis Annual Report,

Compliance Officer and Address for correspondence:

Mr. Veerendra Kumar Singh, Managing Diector
C7, T Floor, corporate Block. Golden Inclave

Old Adrport Read. Bangalore-368017

Details of compliance with mandatory requirements:

The Company has comphicd with all the mandatory requrements speciiod in Regulations 170 27 of
SEBT L sung Obligations and Disclosure Requiremonts) Regulations, 2015,

Regulattons 46{2)}bY to 462101 pertiming to dissemmmating information on website have bheen
comphied with.
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Pursuant tothe requiremionts of "Crteria of Independence” as laid down under Scetion 149 (6) of the
Companies Act 2013 and SEBTE Reguiatons, 2015, all of the Independent Direciors have given
declaratons that they micetsuch ermena of Tndependence.

In order (o maimniain ansparency. vour Company mainiains an anm's length while dealing with i
Independent Directors. No transaciton was entered with Independent divectors i the vear which
could huve any maternial pecuary relattonship with them. Apart from siting oo no other
FEINCTalon was given oy of the Independent Divectors

Other requirements of Corporate Governance arve as per the Securities and Exchange Board of Tndia
(Listing Obligations and 1hscloswre Reguirements) Regulations, 2005 (S EBTLODR Reaularions’)
are disctosed in the websire hinle

npnSwww camsonbiotcchnologics con

This Corporate Governance Report of the Company Tor the financial veay 2005216 is in complianee
with the requiremients of SEBT (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regquirements) Regulations,
2015,

Adoption of the Non-Mandatory Reguirements;

1 Nomipationand Remuneraton Conynitice has daly been constited.
i The Company consisiently trams its Board wembers, on an on-going basis, i the business

model of the Company as well as the nisk profile of the business paramceters of the Company,
their respossibilinzes as Divectors, and the bestways o discharue them,

i The Company has a procedure of'bringing to the notice of management, any maiter/s regarding
concemns aboutuncthical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or viokstion of Company's code
of conduct or ethics Policy.

fndependent Divectors of the Company have the option and freedom o meet Company
Manageent regularty, They are provided with all wnlovmation sought by them o
perform therr duty effectively and efficiendy,

.- Audit Commitice has duly been constituied, and its scope and funcuons has already
detatiod elsewherc i thisreport,

. Matters referred to Audit Commitice, as detatted elsewhere m the report mclude,
ter alia, recommendation to Board. on appomtment of Statuntory and Intersal Auditors.
Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report s conducied overy financial auarter
and placed before the Audit Committes and the Board forveview.
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Plant Locations

{(The Company's Rescarel and Bevelopment facilities are Jocated ai the below menuoned address
which is alsethe Registered Oifice of the Company:

o
o

Sy No. 132, Madburchobh
Madagondanahaih
Nelamangala Road

Dadballapur, Bangalore - 361 203

(hy PlotNoGA&R
Phase— TV, Industrial Area
Crwalthat Distries Bidaspur

Himsachal Pradesh - 174 201

Address for Correspondence

Corporate Office:

C7.7th Floor, Corporate Block
Golden Enclave, Old Airport Read

Bangalore - 5000617

Registrar & Shave Transfer AgentAddress for Correspondence

Integraied Enterprises (ndia) Limited
No.30, Ramana Residency, 4t Cross
Sampige Road, Malleshwaram

Bangalore - 560 043

-
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The Monthly High

BETTYRTR

Law closmyg prices of shares of the Compuany Gom Tst April, 2005 w0 3wt
Muarch, 20 Gare given below:

Open | High | Close | No.of | No, of Totat “Spread (Rs.)
price Price Price price Shares | Trades| Turnover(Rs.} H-. C-0
Apr-15 | "04.30| 13185 0300 115.25] 2267124 32621 271855208 37.95|  20.95
May-15 | 116.00] 132.50| 96.60| 98.60, 1607499 21162 186401415 3590 -17.40
Jun-15 9870 108.00; 81.00 897.70 756435 62449 71854339 28.00 -1.00
Jul-156 98.70; 109401 92.00| 107.10] 1524829 8516 1653879619  17.40 8.40
Aug-15 108.007 110.00] 63.00] 7220, 2678264] 12584 231902888  47.00) -35.80
Sep-15 68.80  95.00] 57.45| 63.40) 1020930] 6383 79095095 37.55! 540
Oct15 | 66.00 66.00( 53.00| 53.25| 1000181 4568 50174315 13.00) 1275
Nov-15 53.30 56.00 36.10 41,70 869311 5085 38231598 18.90 -11.80
Dec-15 41,30, 4695 38200 422517 1029024 4271 44212914 8.75 0.95
Jan-16 41.00  63.50) 41.00] 46.15| 2503055 10482 135043546 22.50] 5.5
Feb-16 46.00  46.65! 31.20, 33.10] 710528 2786 26485321, 1545,  -12.90
Mar-16 34.35) 38.30{ 30.00] 3510 863523 3267 28730661 8.30 0.75
BESTRIBUTIONOFSHAREHOLDINGASONILOI 2010 (PHYSICAL)
Category No. of % No. of shares %
Shareholders {Percentage) heid {Percentage)
Uip o 500 1043 92.62 275715 4.33
301 1000 1§10 372 48200 (.76
1001 2000 23 .30 RERHY (.55
2001 3400 31 1.75 77680 127
3601 4600 i 0.6 3200 0.05
U SO04 3 .87 F5000 (.24
5001 HO0G0 0 0.34 40534 .04
TOUGT and Above i 0.G6 AROYRA0 ERNER
TOTAL 18G7 14000 0377998 IRIHINTH

BISTRIBUTIONOFSHAREHOLDINGAS ORIV 206 (ELECTRONIC)

CATEGORY No. of % No. of Shares %

‘ Shareholders {Percentage) held | {Percentage}
Up to bG0 7718 76.81 1275166 5.40
501 1600 1017 10.12 857821 3.63
1001 2000 - 543 5.41 833873 3.53
2001 3000 162 1.91 502836 2.13
3001 | 4000 | 106 1.06 385367 1.63
4001 | 5000 103 1.03 489274 207
5001 16000 162 1.61 1182342 5.00
10001 and Above 206 2.05 18108272 76.82

TOTAL [ 10045 100.00 23634951 _100.00
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ENSTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31L03.2016 (PHYSICAL & BEECTRONIO)

l CATEGORY No. of & Mo, of Shares Y
Sharcholders {Percentage) held {Percentage)
Up to 500 9359 7919 1550881 5,17
801 1000 1083 9.6 906021 3.02
1001 2000 566 479 868673 2.90
oan0 3000 223 1.89 58043¢ 1.93
3001 4800 107 69y 1 3BBAeY 130
4001 5000 106 02.90 504274 1.68
5001 10008 168 1.42 1232876 4.08
10001 and Above 207 175 23078112 79.93
TOTAL 11819 1 T00.00 29999840 ~100.00

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN AS ON 31.03.2016

Catepury

Tolal Nu. of Shares

Promoeters/Persons acling in concort

7AXB600

Banks, Fls, Insurance Cas, elc 4950
Private Corporate Bodies 3300045 11.00
Mutual Funds 850000 283
NRIs/OCBs/Flls H76H67 2359
Indian Public 11036977 36.79
Others(Clearing Members/Trust) 393201 1.31
Total 245999840 100.00

The Company's Equity Shares are comipulsondy taded m the electronic formn, As on 3Tst March,
2086, abow 2.30.34,951 Eguity Shares represenving 78.78% have been dematorialized ag at 31w
March, 2010 and the balance 63,64,880 Shares being representing 21.22% were in Physical form.
The Sharvcholders ean hold the shares i demat form esther through NSDL or CD S

Stock performance Conparison

; Camson Bio
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MANAGEMENTBISCUSSIONANDANALYRES

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report exhsbating an overview of the Industry,
Comipany's business, iis Financials and other ailied issues, is provided sepiaiely as o part of this
report,

RO Certificate

Ta
The Board of Divectors

Camson Bio Technologies Limited

L, Vecrendra Kumar Singh, Managing Director of Camson Bio Technologies Limited
{Company) hereby cerufy that-

{1y We have roviewed finanosl staements and the cash How statement for the vear March
312086 and thatto the best of our knowledge and beliet

(i3 these statements do not contamn any rmatenally untrue statement or omis any maierial fact
or contain statements that might be misleading;

{1t} these statements together present a irae and fanw view of the company's atfaws and are
incomphance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations,

PN i .

(2} There are, o the best of our knowledge and belief, no timsactiions entered o by the
company dunng the vear are fravdulent, iltegal or violative ot the company's code of conduct.

(3} We accept responsthility for establishing and mamtaning internal contrals for inancial
reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company
portaining o financial reporting and we have disclosed 1o the audiiors and ihe Audit
Commitee, deficiencies in the design or eperaion of such internal conivols, i any, of
which they are aware and the steps they have faken or propose o0 take o reciiiy these
deficiencics.

4y Wehave mdicated (o the auditors and the Audit Commites:
(7). significant changes mnternal contrel over inancial reportmg durmg the year:

(i significant changes in accounting pelicies during the vear and that the same have
been disclosed inthe notes 1o the financial statemaents:; and
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gner mstances of significant fraud of whieh we have becomie aware and the mvalvemaen

therem, o any, of the mansgement o an cimployee having @ significant role in
the compamy’s iniernal control systorn over financial reporting

Veerendra Kumar Singh
fanaging Directer
(B N-GH296480)
Place: Bangalore

Drate: Ind September, 2016

DECLARATION REGARBDING AFFIRMATION OF CODE OF CONE

In terms of the requirement of Regelaton 2603Y read with Schedole V Para D of (e SERI
(Lasting Obhigations and Dhsclosure Requirements), 20135, code of conduct of the company has
heen displaved at the Company's websiter httpdwww.camsonbiotechnalogies.comy/. All the
members of the Board and the senor management personnet had atfirmaed compliance with the code
for the yearending 3 1st March, 2016,

Piace: Bangalave Veerendea lKumar Singh
[rate: 2nd Sepiember, 20106 Managing Divector

@
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CERTITICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE {"()"5?)1’1’"](”\“‘&3 OF CORPORATE
VERNANCE AS R1EQU Rl Y UNDER CLAUSE 49 OF THE LISTING AGREEMENT
AND THE SEBIELQDR REGUL --xll{)i'\c.‘a”;(jliﬁ

To

The Mombers
Camson Bro Technologios Limited

Bangalore

Fhave examined afl the relevant records of Camson Bio Technologies Linuted (the Company™ for
the puIpose af certtfying the comphances of the condiions of Corparaie Governance by the
Company {or the year ended 31st March, 2016 as stipulated under Clause 49 of ithe Lisung
Agreement with the Stock BExchanges for the period April 1, 2003 w .\munEm 30,2015 and in
Scourities and Exchange Board of india (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Ru;mmmm )
Repulations, 20135 ('the Listimg Regalanons) for the penod December 1»2(),3 o March 31,2016,

The comphiance of the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management,
My exanunation was hnsted o procedures and nnplementation thereof, adopied by the Company
for enswring the compliance uf‘thc conditions of Corporate Governance. IUis nerther s audivnor an
expression of opimion on the financial stdemenis ofthe Company.

I my opimon and o the best of my miormation and explanagons given 1w me, T eerfy that the
Company has comphed with the condinons of Corporate Governance as stpulaied i the Listing
Agreement/ the Listing Regulatons,

Piurther stale that such compliance is neither an assurance as 1o the furare viabiiiy of the Company
por the cfficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conduciad the affairs of the
Company,

Place: Bangalore Vijavakrishna KT
Bafe: Ind Septembor, 2816 Pracilsing Compuany Secretary

CS-1788 & CP-980
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Management Biscussion and Analy

Socio Economic Eovironmentand the Indian Agricubiure Story

Agricultural sector contiues fo play a prvotal role i the Indian ceonomy providing livelihood w
over S8% ol Indw's vl households. Accounting for 15% of India’s Gross Domesiie Product
{(GDP), agriculure, along with fisheries and forestry, s one of the largest contributors 1o the GDI.
Apart from providing feod seeurity 1o the nation. this sector is also an imporiant forcign exchange
carmer contrbuting o H0% of the couny's exports, The Indian agriculinwal sector totlows Julv o
Tune as the crop year and the Indian cropping season s divided m two majorscasans:

Cropping season | Period of vear Najor crops grown during the season
Khanf season July-October Rice. maize, sorghum, pearl milict/bajra,

(South-West Monsoon) | finger malletragt (corcals), arhar (pulses),
soyaboan, groundsul (eilseeds), cotton

Rabi season Ociober-March Wheat, maize, barley, oais {cereals),
{Winter chickpeas gram (pulses). Hinseed. mustard
{oilsceds)

Indian agriculture s highly dependent on monsoon, as of the 142 mitlior hectares of net sown
ared, only 43% or 64 million hectares have access (o ivigation facilitdes. Not surprising (hen
that two consceuiive years (2004 and 2013y of defictt rainfali has been the single most
imporiant factor impacting the growth of the agriculre and other allied sectors for the period
ander review. According o advance estimaies by Contral Statsues Office (CSO). agricubiure and
its allied scctors (including agriculiure, fivestock. Torestry and fishery) is fikely to grow by 1.1%
from INR 1584 lakh o o INR 1602 lakh ov in 2005-16 at 2001-12 prices. Hs contribution w
the Gross Value Added (GVA) s expected w decrease from 16.28% in the financial vear 2014-15 10
15.35% inthe financial vear 201516,

{Source: Npvonal Horticulnne Board, Mimsty of
Agriculiure)

@
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Theindian Biotechnology Muriet

Indian biotechnology mdusivy has largely been msoumenial in helping the counvy achieve
a high level ol success n the agnculiare seawor. The advances made 1o the modem awri
brotechiology, has opened new frontiers for te apriculiure, with India myvesong a significan
part of its R&D resources on aegn hotechmology. Biotechnology 18 seen as a viable oplion o
address the sssues of environmental degradation, sustamable farming, crop vield and sotl
productivity. India's current chatlenge s 1o keep up the momentum of grawth, both in
teyms of farming and new biotechnological winovations. so as o close the ever widening
foad gap, With comparatrve advantages and the presence of some top companies in the market,
India has got the potential i come out as one of the key players in the globat botech secton Tt is
believed that both the population and the ecology of India have plaved 8 magor role n the
development of the indusiry, These two advantages have specifically contributed in areas such as
drug discovery and resewrch,

Ind has been able 1o position iself among the top biotechnology destinations in the world, 1t
comprises of five major sepments namely: bie pharmacenticals, bio services. bio agriculre, o

%

industry and bio informatics. The Tndian Biotechnology industry was projected o grow from U
Adbnattheend of 2013w LSS LG br by 2007, according (o the Association of Botechnology led
Fnterprises {ABLIEY. The major growth detvers for the Indian bictechnology marker include
growing demand for healtheare services, need for sustainable agriculture. increasing forcign
invesiments, mtensive R&D activities, large scale outsourcing activily and strong government focus
on the sector, Bio Agriculwure was third in the list. occupying a significant market share of 1% and a
patential to grow rapidly inthe coming years.

Bio Agriculture Marketin India

Wil the Indian population oadtiplying ata muach faswer pace than the wrowth o1 Tndian agnealivre,
the Tood supply-demand gap has been wadentng, Iy times of scarce agn sesources, use of
biotechnology n agriculture has provided the solution through its wide offerings such as heiping o
improve the elfcctivencss of agriculinre mputs, bring down mput costs and increass outpui. As por
estimates by the Cengal Statistics Office {(CS), the share of apricohure and allicd scctors
{mcluding agriculure. hvestock, forestry and Ashery) was 15,33 per cent of the Gross Value Added
{GVA) during the financial year 201516 at the financial vear 201112 prices. Bio Agriculture
sector 18 segmented o two broad calegories: ) Biocides (bio pesticides, bio fortilizers, bio
msccticides) and 2) Hybrid sceds & Transgenic crops, Mybid sceds. including GM seads. represent
new business opportunities i India based on yield smprovement.

Within the Indian biocides market, the bio pesticides hold the largest marker shave and have
historically grown at a very fast pace. This growth has come mainly on account of growing
environmental awareness and education spreading amongst the Indian farmer fraternity, The bio
pesticide segiment has withessed signiticant traction fram the farmer community, mainly because of
the effectiveness of the products o prevent pest damage, while improving the orop productivity and
sot ferulity,

Bio ferithizers marketin Indiais ata growing stage of s hife oyele. The demand for bio fernbizers has
risen because of growing consumer preference for organic food. Bio ferulizers are increasingly in
demand and vital components of organic farming. Growing adoprion of soil fertihty management
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continue (o drive the bio ferthizer marker, owing to iis no ccolomesd footprin and chemical iree
naiure.

Road Ahead and Government Initintives

India offers numerous comparatve advantages in terms of R&D facihities, wehnical know-how,
skill setand cost effectiveness. This presents the biotechnology mdusivy i India, immense potential
W emerge as a key global player paracularly i the bro agriculture and o ndusimal segments, Thore
15 4 rismg oppoviunity v focused R&D and knowledge based innovaton tut can delbiver
environmental sustaimabibity inthe long run.

The Government of Tndia has been supportive and has taken initiatives w imiprove the biotechnalogy
sector in the country as well as offer enough scope Tor reseavch i this Hald, The setting up of
Biotechnclogy Regutatory Authority of [ndia {BR A is turther Hkely 1o boostthe sector,

The apricuttare sector in India is expected (o generate better momentum in the next fow vears duc o
increased investments in agricultural mirastructure such as wrigation facilities. warchousing and
cold storage. Factors such as reduced tansaction cosis and tme, improved port gale managemaent
and better fiscal inceniives would contribue 1o the sector's growth, Furthermare, the growmg use of
genetically modified erops will ikely improve the vield for Indian farmers.

According to the National Tnsutution for Transforming India Aavog (NITT Aavog). India's
agriculture scetor 1s expected w grow 6 percemt in FY 2616-17 in case ol normal monscon during
the June-September period. The §2ih Five-Year Plan estimates the food grains storage capacity w
expand 1o 35 MT. Also, a 4 per cent growth would help resiruciure the apricutwre sector in India in
the next few vears.

A nciwork of techuology conters and promotion of stariups by SIDBT arc among fow of the steps
taken by the government to promoie mnoevaiion and entrepreneurshup i agrn industry proposed by
the MSMI: Ministry in a new scheme. The Government of india aims o scale-up the nunsber of
start-ups i biotechnology seetor 1o 1,506-2.000 over next iwo to three vears from 500 currentdy.

Budget for the financial year 200017 proposed a slew of measures to improve agriculture and
merease farmers' welfare such as 2.85 mitlion hectares to be brought under irrigation, Rs 2.87 400
Croves (LSS 42,11 bilhion) grant in aid w be given (o gram panchayats and municipalitics and 100
percent village elecuificanon targeted by Tst May, 2018,

Company Cverview

Camson Bio Technologies Limited ("Camson™ 15 India’s first nuegrated PR driven agriculara]
biotechnology Company. Founded in 1993 the Company is headquartered in Bangalore, with
privnary focus on biotech R&D. The Company is a pionecr of Zera residue UM farming products,
which uses secondary metabolites (biological ongim} ofmicrobes o lall finhabi pathogens, wathouwt
the hazardous chemnieals. The Company has highly specialized R&D capabibivies, having developed
the Proprictary Technology Platform’ for rescarch with over 1,006,000 microbial brary,

The Company's strength m the biocides 1s hacked by robust operational eificiency and strong R&D.
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[t plaves Camson ot @ very swrong pesiton w capiabize on the growth in Ui mdustiy. To further
erthance the Company's technology platform, Camson s also strenathening the R&D team by
addmg more research scientists with significant knowledge in the field,

Buginess Strategy
Demerger and Listing of Sceds Business

In FY2016, Company recewved High Court ovder sanctioning the Scheme of Arangement
(Demerger) of the Seeds business w fomm o new enisty "Camson Seeds Limied' with the Hon'hle
High Court of Karnawka, Al the necessary forms, aifidavits and apphicanons were filed with the
concerned authority for complying with the completion of the Scheme. Fyisting Sharcholders of
Camson were allotied shares of Camson Seeds Limited on the record date as on 22nd September.
2015 mthe vao of 11 Application was made 0o BS T Limited for listing of Camson Seeds | imited
and the relaxation letter from SERT was reectved under Rule 19(02)(b) of SURR.L 1937 the frading
approvalis vetawaitod from B

Performance Review
Financial Performance: Consolidated hasis

Revenue decreased by 69.5% on y-o-y basis. 1o Rs. 1409 nmn, primarily due 1o demerger of seeds
segment separalely in Camson Seeds Limsied during the FY 2015-16. There is decline by $7.6% in
the Agri Bioteeh business segment due to the ongoing portdolio rationalization. In line with the

Financial Performance: Standalone basis

Revenue decreased by 85% compared wo previous year FY 2014-15 by Rs. 1440 nuy primarily due
to demerger of sceds segment separately in Camson Sceds Limited during FY 201516 In Awi
Biotech segmentyevenue also declined by 57.0% in FY 201516, Margin was impacted mainly due
to the unfavorable weather conditions in 'Y 2016 and increase in the Employee Benefit Expenses.
During the year. the Company has made significantinvestment in strengthening hoth the marketing
and salesand R& T teams.

However, poing forvard, in Heht of the business oplimization and hnproveiment olan. the Com WY
gomg on ; i R

has vaised financial and operational benchmarks across divisions with a key focus on receivables

thmeline, marketing expenses and cash flow from operations

Liguidity

Camson Bio Technologies Limited has suitable commercial avvangements with its creditors, lealthy

cash flows and sufficiem standby credit Tines with banks and financial fmsttsions o meet its
working capital requirement. [t deploys arobust cash management system Lo ensure timely servicing

of'18s hiquidity obligations.



Asof Mareh 31, 2016, on s standatene basis, Totd Debtforhe Company was R 435,69 min, Cash
andd Cash Equivalentwere B 302 mn resulting i a NetBebt of R 43567 mn (va NetDeht of R,
IBET. as on March 31, 2005, regaxtering, an increass of 27% on v-n-y basig). Net Weorth for the
Company was R F042 30 mas of Maveh 31, 20506,

In Rs.mn FYI016 Leverage Profile: Standalone Basis
ShertTerm  LongTerm  Total Cash & et Net Wet Bebf
Baorrowingsl Borrowings Debt Cash Equl,  Debt Worth TEBITRA ()
163,84 94 B3 AZR.69 302 45567 104236 (A5

Recent Corperate Prevelopments

Pruring the year under review, as a sign of the undertying sorength of the busimess, the Company
recorded many Non-Disclosure Apreement {Confidentiality Agreement) with various mierational
and national commpanics for marketing of Company's products. which are of stvategic importanee to
the busimess i the fong-ruan,

Business Outlook

Domestic Busmess: The International Monetary Fund is bullish on the Indian market ay the
government focusses on figher public mfrastructure spending, downsizing subsidics. enhancing
financial inclusion and creating flextbic labowrand product market. Agriculiure sector, on account of
poor monsoon for the past two vears grow only 0.2% in the financia) year 200415 and VU inthe
Hnancial vear 201 53-16,as sresuli slowing down the overall cconomic growth,

However, with enhanced Tocus magrniculiwre sector i the Union Budeet the Gnancial vear 2016-17
and prediction of above average monsoon, the agriculizme secior s expected o grow 49 which i
surn may resuitinthe GDP growth of over 7.5%,

With a wide range of o wechnoiogy driven products, Camison is well positiosed to vapitalize on the
changing mdustry demand dynamics toward agn o producis, Camson sirives 1o provide hest
passible solution to the farming community through its innovate nroduet fine and in the fiture,
foresees isel being a 'Onc-Stop” biocides brand i the domestic market, Today, Camson s present
across almost all states i India and continues o strengthen its dealer distrsbution cutreach. Going
forward, the Company will focus more on lighly productive, platinam dealers which arc expected o
resultin significant improvement in topline and profitability.

Agriculture Tocused budget: The Unton budget tdie finaneial yeay 28106-17 primarily focused on the
country's agriculture sector with an aim o improve farm ootput and Tarmer wellare. Hhas laid owt
favorable policies that would strengthen country's agricultural productivity, reduce dependence of
monsoon and ann o double favmer's ieome m the next fve years,

®
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Positive rainfall forccast The lmii'm Meteorological Diepartment forceasts with 94% probability
that the vainfall inthe country during the tinancial vear ”(Ji() 17 ts gomg (o be above normal a1 106%
HEY R
6. This is a postive sign for the farmers and Indian economy as the counuy's agriculiural outpu
should witness growth,

retative tathe long period average G.PA Y as compared 1o a defich o 149 10 the financial
[y L I

astitutional Busiess: Camson had sev up the institional desk in 2004 0 cater 1o corporaie
organizatons and larger farming associations. FY 2015 was the first vear of operations for the desk
and the mitiad results have been remarkable. Duving the year, Camson signed MOU with {armer
assoctations and goevernment bodies. Al three MOUs are at inftial wiad stages and the Compa my
eXpeets 1o see convnercial quantities from FY 2017 onwards. Tnstitutional basiness iz expected ©
provide anew dynamic to the overall growth of the Company in the years to come.

nternational Growth: The miernational market dynamies vemain highly favorable to the aw
bictechnotogy business and the Company is fully prepared 1o use the market opportunity 1o expand
micrnationally in the near future and has already aken sieps to do so. The gestation period for the
mternational business is generally long given the regulatory requirement and various compliances.,
To capialize onthe on "'unm“ Business opportunity m the overseas markets, Camson has already
itiated relationships with potertial st 1E\Lhnldczsh\f\m(img outihe products for field-tesung. Your
Company has aiso received 1PA (Environment Protection Autherity) approvals in certain resions
and remains optimistic on its International growth cutlook.

Geographical Footprint and Distribution Ketwork

Camson continues its focus on adding good dealers o its network and strives 1o buiid o flexible
supply chain 1o ensure requisite delivery volumes in a timely and cost efficient manner. Havine
established a simple distribution maodel with just one intermediary distributor between 'Clearing and
Forwarding” (CNF) agentand the farmer, Camson ensures that farmers have a quick and casy acooss
ta the products, In the recent years, Camson has been optimizing and raising the standards across the
organtzation with a key {focus on sales and distribution. Camson has terminated the services of many

C&F Agents 91 various states and wants to focus on only hig Distributors who will also act as C&F
Agents thereby benefinng the Company and saving the costs.

Opportunities, Risks, Concerng and Threats
Opportunities

Economic Growth: The Indian economy is entering into an exciting phase of growth. 1Uis anticipated
thatimplementation of structural reforms and governmentinitatives will result in robust investmeni
activity i the agri biotech space. Furthermore, the recent macro-cconomie mdicators confinm the
strengthening demand. This will resalt in fusther improvement i agricuiture sector and fuel
conswmer demand i the orgama space.

Ban on Chemneal Fertilizers: The state of Kerala and Sikkim had recently proposed to make the state
switch over to organic fanming by 2016, To implement this move. 100 govermment offices across
states are being established wo ensure procurement of arganic and bio farming products Tor farmers.
Given the importance of organic fanming and need for developing a sustainable allernative for the

i1
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tradhitional agriculture methods, other state govarnmoent may also follow the sui Vs opens up
stgmificant opporiunities for Camson given already strong market posivion oy e agri biotech space.
Any such mitiatives by the government o promoie agri biotech products will he beaefical for the
Company's growth. Agri biotech products bave the capability to make a meanmpiud difference
terms vields, and quantity o produce and ensure avantabibity of chermcal free, safe produas,

Risks & Concerng

ln bndia, biotechnology mduastry s strongly regulated including compames operatng i the
agri biotechnology space. Any pohicies formulated by the central or state sovernment in areas
such as producton. distribution, plantatzon, marketing or wostion can have an advesse impact
an the performance of the Company. Regulatory norms governing the scotor are growing over
arme and regular comphance s required, which can be challenging for the busimess. Also. changes
i gundelines or policies can put specific products’ compositions under risk, Camson has
established a very strong R&D platform which is based on the requisite regulatory framework.
The Company's R&D and manufacturing facilices are all complaint with the Tawest regulatory
requirement,

Threats

The Company {aces continuing and unaveidable threat from unfavorable weather condiions
particularly the ramnfat] varfability. Agricultare business is highly dependent on weather especially
in India where only about 45% of the net sown arcas have access Lo fmgation, Droughts, naturad
calamitics or exeess ranfall can have negative impact on the crop production which can in wmn
snpact the product sales and can greatly impact farmer setiment and hinders the market demand
and sales forthe crop protection products. Addiionaily, the type of crop that can be grown is affected
hy changes i wemperatures and the length of wrowing season. Weather vartabibioy and climae
change, modifies the soil condivon and water availability fov the agrnicultere. Though these natiral
factors can never be completely eliminated they can be kept under cheek through procactive and
IO responses.

Cuality Certification: Control Union

Control Union (CU) 15 an mternational orgamzation, offering certification for companics operating
mn agri, food and allicd scetors meluding agriculure, food, feed, forest products, textites and bio-
encrgy. The cortificaton s internationally accepted by varous suthonties and widely recogized,
Your Company holds the certfication by the Control Union i the area of Organie Cultivation,
Camson s one of the very fow companies operating i India to receive such cortificaton, which is o
matter of honor and pride Tor vour Campany. This certification continues to strengthen our presence
m the organic space, globally.

fnternal Conrol Systenis & Adequacy

Camson Tavs sipmificant emphasis on ensunng best-im-class standards for internal control sysiems
and s commited 10 the principle of prudent growth, The Company has adeguate sysiems for intemal
control, wineh are commensurate with s size and aperational complexsiies m place. The same are
discussed in detail, in the Directors Report.

111
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Human Resources Developmient

Humian Resource Development stnds al heart of Camson's worporate stratepy and your Company
ackpowledges that humas resouree s critical for Uie overall growth and success of the organivation.
Fhe Human Resource Department of the Company 13 highly {ocused on enhancing stakeholder
viltue by ensuring a right fit between the HR policics and the overall suatesic divection of the
Campany, The Company, being involved in the agriculture business needs o mteract and work with
Farmers located in the country's vitlages, This requives special skills hat necd 1o be upgraded on
vearly basis with inputs on the Tatesi fechnology advances combined with » SEHOng conunereial
oviertaton. We have laid down MR policies and severa) bess practices such owan tneentive policy
and stock options 1o encourage the employee fratwmity. Your Company has recruited axperienced
industry professionals 1o meet the current and future needs of (he organization. There has been a
constant endoavor to facilitate the overall development of the emplovees, with the intention 1o create
feaders for tomaorvow. Your Company s an equal opportunity employer which seeks w reeruit and
appointthe best talent for a job without any discrimination and a special focus s ¢
the workforee diversity,

uven on enhancing

As ol 315t Mareh, 2016 the Company had a 1012 emploves count of 144 Ay part of vur Human
Resource Development, we regularly organize in-hause and external fraining programs for oyr
ermployees. Your Company also follows a ranspareat appraisal system (or our employees. There
were no financial or commercial pansactions that resulied in a conflict of interest between senior
mamagement and the Company. During the fiseal year under review, there has been no loss of
production atany of the Company's R& Dimanufacturing facility due to industrial enrest.

Cauntionary Statement

Statements in s Management Discussion and Analysis confams “forward looking statoments™
mcluding, but withont Himitation, statements relating to the implemeniation of stratcgic infiatives,
and other statements relating 1o Camson's future business developments and cconomic
perforniance. While these forward fooking statements indicate our assessment and future
expectaions coneerning the development of our business. a number of risks, uncertainiics and other
unknown f{actors could cause actual developments and results o differ materiadly rom our
expectations. These {actors include, but are not Hmited to, gencral markel, macro-ceconomic,
governmental and regulatory trends, movements in currency exchange and interest rates,
competiive pressures. wechnological developments, changes in the financial conditions of Uyird
partics dealing with us, Jegislaive developments, and other Koy factors that could aifectour business
and financial performance. Camson undertakes no obligation to publicly revise any forward looking
statements to reflect future 2 kely events or circumstances,

Place: Bengalury
Date: 2nd September, 2016 Forand on behalf of the Board of Directory
Veerendra Kumar Singh
Managing Director
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INDEPENDENRT AUBITOR'S REPORY
TOTHEMEMBERSOF CAMSON BIOTECHNOLOGIES LAMITED
Reporton the Standalone Financial Statements

We were engaged o audit the accompanying standatone Hnancial statements of CAMSON
BIOTECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (ihe Company™y, which comprise the Balance Sheet as

March 21, 2016, the Statement ol Profitand Lass and the Cash Flow Statement for the vear then
ended. and asummary of sigmificant accowntg pohicies and othor explanatery mformation.

Management's Responstbility for the Xtandalone Financial Statenienis

The Company's Board of Directors s responsible for the marters smzcd in Section 13405 of the
Companies Act 2013 {the Act”) with respect (o the preparation of thesestandalone financial
staternents that give a tue and [ai view of the Snancial position, fisancial performance and cash
flows of the Company i accordance with the accountuing principles generally accepred i Tnda,
mchuding the Accounting Standards presenibed undersection 133 of the Act as appheable.

This responsibility alse includes mamtenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for proventing and
detecting {rauds and other wregularities; selection and application of  appropriate  accounting
policies:  making judgments  and estimates  that are  reasonable  and prudent; and desiyn.
implementation and maintenance of adeguate mtemal {inancial controls that wore operating for
ensuring accuracy and completeness of the accounting records relevant (o the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fur view and are free from matorial
piisstatemient. whether due to fraud or ervor.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility s w express an opinton on these finanaal statoments hased oo conducting our
auditinaccordance withthe Standards on Auditing under Secton 143010 ol Act.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included 1 the ‘,mdn report mirder the provisions of the Act asd the
Rules made thereunder and the Ovdar under section 143 {1 Dyofthe Act,

Because of the matter deseribed 1n the Basis for Disclanner of Opinion paragraph, we were not able
o obtam sufficiens and appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis foran audit opinion.

Basts of Disclaimer of Opinion:

As explained ’;\“otc 28.8 of the financial statements. the Company has received communication
from sharchoelders alleging certam ssues retating to financial matiers of the Company and have
requesied (o conduct a forensic audit. The Conpe my has replied o the sad sharchelder reguesting
spectfic facts and scope/areas for the forensic audit, The Company's Board of Direetors has proposed
tocarry ouf a forensic audit by appomtng an mdcpcmic;‘zi’ coimmittec/legnd counsel to decide the
scope and areas of forensic audit. The Company s of the view that matenial adjustinenis or

@
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disclosures, any, ansing out of the m‘ensic avdit would hv mamde( after conclusion of the
forensic audivand the Managementhas not estimated the impact of any adjustment thal may arise (o
the amounts and dise !wwmmi.mf,m.mz.-;.hi(.ztcmc;'si.\;,

Asaresult of these matiers, we have notbeen ablie to ablam sufficient appropriaie audit evidence 1o
stare whether any adjustments or diselosure would be required 1o the information included in the
financial statenenis and the impact thereof”

Bisctaimer of Opinion:

Because of the significance of the matters described m the Basis of Disclaimer of Opinion
paragraph, we donothave a basis o fonm an opiion on the financial statemenis, Accordingly, we do
fotexpress an opinion on the financial statemients.

Heport on Other Legal and Beguiatory Requiremenis
i Asreguired by Section 143 €3y we report that

(&) As deseribed o the basis for Dischumer of Opimon paragraph. we sought b
were unable to oblain all the wmformation and explanatons which o the best of
our knowledge and belicfwere necessary for the purpose of our audit,

ib)  Due o the possible effects of the matier deseribed in the Basis for Disclamer
of ()pmmn paragraph, we are unuble to state whether proper books of account as
required by faw have heen kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination
ofthose books.

(¢} Due to the possibie effects of the matter deseribed m the Basis for Disclatmoer of
Opinion Paragraph, we are unable to srare whether the Balance Sheet, the Statement of
Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by o !}a Report are in
agreement with the books ofaccount,

{dy  Due to the possible effcet of the mauer deseribed in the Basis for Dischimer of
Opinion paragraph, we are unable o state whether the aforesaid standalone
firancial statements comply with the Accounting Standards preseribed under
section 133 ofthe Act, as applicable:

{ey FThe matter desertbed m the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph above, may
have an adverse effect on the iimctioning of the Company.

Y On the basis of writen representalions received from the diveciors as on
March 31, 201 6and taken on record by the Board of Diveciors, none of the directors

8]

are disqualified as on March 31, 20106, fom being appointed as g divecior in terms
of Section 1HH2) ot thie Act

@
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(py The rveservatron relating o the mamenance of accounts and oiher malters
connecied therewith are as stated o the Basts for Disclaimer of Opinion

naragraph aboeve,

thy  With respect o the adequacy of the mtermal iinancral contrals over financal reporting
of the Company and the operating effectivencss of such controls. refor wo our separate
Report m “Annexure A7 Our report expresses a diselaimer of opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

Gy With respect w the other matters o boncluded m the Auditor's Report i accordance
with Rute o the Compares (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 0 our opinton and o
the best of our tnformation and accordimg o the explanations given fo us:

. duc to the posstbie effecis of the matter deseribed in the Basis for Disclaimer of
Opmion paragraph, we are unable o state whether the Conpany has disclosed the
wnpact of pending Higations oniis linancial position iy its financial siatements:

i due to possible effects of the manner deseribed in the Basis for Disclaimer
of Opumon paragraph. we are unable 1o state whether the Company has made
provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting standards,
for material foresceable losses, 1 any, on long-term contracts including
dertvalive contracts;

il there has been no delay i franstferring amounts, requived {o be transterred, o
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

2 As vequired by the Companies (Auaditors Reporty Order, 2016 (Uthe Grder™) issued by
the Central Governmeni i terms of Sectom 14301 of the Act, we give n “Annexwre B
a statement on the matters specificd i paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Osder, read with
paragraph 4, Basis of Disclaimer o opinion’.
For BELOITTE HASRINS & SELLSLLP
Chartered Accourntanis
Firm Registration Mo, TTT360W AW 1006
S.Gancsh
Place: Bangalore Partner
Date: May 30,2016 Membership No. 204108
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ANNEXURE“ATOTHEINDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred vo m paragraph 1 (h) under 'Report on Othe Lewal and Regolatory Reguiremens” seetion
ol ourreport of even date

Report on the Internat Financial Controls Over Finaneial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3ot Section 43 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We were engaged 1o audit the internal financials controls over finane m!a reporiing of CAMEON
BIGTECHNOLOGIES LIMITED (“the C ompany) as of March 31, 2016 i conjunciion with
our audit of the standalone inancial statements ol the ¢ ampany for the _\,(.‘.zn‘cmicl_i on that dare,

Management's Responsibility for bnternal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for est iblishing and maintaining interoal financial
conuols based on ihe internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
toternal Financial Controls Over Financial }\&imi( ng issucd by the Insutuic of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the desien, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating off ectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conducet of its business, including adherence 1o C ompas}\'\;)uiluu the « dfCUU wding of iy
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and crvors, the accuracy and L(]}ﬂpfulkih},‘- of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial informasion, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility s (o express an opinton on the O ompany's mternal financial controls over
financial u,pmu zgl based on our andit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Tnternal Financial Controls Over Fisancial Reporting (the ~Guidance Note™)
1ssued by the Inm tute of Chariered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing preseribed
under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 1o the extont applicable 0 an audit of internal
fnancial controls.

Because of the matier described in the Basis of Disclainer of opirion paragranh below, we were not
able to obtain sufficiont appropriate audit evidenee o prov rde @ basis for an auditopinion on interna)
Bnancial controls svstem over the financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of Toternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reparting

A company's internal financial conwrol over financial re porting is a process designed 1o provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
stiaternents for external purposes in accordance with penerally acce pted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies ami procedures
that {1 );mmm o the mamienance ol records that, in reasonable dets il accurately and fairly reflec
the ransactions and dispositions of the assets ol the company; {23 ;"\m\ldcammmhh assurance that
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ransactons are recorded as negess

ary o pertii preparation of financial statements i accordance
with generatly accepted accounting principles. and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorsations ol management and directors of the
company: and (3) provide reasonable asswvance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's asscts that could have a material eftect
on the financial statements,

Fnherent imitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the imherent fimitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, meluding
the possibility of collusion or inproper management override of controls, marerial musstaterents
due 1o orrer or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
mternal financial contvols over financial reporting to future periods are subject (o the vigk that the
internal financial control over fnancial veporting may become inadequale because of changes in
conditions. orthat the degree of comphiance with the pelicies or procedures may deteriorate.

isasis of Disclaimer of opinion:

As explained in Note 28.8 of the financial statements, the Company has received communication
from sharcholders alleging certain issucs relating o financial matters of the Company and have
requested o conduct a forensic audit. The Company has veplicd w0 the said sharcholder requesting
specific facts and scope/arcas for the forensic audit. The Company's Board of Directors has proposed
to carty out a forensic audit by appeinting an independent commitiee/degal counsel. As staed inthe
aforesaid Note, the Company is of the view that material adjustments or disclosures, i any, anising
out of fhe forensic audit would be considered after conclusion of the forensic audit and the
Management has not estirmated the impact of any adjusunent that may arise to the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statciments,

Consequently, we are unable w ascertain the impact, ifany, on the outcome of such forensic auditon
the adequacy and operating offectiveness of the internal controls o the Company.

As a result of these malters, we have not been able to obtain sufhcient appropriate audit
evidence in relation o Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting and conscguently we
are unable to determine whether the Company has estabhshed adequate internal inancial controls
over financial reporting and also whether such mternal financial controls were operating eficetively
asat March 31, 2016.

Disclatmer of Opinion:
Because of the significance of the matters desenibed i the Basis of Disclaimer of Opimion
paragraph, we do not have a basis to form an opimen on the intemnal financial conwols over financial

reporting. Accordingly, we do notexpress an opinion on the same.

We have considered the disclaimer reported above i determining the nature, thiving and extent of
audit tests applicd i ouy audit of the standajone financial stafements of the Conpany for the year
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ended Mareh 31 2016 and the said disclaimer has il
financial statements of the Company and wo |
financials statements of the Company,

ccted our opion on the said sandalone

rve issued a Disclaimer of opinion on the standalone

For DELOITTE HASKING & SELISiEP
Chartered Aceountants
Fimm Registration No. TH7366W AV 10001 <

5. CGanesh
Partner
Membership No. 264108

Place: Bangalore
Dater May 30,2016
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ANNEXURE“B"TOTHE INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred 1o m paragraph 1 under ‘Beporton Gihey Leoal and Regudatory Reguirenicns section of
surreportaf even date)

(1}
() The Company has maintained proper records showing full partieutars. mciuding
guaniitative detatis and sitnation of fixed assets,

(h) The fixed assets were physically verified during the year by e Management m
accordance with a regular programme of verificaiion which, inour opinion. provides for
physical verification of alt the fixed assets at reasonable intervals, According (o ihe
mformation and explanation given Lo us. no matenal discrepancies were nosced on
such verification. Also refer paragraph on Basis of Opimon’ and Dhsclammer of
Opinion’ of pur repart of even date.

ey According to the imformation and explanations given to s and the records examined by
s and based on the exantination of the leave and Heense agreement. registered sutedeed
provided o us, we report that, the title deeds. comprising all the immovable properties
of land and buildings. are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheetdate.

Immovabic properties of Tand and buildings whose titte deeds have been morigaged and
pledged as security for term oans and cash credit facility, guarantees efe. are held in the
name of the Company based on the confirniations dircetly reccived by us from fenders.
In respeet of immovable propertics of fand and buildings that have been taken on lease
and disclosed as fixed asset i the financial statements, the Jease agreements are i the
pame of the Company, where the Company is the lessee i the agreement.

(i) As explained to us, the inventories were physically verdfied during the year by the

Management at reasonable intervals. Materisl discrepancies noticed on physical verification
during the vear have been properly dealtwith in the hooks of account,

(i) According o the information and explanations given 1o us. the Company bas granted
ansecured loans. W companies or other parties covered in the register mainiained under
section 189 of the Companics Act, 2013, mrespect of which:

(1} The terms and conditions of the grant of such loans are, 1 owr opinion, prima lacic.not
prejudicialio the Company's interest.

by The schedule ef repayment of principal and payment of nterest bas been stipulated and
repayments or receipts of prinepal amounts and interest have been regular as por

supsations.

Also refer paragraph on ‘Basis of Opimon® and Disclaimer of Opinton’ of our report of
even date,

(v In our opimion and according to the information and explanations given to us. the Company



()

(vi)

has complicd with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Compames A, 2013
morespect of grang of Toans. naking fnvestments and providing guaranices and securitios.

.

as applicable. Also refer paragraph on ‘Basis of Opmion' and Disclaimer of Upinion’ of
aurreportai even daie

According 1o the wiormation and explanatons eiven o us. the Company has
not aceepied any deposits during the year. The Company does not have any unchinmed
deposits and hence compliance with the provisions of Section 7310 76 or any other relevan:
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 isnolapplicable.

The maintenance ol cost records has been specified by the Central Government under section
P8 of the Companies Act. 2013, We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by
the Company pursuant (o the Companies {Cost Records and Audity Rules. 2014, as amended
prescribed by the Central Government under sub-section (1} of Section 148 of the
Companies Act. 2013, and ave of the opinion that, prima facie, the preseribed cost records
have been made and maimained We have, howover, nol made g detailed examination of the
cost records with o view (o detemmine whether they are accuraie or complete, Also reicr
paragraph on 'Basis of Opinion'and 'Disclaimer of Opinion' of ourreport of even date.

Aceording to theinformation and explanations givento us, in respect of statutory dues:

{a)  The Company has generally been regular in depositing undispuied statutory duces,
meluding Provident Fund. Emplovees' State Insurance. Income-tax. Sales Tax,
service Jax, Value Added Tax, Customs Duty, Fxeise Duty, cess and other
matertal statutory dues apphicable w it o the appropriate authoritics.

by There are vadisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, | Emiployees’
State Insurance, income-tax,  Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Fxcise Dy,
Value Added Tax, cess and other material statutory dues inwrears as at Mareh 31,2016
fora period ofmore than sixo months from the date they became payable.

Name of Nature Amount Period to Due Date Bate of
Statute of Dres (R which the subseguent

Amrount EiVERRCTH
Relates

fncome Tax | Tincome Rs. 22 817,784 | AY-2012-13 26-04-2013 Not paid vet
Act, 19061 Tax

(e} Thereare no dues of Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Draty, Exeise Duty,

and Value Added Tax as on March 31, 2016 on account of disputes.

(viit) In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanations given © us. the

Company has not defavlted in the yepayment of loans or borrowings o banks and
financial institutions, except as under;
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EX.

{ay  Incasc ot delasuls e repaymeni of loans or borrowings (o banks:
wwww Particulars Amount of detault of Period of default
repayimen( ()
Principal fnjerest
Dues to Banks:
HDFC Bank Linnted: 4,214,850 2148300 G-07-2015 10 31-03-2416
3,161,100 161,100 24-06-2015 1w 31-03-2016
2.107.500 H7.500 24-00-20015 10 31032010
23.5206.847 F.2000065 25-05-2015 {0 31-03-2016

(1]

o

{31}

The Company has notssued any debentures,

{n our opimon and accordmg to the micrmanon and explanations given o us. the Company
has notrased any money through mitial public offer or further public oifer and the wrm loans
have been applicd by the Company during tic year forthe purposes for which thov wererarsed
or a8 per purposes revised with appropriaie approvals, other than emporary deplovimem
pending appheaton of proceeds.

To the best of our knowledge and according 1o the smformaton and explanations given 1o us,
there 15 no fraud by the Company, further an amount of Ry 13,72,1344 relating fo certan
personal expenses claimed by one of the emplovees of the Company, Tor which the company
has taken necessary steps for recovery.

As cxplained in Note 28.8 of the financial statemenis. the company has reeeived
communication from sharcholders alleging cortain issues relating o financial matiers of the
Company conmutied by employees and officers of the Company and have requested 1o
conduct a forensic audit. The Company has rephied w the said sharcholder requestng specific
{facts and scope/areas for the forensic audit. The Company's Board of Dhirectors has proposed
o carry oud a forensic audit by appointing an mdependent conmmitice/legal counsel w decide
the scope and areas of forensic audit. The Company is of the view that nuerial adpustments oy
disclosures 1 any, arising out of the forensic audit would be considered atter conclusion of
the Torensic audit and the Management has not estimated the impact o any adjustment
that may arisc o the amounts and disclosures inthe financial statements,

Pending the outcome of the forensic audit, we ave wnable W comment whether any frawd
may have occurred.

In our opuson and according to the information and explanations grven to us, the Company
has pard 7 provided managerial remuneration i accordance with the requisie
approvils mandated by the provisions of sectien 197 read with Schedule Voo the
Compamics Act, 2013,
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{xin)

{x1v)

3w}

(V1)

1 CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED -~

The Company 1s not a Nidht Company and hence reporting under clause (xn) of the Order
is notapphicable.

I our opimion 'iml avcording i the informaton and explanaiions given 1o us the ( ‘();31;1'1a'w is
in comphance with Scction 188 and 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable forall
anssctons witls e refated partes and the deunls of e fated party ransactions have been
disclosed o the financw] statemoenis cie. ay requved h\ the applicable accouniing
standards. Also refer paragraph on Basis of Opinion’ .md Prsclanner of Opiton” of our
report of oven date,

Dhuring the vear the Company has not made ary proforenuad allotmoent or private placemoent of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and henee reporfing under clause (xiv) of
the Order s notapplicable w the Company.

Inowr opinion and accordme to the information and cxplanatons given to us, durmg the year
the Company has not eptered imo any non-cash wransactions with its divectors or directors of’
s subsiciary or associalte company or persons connected with {hc‘m and hence provisions of
section 192 of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable. Also refor paraaraph on Basis of

Opnuon®and Disclaimer of Opinion’ of our report ol even date
] ] ]

The Campany is not required © be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Rank of
India Act, 1934

ForDEFOITTE HASKINS & SELLLSLEP
Chartered Aceountants
Fivm Registration No, THH7306W/ W1 000 R

S, Gancsh

Mlace: Bangalore Partner

Dyate:

May 30,2016 Membership No, 204 10K

D
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Balance Sheel az al 31 March, 2016

{84 srmounts expressed i ndan Rupaos §

5L

g wirkicutars

A [EOURTY AND LIABHITIES

1iShareholders’ funds
) Share capmial

i} Reserves ad sueplus

2 [Mon-current Hehilities

a] Lonp term borrowings

b Dt fong term Habdtiey

¢} Deferrod tax rzbiftios {Me1l {Refer none 28,57

d} Long tesm provisions

w

Current liabfinties
) Shert term boaowings

b Trade payabies

Pue to Wirs, Smai snd Med

Pterpses
Dy to othen
ci Other current labiitios

4% bt w

R IASSETS

>

Non-turtent sssets
ajFix

i} Tangibie assets

d asseis

ii] ntangible assets

b} Roa-current mvestments

o) Deforred tax asteiz {Net) {Refer note 285}
of Long term loans and advances

e} Othet son-carrent gisels

2{Current asseis

a} Inventories

b Trade receivables

£ Cash and c2sh pquivalents

o) Short term fpsns and advances

See areompanying notes formng part of finsticals statemenis

TOTAL

TOTAL

Note As 3t Ay at
Mo, 33 MWarch, 2016 31 Miarch, 2015
H 240,998 400G
[ 742,365,253
1,042,263,652
H §5,854,574
3 22,385.151
Pl 5538 812 8,830,
122,178,527 300,605,563
& 3E3,53%,A6% 314,944,780
q
76, RUE.230 ING.E42 840
5o 74,435,189
i 24 3
554,550,665 513,622,367
1,718,692,845 3,254,074,858
12 538 546,319 3 PR109%,403
124 116,644,622 274,376,557
13 59,738,600 53,000
3
ia 325,676,132 76,847 840
ib 0,000
3,453,716,868 1,462,398,506
1t 27,393,738 252,359,505
17 165.971,094 1,472,485.281
i% 3,620,840 F0,28850%
19 4,550, 305 55,541,272
265,875,977 1L,79L676,052
1,713,052 845 3,154,074 858

inigeme of pur repent sarhed
For relotte Haskins & Sells 1EP

Chanered Accounianas

5. Ganesh

Partne:

Place : fenpalung

Date : May 30, 2016

for and an behall of the Board of Directars

Veerendra Kumar Singh Akbal Marayan Smgl

Director
N DO2RH3E

Marsging Qirector

D BO2E64RG

Prace : Bongalury

faate . May 30, 2016




Staterment of Profit and Loss for the year ended ac on March 31, 2016

{Ai amoonts expressed i Indis Rupens )

For the Year Ended

For the Year Ended

$1 o Particuiars o
31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
1 {Revenod from operations {(Gross) 20 254,032,894 1,693.81%,216
Less: Excise duty - .
Revenue from operations {Net} 2h4,002.894 1,693,815,216
2 |thon income 21 11,574,551 G3521,547
3 |Totalrevenuve {142} 265,607,445 $,757,336,803
4 EXPENSES
a}Cogyof Cudtivation/ Materials consumed 22 57,526,173 341,241,659
&) Purchase of Steck-in-trzde {Traded goods) - 258,680,209
cj Ch cs i laventories of finiched goods, Work-in-progress snd stack-in-trade 23 15,122,787} 363,400,354
41 Employes benefit expences 24 G%,239,965 129,353,593
e} Fiangla 25 49,850,133 39,562,936
4 EREOSE il b 7,267 276371
£} Other expenses 26 250,174,744 466,085
Total expensas 664,885,495 1,706,858,004
5 Prefit/{Loss) before tax (3-4} {399,278,050) 50,478,859
& [Tax Expense/ [benefit}
A} Current tax expenses
b} Carrent tax relating to prior years {net) 8,681,794
of Deferred Lax chargef{credit) {29,611,548) 19,655,564
Mot tax expenses/(benefit) {20,928,754) 159,655,564
7 [Profit/(Loss) {or the year { 5-6} (378,348,296} 30,823,29%
Earsing per Equity Share of fe.10 gach
Hasic {12.61] 1.07
[Bitted {12.61} 1.07
See sccompanying notes forming part of financiels statements
iy terms of our report attached
for Deloitte Hasking & Selis iLp For sha on behalf of the Board of Direciors

Chartered Accountants

§. Ganesh

Paryngr

Prace : Benpalura
Oste - May 30, 2016

WVeerendra Kemar Singh

Wanaging Direclor
DIt D6296486

™

Gty

ace

engalurg
May 34, 7016

Adihal Nar y Singh

Birecion

DIN- 00296396




Cash flow 107 the yoar endad 31 M2

L 2036

BIMOUNTL X

Pariigutars

A Lasly (o frons onestiog 4l
Profit flLoss) before Laxation

Adig
Degptecmtion and ame: Usation

loter sl ICaie BN depo s

Loss onosalos of fored sssets
Profit an szle of fed et

ireteresl g

5 G

itad debis wnitton off

EE0P airenisati

fiNCeLy provmon wiith,

weritten back of Loan

v fom doubifol doibis

Cperating Mofitf/(Loss) before working capial changes
Changes in warking capital:

Adjustment for increase/ (decrease] in eperating liabitilies

Trade payabies and ha

Frovisions,
Adjustment for [increaself decresse in apetaling rsets

Trade receivables

tnvantories

Loans asd advances

Othes non-curreal asieds

Corient assgls

Hetworth transferred to Camsson Seedy Lavited aw on 01.04.2034

Cash generated from operations

Taxes paid
et cast from/{used in} eperating activities

&. Cash fow fzom investing activities:

Putchase of tangiblefitan,

g Lapial Work in progrosy

Sate procerds af wanpbl

[T oA Galetis

Subsigiary Sonvpany
Interest received on deposits

Net cash fromflused in} investing activities

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Froweeds on issue of eguity shares
Iterest and inanciad chargos
Praceeds front secured loan
fapaymnent of Darrowingy

Met cash from flused in) (Inancing activities

fot incrzasef{decres

eafin cavi and cach equivatonts

Cash pngd Cash ggaivalents 3 the beginning of the yeor

Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year [Refer note.: 18}

S0 accampanying nodes farmeng pen ol

zricizls statoments

¢

(heBit

A5 a1 23 March, 2006

As at 31 Maich, JHS

R #

fs. s ks,

217,317 367
38,262

EEER A

(355, 276,550)

263,700,4493

G4 78,80%

134,027 43)

PGGBEY)

(8,004 005

186,320,974

238,637,497

13, 1H FAR GO0

{135,577,058}

A2 BT 013

2E6, 126356

£5.722.06%)

{144,404, 7541

LTRLE0D),
38,762

52

(45,850,133}
114,286,444
L22071,167)

5

1

(93,549,446)
(6,336,327)

{99,885,573)

42,325,145

4,674,327)

141,656,592
(5.000.000]

138,656,592

06,680

BEG,10% 433,135,826}

3EBECLOD
{39,562, 036}

283,016,031

113,663,363
(719,850 19,1£3,193

045,563 5,719,890

tn terms of our seport altached
For Deloitte Hasking & Sells LLF

Charered Accountants

<
Partnee
Pizte : Bengatuie

Date : May 30, 2016

For

Flace

Date : May 30, 2016

Bengaiura

1l G Beiatf of the fosrd of Girectors




CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED oo

3 Share capital

. As at 31 March, 2006 As at 31 March, 2035
Particulars
Number of shares Arnount Number of shares Arnount
{a) Authorised
Cquity shares of Re. 30 each with voting rights 35,000,000 350,600,020 35,000,600 350,020,460
(i} Issued
Lquity shares of Rs. 1 each with volig rights 25,959,840 285,558,400 8,440

[¢] Subscribed and fully paid
Equity shares of Re. 10 each wilh voting rights 29,999 R4G 294,598,400 4,999,840 299,958 400

Tofal 29,398,840 29,495 840 28,994,840 298,998,408

{}) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

. As st 31 Mareh, 2016 As at 31 March, 2015
Particulars
Number of chares Ameunt Humber of shares Amaunt
Equity shares with voting rights
At the beginning of the vea 29,959,840 299 958,400 25,225,513 252,255,130
Add: lssaed dwing the year - 4,774,327 47,743,270
A1 the end of the year 20,988 840 298,994,400 29,959,840 259 988 400

{ii} Terms / rights attached to equity shares

The Company has one class of Equity shares having par value of Rs 10 per share. £ach holder of an equity share is entitied to ong vote per share

in the event of Bguidation of the Company, the holders of eouity thares will be entitled to receve remaining assets of the Compsny, 2fter distribution
of all preferential amounts. The distribtstion will be i proportion 1o the namber of shares held by the equity share holders

{iii} Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

As at 31 March, 2016 As at 31 March, 2015
Name of the shareholder No. of shares held % of holding % of holding
fo. of shares held
Equity shares with veting rights
Dhirendra Kums 648 15944 880 .48
Shashtika Health Resort & SPA Privaie Lid 2,350,600 §.30 2,780,000 9.30
Bio Harvest Pre. i4d. 5,869,840 L7 5,869,840 19.57

{iv) Shares reserved for issue vnder option

Ag st March 31,2016 14,958,980 shares { As at March 31, 2015 14,85 990 sharesj were reserved Tor issusnce towards Cmployess Stock Options avaidable
e employees on its £0M dated February 12, 2015, ( Reler Note 28.24

for grant to their ekigi




3%“,%1@ CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
5

4 Reserves and suiplus

As at A at

Particulars
31 March, 2016 31 Mareh, 2015

Capiial reserve

Opening balante 21,121,135 21,128,135

Add: Addtions duning the year .

Closing balance 71,121,13% 2Y125,135
Securities premium account

Opening batance 5,456,637 59y 754,486,805

Add: Premuum on shates ssued - 502,220,730

Closing halance 1,256, 595
Geners reserve

Opening batance 712,382,918 212,362,

Add: Transfetred from swrpdus in consolidated statement of Profl and Loss

tess: On zecount of de-merger fRefer note J8.6) 212,362,815

Llosing balance - 212,362 515

Share option oulstanding account
Opening baiarce
Add: Gross compensation for option granted for previous vear now recopnised 499 946

Less: Deffered Employee Stock compensation account 494,846

Ciosing balance

Surplus/{deficit} in statement of profit and loss

Opening balance 845,720,938 T98.436,788
Add/{Less): {CossifProfitfor the yea (378,348,796} 301,823,295
Less: On account of de-merger fRefer note 28.6; G57.885 685
Less: Profit of Camson Seeds Limited (Demerged Company] for the £y 200415 48, 8R6,439
{535,302 481}
Appropriations
Adjusted from fixed assets 970,409
tmpact of deffered tax . £31,808
ESOP amartisation - 32,87%
Praposed gividend on eguily shares {25,225 513}
Corporste dividend tax - {4,287,076)
Closing halance {535,393,481) 849,726,939
Totsl 742,365,253 2,338, 848,588
5 Long term borrowings
Particutars Asat Asat
31 Miarch, 2016 31 March, 2015
{&) Term Loans
From banks: - Sacured
i From HOFC bank: vehide ioan { Refer note below } 1,507,850 211540
i) From hanks HDFC bank - Property loan { Refer note below) 1%,819,508
{b} toans snd sdvance from related parties: Unsecured [refer note 28.3) 48,562,718 20,199,561
(¢} Other loan and advance: Unsecyred 24,964,457 PEIB5,074

Total 94,854,574 43,480,477




CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Notes: (i} Detadls of terms of fepayment for the other long-term bmrowmg,s and | seeurity provided in h respact of the @ se
F As 3t 3) March, 2016
Secured

Particytars

Jern loans from banks:
___mw%m—mu.mugﬁ.m.._

. & 3 gl
,S'_‘L%LW_....W_A..‘.{EES_“&L

R B TV
HDFC Bank Iunltnd' Hyandai Santa fe vehidie ioan)
Secured a
rate of 10, ayaslite over GG monthiy instainrents

commenting lrom 47 08,2014 moethly B of Rs 59 988/

L hypothiecation of vehicles, with interest

HDFC Bank Limited { Mahindra XUV 5301}
{Secured against lypathecation of y

ficles, with interes

rate of 12 % repavaiie over 48 manth nstalments

tommenting from (6.0 2037 monthly EMF of Re 33 4da/-)

uby tota! of vehicle lozn taken Imsp HDFC Bank Limited -

HDFC Bank Limited { 1st floor, golden enclave Bangatore |
(Secured agairst hypothecaiion of Buitding, with interest
tate of 11.25 % repayable gver 60 monthiy instalments

Fh‘ Loans from othe

R As at 31 March, ch, 2016 As at 31 March 2016
Farticulars e e e e
. . Secured ; " gnsecur ed Secureq i Unsecured
i) From Related Parties [ Refer nc!e 28.3} _ - . g .
My, hbrendra Kumar
Unsecured foan with imterest rate of 0% repayable in 3
Years term

20,359, 9{’,\

Mrs, Geeta Singh
Unsecured loan with anterest rate of 10% repayable in 3
Yea7s term

- 1,021,208
Total - 48,562,728

i) From others

Camson Farm Produce LT L — .
Unsecured foan with interest rate of 10% repayatle in 3
[years term ) . AV S X |7 L8B3 |
Camson er?éﬁaim Pmducts Pvt Lm N - T
Unsecured foan with interost rate of 10% repayable in 3
. yearsterm _ : 16,631,568 o 18,098,568
Total - 24,964,457 2,165,075

S Salat ool |

U hea asat
31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
Others: 7
Trade deposits 22,385,187 24,447,356

Total 22,385,33& A0 1,487,396

7 Leng term provisions

" - e — __WW.R;;TM._.“ ,m__.kﬁmmn_._
F Particulars T T #

31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015 R

Provision far employer Benefits:

Y Provision for compensated shsences {fRefer note 26 1 I

1,516,041 31010781
fii} Provision for pratuiry [Refernote 267 h1 4037761 5,820,456

BT

5538802 | 5
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[

Lotrewings

3) Loans repayable on demand

{rom banks Becured);
(i Cavsh creschit facilities {Refor note belnw )

{0

wac foan {Refer note bolow )

From hanks {Unsecuredl:

1 WEBCL foan { fefer note Beinw |

1 1} § aenmer bsgn

From other parties {Secured):

Aget Loan - Stac Agti Finan

35 Rhareli, 2018

v
41 Krarch, 7055

160,317,532

49,957,456

36,245 .014

498568,713

N

Motes: (i) Details of security for secured short-(erm barrowings:

363,835,465

155,994,285 |

Particulars

Nature of security

|

| 3iMa reh, 2035

Asat

Loan repayabie un demand from banke; HOEC Rank Limited

Casheradnt! primary secutity:

Collaterat Security @

£,Goakt

Gther i

Syl 82/187,

Doddabaliapur Ta. Bangatore

o ait present and future caireng assels indfusd

82/1,92/3 8O BB

{1} typathecation by way of first ang exciusive charges:

f1) industriaf Land acd badding, plot no B &nd

7th {our, Gelden eaclave, old alrport raad, Banpalare -S60017 (3] Latid

:\Azdag‘;ﬁm&a:mhaélh

zlng

i, fust. Ralfarpur, State: Hintachal pradesh. 12} Buildiag Wo [

160,317,532 ]

49,052,456

1

Loan repayable en d!:_mgnd fr 3_:1\‘_9_1?‘91 parliest

{1) Land Sy

adagon

Agti Loan - Slar Agr Bnanie
Limited

refar npte no, 283 3

G 92f, GRfA, B2/19%3, of Smt. Geeta Singh situated at
ahalli, Daddabaliaput To. Bangatore {2 Land Sy.No. B2, 8373
1. Karan Singh situsied at Madagondanahali, Doddabaliapur T4

38745614

Particutars

L B Total] B ) 249,015,602 267,925,572 |
Notes: (i} Betails of short-lerm bortowings guaranteed by some of the direions .
As st Asat

31 March, 2016

31 M;irth, 2015

WOCL loan from HDF Bank Limited

Secued by pledge and ladgement of promoter shares.{ M {hirende: Kumnar

) { Refer note 283

64,851,150

Notes: [f) The Campany has detaulted in repayment of ioan and tnterest in respect of the follawing

l i Particlars

As at
33 fdarch, 2036

33 March, 2015

Loans repayabie on demand from hanks
Farmer Loan from RDFC Bank Limited
l Bringipal

Iaterast

31,326,782
1,683,535

—

 I——

§ Trade payables

Particulars

As at

Trade payabie
Due ta Micrs, Small and Mediym Eaterprses { fiedes nate 37.2)

e to heds

!(:,SD?,?%\

As at !

3 M“:LF.!.‘.-.}EE,.J....}’ Marth, 2015

107,645 840

Tatal

76,802,236

106,644,340 |
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Other current Habilities

CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED o

Particuiars

A at
31 8darch, 2016

As at
31 darch, 2015

{a} Current maturities of long et debis {Refer note (11 below)
(b} interest accrued bul net due on barrowings
fehIeterest arerved and due on Horrmwings
) Unclatmed dividend
{e} Other pavables
{i) Statutory remitiance
{ii) Advances from customers
(iii} Fayables on purchase of fixed assels
{iv) Payabile to employees
v} Others
Al Fees
- Advance received from customer towards sale of fixed assets
- Proviston owards busingess promation expenies
- Provision towerds schame erpenses

- Provision (owards FSO expenses

2,352,142
16,669,175

1,045,080

249,000
1,173,840
6,954,850
ERBEREEH

£59,963
5775308
1,585,777
3,680,203
17,672,238
3,717,898
30,804,540

652,954

Particulars

31 March, 2016

- Lease remt payable 883,718
Total 84,435,389 61,568,684
Note (i}. Current maturities of fong term debt { Refer note (i} in note $ Long term borrowing for details security and guarantees
As at As at

31 March, 2015

Yerm loan - Secured

HOFC Bank Limiled | Hyundal Santa fe vehicle foan) 541,601 489,046
HOFC Bank Limited | Mahindra XUv 500) 55,860 370,917
b} Property loan
HOFC Bank Limited { 1st floor, golden enclave Bangalore | 4,488,987
Total 5,096,548 858,963
13 Short term provisions
. As at As at
Particutars ) .
31 March, 2016 11 March, 2015
a} Provision for employee benefits:
{i) Provision for compensated absences [Refer nowe 8.1 (¢} 338,338 844,346
{it} Provision tor Gratuity (Refer note 28.1{b}} 1,791,803 1,802,468
1) Provision for Dthers:
Provision for taxation (Net of advence 1ax) 27,367,334 15,817,784
Total 28,477,575 28,414,398
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Non current ibvestiments

CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED »

Particuiars

Agat
31 March, 2016

A at
31 March, 2015

Investments { At cost):
a} Trade nvestment {unguoted) fully paid

nvesiment in Equity shates of Camsan Agr Ventures Private Umited

fnvestroent a1 GO00 shares of face valte of Ry 30 sach & 33,933,500 shares a1 R 17,860 each w1 Subisidiary

Campany 54,790,600 5,000
by Other Investiments unguoted)
Investment in National saving certificate 18,000
Total 59,790,600 83,000
14 Long term loans and advances
Particulars heat s at
31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
Unsecured, considered Good
{a} Capital advances 1,062 873 3574162
{b} Security Deposits 5,542,458 6,741,063
[t} BAAT credi entitien 5,183,427 45,533,621
{d Other loans and agvance
- Advarce for frvestment in Camson Agri Ventores Private Lireiled 60,000,000
- Dye from Camson Seeds timited or account of De-merger { Refer note 286} 272,558,682
- Advance 10 Camson Seeds Limited 47,318,793
Total 325,670,732 76,847,846
15 Other non-current assets
Particuiars Asat Asat
31 March, 2016 31 arch, 2015
Others
Baiance held a5 margin rnoney 280,000
Yotal 250,000
16 Inventories
Particizlars fisat N Asat
31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
{a} mate 1.3 TA552,67%
(b} Work in progress 142 870
{c} Finishied goods 71,373,208 151,716,121
Goods in transit 465,360
{dd] Others
Foundation seeds 65,887,331
Packing materials 13,053,586 21,203,469
Totat 92,383,738 253,359,596




CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

17 Trade receivables . )
. As at As af
Particulars
. 31 March, 2016 2% March, 2015
recevables putstanding for s poriod exceeding siomonths from e date they are due for payment
Uasecured, considerad good 148,375 689 658 938,431
Doubtful 23,267,694 106,320,979
Less: provision for doutaiul debis 23,267,654 106,320,974
Suby ¥oial 148,325,689 £58,938,431
Uthers - unsecyred, considered good 17,645,405 813,546,850
Total 165,871,094 1,472,485,281
18 Cash and vash equivalents
. As at As st
Particuiars
,,,,,,, 31 March, 2816 31 March, 2015
[a} Cash on hang 203,554 89,7492
it Balenoe with banks
{i} I current accoums 1,425,004 5,630,098
i} In earmarked accounts
Unpaid dividend accounts 1,575,277 1,585,377
Baltance heid in margin money 400,000 2,984,636
Total 3,020,840 10,289,903
Balance that guatify as cash and cash eguivalents under AS-3 1045 563 8,719,890
19 Shott term loans and advances
. As at As at
Particulars
33 March, 2016 3% March, 2015
Unsecured, considered good
{a} Loans and advances to related parties { Refer note 28.3 | 54,575 52,195
{b} Loans and advances to employees 1,364,254 1,658,063
te) Prepaid expenses 851,840 814,118
{d} Baiance with government authotities
(i} VAT credit receivable 1,154,572
{1} Tax deducted st source 121,429
{e} Cthers
Advance vo suppliers and parties 582,047 52,9200 21%
Interest accryed 426,543 G660
Tatal 4,540,305 55,541,272




CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

20 Revemss from aperations

for the Yeor Ended

Feu the Year £nded

Farticutazs e 31 tlarch, 2016 3] wiarch, 2035
Sale of produrty 254,032 5494
Sates of protucts {Refer note i) below)
Sty
Honect g oculs
g of soeds .
Total 254,032,894 1,693,815,216
HNote i)
partiutars forthe Year Endod | For the Yeer £nded
33 Maich, 2006 31 March, 2015
Safes of products camprises:
- Ranstscred goods
255,032,864
472,587 823
Tolai sales of products 254,032,884 3.683,818,218
21 Other income
articutars For the Year Ended | For the Year Fnded

231 March, IDI4

31 Rhirch, 20048

{a) interest income

st fram Dand 00 depoads

{} Other Non gperating income
Excess provisan wiitten hack
Bhiscellsneous incarne
Profit an sales of fixed ascets

Prior penod nconie Wowat ds Interest en fised deposy

50,614

TIR,A04

Tots

12,574,553

03,521,647

[

2 Cost of cultivation/ materizls consumed

Particutars

for the Year Ended
31 March, 2016

For the Yeosr Ended
31 March, 2015

Raw material consumed{ including packing material}
Gpening sledh

Add: Parchasesfout

tess: Closing stock

R materizl con
IVISIERSE LOTIBUTACS

@) Bentonite Granoies

i} Caustic Polash Fiakors
o} Organic Mangre - Ema
Of LATETIYT DU
Pl

&) Qthers Heme

38,755,310

57,526,173

341,243,089

3300913
2,083 056
RO
1%
AR926.232

12,685,606
4,445,799
2.641,04%
4 ;, 720

337,304 910

Toial

57,526,473

341,241,699

*a
w

Changes in wenterdes of finished goods, work-in-pregrese end stock-in-Grade

Particulars

For the Year foded
31 March, 2016

For the Year Ended
31 March, 2015

loventaries al the eng of the year ;

WG I G e sy

Foundation speds

Inventeries at the beginning of the voar:

11,373,208
465,360

133,570,158

3

416,642,832

Changes in Inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

{8,122,787)

163,409,355




CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOQGIES LIMITED

24 Lraployee benefit expenses

Pariicgiare

Satgiis and

Contribution (o provident & sifer fung ele nate 2§

Giatuily expensos

For the Year £nded

i 31 fviarch, 2010

Yot the Year fnded
23 Miorch, 2015

4008057

{B6G,067]

I

5 Finaticial costs

Expenses on eragloyee stoth optionft SO0 shere 338V
Staff wellate oxpoasos AT GRY 7550424
98,239,965 178,351,593

Panticulars

For the Year Ended
31 dtarch, 2016

For the Year Ended
31 March, 2038

a)interest expenses on
i) Borrowings
iit Glhers

Income tax

Discounting charges

b} Cther hortowing tost

451575

1,856,850

7.386,142

G0FA60

ISREERL

AENAT G

| BSEI3

26 Other expenses
. For the Year £nded | For the Year Ended
Farticufars ; .
21 March, 2316 2% March, 2015

Geo-thimatlic thal espense A0.286,40% FEABASE0
Labour charges 3,479,016 36651
Power, fuet & waler 5,575,953 5,926,198
Rent & hire charges 6,353,573

Repairs and maintenance:
Buitding
Plant & machinary
Githers
Insovange
Biles and taxns
Communication eupentes
Traveling and conveysace
Postage and courie: chatges
Frinting and stationery
Freight and forwarding
Rebate and discounts

Business promoton

Product Lesting (hages
Brovision for doubt fuli debis

828 and doubtful debis o olf

Loss on sales of lived segets
[meome tax

Misrelinneals eipeinss

B85

3,282,406
4716578

355,876

976,578
22,557,267
10,232,389
86,710,587

4,570,147

23,510,146

7600, 30

250,174,744 639,566,099
Payraent o the audhtors comprise
To statutory Auditars
For Adedst A[H) A
For others services 00600

1,900,000

700,000
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SNotes Forming Part of Standatone Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2616
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Camson Bio Techmologies Limied (the Company') i in the ficld of bio technology
focused on manufacture of offective, safc and onvivenmentally fricndly natural
pestmanagement prodects forthe agricnliural markoets,

SIGRIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES .

Hasiz for preparation of financial statements:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
the Generally Accepted Accountng Principles in India (Indian GAAP)Y 10 comply will
the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Compantes Act, 2013, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of
the Compames Act, 2013 (Mhe 2003 Act”) 7 Companies Act, 1956 {"the 1956 Act™.
as applicable. The acconnting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial
statements are consistentwith those followed in the previous vear,

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements i conformity with the generally aceepted accounting
principles requives the Management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported balances of assers and Habilities (including contingent liability) and disclosure of
contingent assels and habilities at the date of the financial statements and the resulis
of operations during the period under yeview.  Although these estimates are based upon
the Managements best knowledge of cwrent events and actions, actual resulis conld
differ from these estimales.

Cash and cash equivalents (Jor purposes of Cash How statement):
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash cquivalents are
shori-term balances (with an onginal maturity of three menths or less from the date
of acqusition), highly haguid mvestments that are readily convertible into knows amounts
of cashand which are subject o insigmificantrisk of changes invalue.

Cash flow starement.

Cash flows are reported using the indircet method, whereby profit 7 (loss) before
extragrdinary rems and e is adiusted for the effects of ransactions of non-cash nature and
any deferrals or aceruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from
operating, mvesting and financing activives of the Company are scgregated based on
the available mformation

Tangible/Intangible Assets

Fixed assets arce stated at cost less accunmulated deprecianon and impainment losses, if
any, Cost comprises the purchase price. expenses moidental o the mstallation of the
assets, cost of bringing the asset o i1s working condition for its miended use and
attributable borrowing costs, Capital Work-in Progress comprises cost of fixed assets that

140
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CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

are ol yer ready for thewr miended use as at the balance sheet date, numathie asscts
are recovded at the constderation paid Yor their acquisition,

Bepreciation/ Amertization
. Tangible assefs:
v Tangible assels are stawed ai cosi of acguisition Oncluding incidenial expenses’,
lexs accwnutated depreciation.

o Assets hield for sale or disposais are stated ai the fower of thedr net book value and
net realizable valee,

. Bepreciation on Tangilie assets
Depreciatton on tangible assets s charged on Straght Line Mothod (SEAM) in
accordance with the usefud lives specified s Schedule He the Companies Act, 201 3 en
a pro-rata basts except for Tollowmg assets in respect of which usefu! hife s takon as
estimated by the managoment based on the actisl usage pattern of the assets

o Poly house and Land developmonm cost has beon depreciated over o potiod of
ten years

1. Thecostoficaschold land at Doddaballapur is being amortized over 99 years

g, Depreciation on addivons/delenons during the year has been provided for on

pro-rata basis. Asscis purchased/instalied durmg the year costing less

than Rs. 5,000/~ cach are fully depreciated.

c. Intuangible assets:
Intangible asseis are stated at cost fess accumulated amortization and frapainment
foss, 1ifany.

d.  Amortization of hstangible assers:

Lo Intangible assets comprises of computer software which is amortized over the
estimated usefu] hfe. The maximum pertod for such amortizadion is wken as 36
months based on management’s estimates of usetul life.

o Intangible assets are depreciated over the Heense periad or estimated useil e
inthe range of 310 6 vears, whichevey is lower

ui. Product development costs are amovtized over a period of B4 months.

frnvestments:

investments that are readily reabzable and intended 1o be held for not more than a year
are classified as current imvestments. Al other nvestments are classified as long-ferm
investments, Curren{investments are carred at lower of cost and fair value determined on
an ndividuat mvestment basis. Long term mvestmenis are caried at cost except for
other than temporary davanution in value, any, are provided for,
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| CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED = o o

invenfories:

a. Inventories comprises of Raw Mareral, Packing Matenals and Finished Goods.

b Cost of mventones compnacs of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other
costincurred i bringing the mventones wo thew presestlocation and condition

. Themethod of valustion of vartous categonies ol inventories is as follows:

{1y Stock iy trade. raow maienals, and packimg matenats are valued atlower of cost and
sot realizable value on Weighted Average Cost bagis, Materials and othor flems
held for use wothe prodoction of mventores are writien down below cost i the
resulting fimshed products are ot expected o be sobd at or above cost,

Raw materials and packing materials are valuod st FIFO baws gl provious vear In
the current year i has been valued at weighted average cost basis and the impact ol
change i valuation s not material,

(1) Finshed Goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value, Costincludes
direet materials and Jabouwr oxpenses and apportionment of manufactuing
overheads based on normal operaing capacity,

{11 Work-in-Progress are valued at cost plus production overheads.

Emplovee Benefits:

. Post-cmployment benefit plans
Contribution to defined contributory reurement benefit schemes are recognized as
anexpense when employees have rendered services entitling them to contributions, For
defined benefit schemes., the cost of providing benedits is determined using the Project
Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuaton being carried out at cach Babance Sheet
Date. Actuarial gains and losses are recognized in full in the Statement of Profit and
Loss for the period in which they oceur,

oo Bhert Term Emplovee Benelits: The amount payable on account of shont enmn
emplovee benefits comprising largely of salaries and wages, annual bonus
incentives ete. 1s vaiued on an undiscounted basis and charged 1o the Statement of
profit &loss for the voar,

c. Other long term Employee Benefits: The employees are entitled to accumutale leave
subject to certain B for future avaitment. The Habilities for such compensaied
absence are provided based on the number of davs of unudlized leave at each bafance
sheetdate on the basis ofan independent aciuanal valustion.

Employeeshave based pavments

The Company has formutated EZmplovee Stock Option Schemes (ESGS) in accordance
with the SEBT (Bmplovee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 19949, The Schemes provide for grant of options to emplovees of the Company
and s subsidiaries to acquire equity shares of the Company ihat vestin a graded manner and
thatare to be exercised withina specified period. In accordance withthe SEBT Guidelines: the
excess, i any, of the closing market price on the day prior o the grant of the options
under BSOS over the excercise price 18 amoertized onoa straght-line basis over the

vesting period.
@
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Revenue Recognition:
Revenue is recognizad to the extent that o probable that the coonomie benefits will flow
o the Company andihe vevenue can be rehisbly measured.

i Sale of Goods:
Revenue from sale of goods is recosmzed when significant risk and rowards of the
ownership of the goods have passed o the bhuyer which generally comnerdes with
dispatch of goods 1o the customer and when there 18 no significant uncerainty regirding
the consrderation that will be devved from the sale ol goods.

b Interest ncomie:
Interestincomens accounted on acorual taking into account the amount outstanding and
therate apphicable.

Researelh And BDevelopment:

Revenue expenditure pertaining 1o research 1s charged 1o the Statement of Profit and Loss,
Development costs of products sre also charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss unless a
prodact's techmcal feasibifity has been established, i which case such oxpenditure s
capitalized. The smount capitalized comprises expenditure that can be direatly atiributed o
alivcated on a reasonable and consistent basis 1o ereating. producing and making the asset
ready for its intended use. Fived assets utilized for rescarch and development arc
capitalized and depreciated insccordance wiath the pohicies stated for Fixed Assos.

Borrowing Costs:

PBorrowing costs inclide mierest, amortization of ancitlary costs incurred and exchange
differcnces arising from foreign currency borrowings {0 the extent they are regarded as an
adjustmnent 1o the imerest cost, Costs i eommecton with the borrowing of funds o the extent
Aot diveetly related o the acguisition of qualifying asseis are charged o the Statement of Profit
and Loss over the tenure of the loan. Horrowing costs, allocated to and utthzed for qualifying
assets, pertaining to the period from commencement of acuvitios relating to constriacton /
development of the gualifying asset up 1o the date of capifalization of such assel are added 1o
the cost of the assets. Capitalization of borrowing costs is suspended and charged o the
Statement of Profit and Loss during extended periods when active development activity on
the gualifying assets is interrupted.

Tavation:

. Currventfax:
Carrent tax s the amount of fax pavable on the 1axable weome for the vear
as determined in accordance with the applicable ax rates and the provisions of the
Tecome Tax Act, 1961 and otherapplicable tax laws,

b, Minimum Alrernative Tax (MAT):
Mintmum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in sccordance with the tax Iaws, which gives
future economic benefits in the form of adjustment o future income fax Hability,
s constdered as an asser i there s convineing evidence that the Company will pay
normal incomoe iax. Accordingly, MAT 18 recognmized as an asset in the Balance
Sheetwhon i is highly probable dead futvre economic benefit associated with ivwill flow
to the Company,

143
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e, Breferred Tax:

Dreferred ax s recogmized on timing ditfferences, being the differences between the
taxablc income and the accounting imcome that onginate inone period and are capable
of reversal inone or more subseguent periods. Deferred tax is measured using the vax
rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as at the reporting dare,
Deferred tax babihues arc recogmzed for all uming differences. Deferred way asseis are
recogized for timing differences ofitems other than unabsorbed depreciation and carry
forward losses only 10 the extens that reasonable certainty exists U sutficient future
taxable income will be avarlable against whick these can be realized. However, if there
are unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses and Homs relating 1o capital
losses, deterred tax assets are recognized only i there is virtua) cortamty supporied by
convincing evidence that there will be sufficient faiure taxable income available w
realize the asseis. Deferred twx assers and Dabibities are oftser i1 such ems relate o
taxes on eome fovied by the same governing tax laws and the Campany has a fegally
enforccable right for such sct off Deferred wan assews are reviewed at cach balance sheat
date fortharrealisainlity,

Cuirent and deferred wx relating o itoms divectly recognized in reserves is recogmzed
i reserves and notm the Statement of Profitand Loss,

Empairment of Assets:

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at cach balance sheet dawe if there is
any indication of impairment of the carrving amount of the Company’s assets. 1
any indicaton exisis, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated, An inpairment loss
s recognized wherever the carrying amount of the assets exceeds its recoverable mmount. The
recoverable amountis greater of the net sething price or value inuse. Where itis not possible o
estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset. the company estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash generating unit o which the assei belongs.

Forcign Currency Transactions:

Transactions in foreign currencies entered into by the Company are accounted al the
exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction or af vates that closely approximate
the rate at the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and labilities denominated in foreign
curency are resiaied at the exchange vate prevalent on the Balance Sheet date and gain/
foss on such restatement is charged 1o the Statement of Profitand Loss,

Leages:

Assets acquired on lease where a significant pordon of'the risks and rewards of the ownership
are retained by the lessor are classified as operating lease, Lease rentals are charged off 1o the
Statement of Profitand Loss on straight line basis on the lease term as incurred,

Earnings per Shave:
Basic carnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) afier wax {including
the post-tax effect of extraordinary items, ifany) by the weighied averave number of equity

shares outsianding during the vear,
M@



Eif@ CAMSON BIC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
e

219 Provisions and contingent Habilities:

A provision 15 recognized when the Company bas o present abhgstion as o vesult of past
cvents and i ia‘ probable that an onflow of resources will be requirad o settle the oblipaion
ierespect of which @ reliable estimate can be made. Provisions {excludimy retiremont
benefits)y are not discounted (o their present value and are defermined based on the
hest estinate required to settle the obhgaton atthe batance sheetdate, These are reviewed a
cach balance sheel date and adiusted W reflect the current best estimates. Continpent
Habilites are disclosed in the Nodes, Contingent assefs wre not recognized i the financial
statements,

228 Operating Cycle:
Adl assets and Habilities have been classified as current and non-current as por the compuany's
normal operating eyele and other oriteria set out in the schedule HI of the Companics
Act 20130 Based on the nature of service/ operations. The company has ascertained
s operating cyele as 12 monthe for the purpose of cwrent and non-carrent classification
of asseis and Habiliv

1%,
7. Additional Bisclosures

278, Contingent Habilities and commitments (fo the extent not provided for)

articulars As on March As on Mareh
31,2016 31, 2018

Claims agamst company not acknowledged as debis
{Amount Deposited 1o High Cowrt towards hearing
of the procecdings agamst non-payment of full
amaoint w the petitioner against construction

work) 692,688 692 683

Claims agamst company not acknowledged as debts
(Claims towards reimburserment of expenses
incurred by Bio Harvest Pre Lid) 29,507 562 -

Ciuaranices

(Corporate Guarantee wssued 1n respect of
horrowings avaled by sub%idiai‘v company
- Camson Agn Ventures Pt Tad))

{Rs. 10 Crores towards C ash Credit and
Rs, 3 Croves towards Import and Inland
fetrer of Creds) 130,000,000 220,000.4000
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P12 The information vequired o he disclosed under the BMicro, Small and Medivm
Futerprises DevelopmentAct, 2HI6.

Parviicilars Asan Maveh L2006 | As on Marely 31, 2015

Privicipal | Ioterest | Principal | Iutevest

Principal amount remaining unpaid 1o any supplier
as ab the ond of the accounting voar: Nl N Ni Nl

Tderest due thereon remaining unpaid o any
suppleer as at the end of the accounting year, Nil Nii Nil Nil

The amount of wterest paid along with the amounts
of the payment made o the supplior bevoend the

appoined day, Nil N1l Nil il
The amount of mitcrest due and payable for the vear, Nil Nil Nil Wil

The amount of merest acorued and remaming
unpaid at the ond of the accounting vear Nl Nl Nl il

The amount of further interest due and payable even
tn the suceeeding vear, uniil such date when the
mterest dues as above are aciually paid. Nl Wil Nil N1l

Dues 10 Micro and Small Enterprises have been determmed (o the extent such partes have
been identified on the basis of information collected by the Management, This has been velied upon
by the auditors.

27,3 Bisclosure as per Clause 32 of the Listing Agreements with the Steck Exchanges
(1) Loans and advances in the nature of loans given to subsidiaries. firms 7 compantes
inwhich directors are interested:

famme of ilse pavey

Relattonship

Ansount sutstunding
as on March 31, 2016

Amount ouistanding
as on March 31, 2018

Camsaon Agrt Ventures Put Lid,

Subsidiary

Nit

81217

Venture 1P

Camson Fann Management

[Firms 11 which
directors/
relatives of
direcior are
mierested

50,294

50,294

@
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Loans and advances iy ibe nature of toans whoere there iy,

(ay  norepayment schedule orrepayment is bevoid seven yvears or
(b no dmterest o merest 1 below tates supulated i Section 16 of die Compantes

Act, 201 3

}??  CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED @00
#%

Mame of the party Relatianship

Amount autstanrding
ax on March 31, 2746

Agrount ouistanding
as on March 31, 2015

Firms m which
diveciors/
relatives of
divector are
interesied

Camsom Farm Management
Venture LLP

50,294

30204

vy Investments by the foance mn the shares of the Company and subsidiary compuny.
Name of the parvey Relationship Amount sutstanding | Amonni euistanding

as on Mareh 35, I016

as on Maveh 31, 2013

Camson Agro Products Private
Lanited. Onvestineni

by Camson Agri-Venlures
Privaie Limited)

Subsidiary

4.606.83.740

4.66,83,740

274 Foreign Currency Trausactions:

Parvticulars

As on March 31,2018

Ason March 31, 2005

Expenditure in Foreign Curreney: -

-Professronal & Consultancy Fees N Nil
~lnterest N Nil
-Others {towards reimbursement o Travelling

Expenses) §,701 574 1824 240
Earning in Forcign Corrvency: -

~Professional & Consubiancy Fees Nt Ni
-Interest Nii Nii
-Chihers (Tncome towards Exports Saie) Nii N3

(14,697 85

28, Bisclosure under Accounting Standards: -
181 Emplovee Benefits

a)  Defined contriibution plans:

The Company makes Provident Fund contribution and Employ

State Insurance

Scheme contribution which are defined contribution plans, for gualifyving cimplovees.
Under the schemes., the Company is required Lo contribute a specified poreentage ol the
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pavrall costs to fund the benefits, The Company recognized Rs. 4 028,057 (PoY.
Rs. 4.239.006) for provident fund contnbutions and Rs. 42,076 (PY Es 63,6803
Tor Empleyee Swie Insurance Scheme contribution 1 the Sutement of profit and
foss. The conuibuiions payvable to these plans by the Company are af rates specified
i the rules of the respective seheme.

) Defined benelitplans:
The Company makes provision for Employees’ Grawity Scheme for chigible
employees, The scheme provides for hump sum pavment o ehigible emplovees at
retirement, death while v employment or on rermination of employmenis an amount
equivalent o 15 days sajary pavable for cach completed vear of service or part thereof
mexcess of st months. Eligibality occurs upon complction ol five vears of service.

The present value of the defined benefit obligavon and current service cost
were measured psing the Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuaral valuations
being carried out al the balance sheer date.

The following wble sels vut the detatls of e wratnty plan and expericnce adjustments
amounts recognized inthe Cormpany's fimancial statements as at March 31, 201 6
sl Particulary Year Inded
Mo
As on March 31, As on March 31,
20146 2H15
i Present Value of Funded Obligation - -
Fair Vatue of Plan Asscts
Present Value of Unfunded Obligation 38146064

Unrecogmized Past Service Cost -
Amount not Recognized as on Assets
(Hmit as Para S9{h)

Net Eiahility 5,414,604 EPY R E!
Amount i Balance Sheet

Liabilities 5.814.064 7722424
Assels - -

Net Linhility is bifurcated as follows:

Current [.791.903 1,902 468
Non-Current 4,022,761 58204306
Net Eiability 5,814,664 7,732,924
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Expenses to be Recognized in Statement
of Profit and Loss

Currend Serviee Cos

Interest on Defined Benefit Obligation
lxpected Return of Plan Assets

Net Actoanal Losses! (Gam) Recognized
in Year

Past Service Cost

Total, included in " Emplovee Beaefit
Expenses ¥

Actual Return on Plan Assels

Change in Defined Benefit Obligation
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation
Clurrent service £ost

Irterest Cost

Aciuarial Losses / (Gain

Past Service Cost

Actuarial Losses 7 (Gain) due o Curtailment
Liabibives Extinguished on Scitlemenis
Liahilitics Assumed on Acquisition /
{Seitied on Divestiture

Exchange Difference on Farcign Plans
Benelits Paid

Closing Defined Benetit Obligation

Change in Fair Value of Asscts
Opening Fair Value of Plan Assers
Ixpeeted Return on Plan Assets
Actuanial Gamn / (Losses)

Assets Distributed on Sctdemoents
Contributions by Employer
Assets Acquired on Acquisition /
{Distributed on Divestiare)
Benefits Paid

Closing Fair Value of Pian Assets
Expected Employer's contribution
Next year

Assumption at the Valuation Pare:
Discount Rate (p.a)

Fxpecied Rate of Return of Asseis
Salary IZscalation Rateip.al)

m
i

{2.67687H

(191,116)

7.722.924
P7H1.353
674,402
(2.676.871)
0

0

0

{

0
{(1,617.144)
A2.814.004

b
O

0

| 617 144
0

0
(1.617.144)

1791903

G.927.197%
DR ES
RRR -
PoIN327
0

0

2924

ER)

i

0
U

1,902 468

Ta :’1 “/E\
NA
7%

149
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Vi Eyvpericnee sdjustmeniy:
(AMauntm R
Fa f‘ifgwizz Fs Ax o Mareh 34
2016 2014 2014 2613 212
Defined Benefit Oblrgation § 3814664 | 7722924 4927197 | 4230284 13660972
Plan Assets - - - -
Surpluss (Deficiy) (3.814.664)] ¢7.722.9243] (4927 197 (4,230, 268401 (3.660.973)

Experience Adjustment on
Plan Laabiliies Temnd Joss) | (2,724.310)

(731,083} | 412264y 395,639

Experience Adjusunent on

Plan Assets feamy (Toss) . - - -
aj Employees are entitled (o accumulation of leave which can be encashed at the ume of

retivement oy werminaiion. The Jeave encashiment benefiv scheme is a defined benefit plan

M T

meushmeny hebitity under defined benefic plan s on 3132016 §s Ry | 34,

(DY Ry, 3704 4273

and

is not funded. Hence, there are no plan assews atribuiabie 1o the obligation. The Leave

oy o
kN g

articulars As on Mareh 3120016 | As on Mareh 31, 2015

Actuarial assumption for long-term
compensated absences.

Discount rate

Expected retin on plan assets Nil
salary escalution 704094

34

8.3 Emplovee Stock Options Plan

[n the extraordinary general meeting held on Feb 12, 2018, the sharcholders approved the

issucof 1,499,990 options under the Scheme ESOP.

The ESOP alfows the issue of options o employees of the Company. Each option compriscs

one underiving cauity share,

As per the Scheme, the Remuneration / Compensation Commitice grants the options 1o the

employees deemed eligible. The exercise price of cach option shatl be Rs. 1094{One Hun
Nine Only) per option as defined in the Scheme. The options granted vest over a period of

drod

Svears from the date of the grant in proportions specified in the Scheme. Opiions may be

.
excreised within 365 days of vesiing.

The difference between the fair price of the share undorlyving the options granted on the date of’

arant of option and the exercise price of the option (heing the inrinsic value of

oplion) representing Stock compensation expense s expensed over the vesting period.

" the
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Fmployee stock opoons detads as on the balance sheet datc ave as follows:

Particulars

As on Mareh 31, 20146

As oo March 31, 2018

Options
{Nuntbers)

Fxercise price
per option

Options
{Nuimnbers)

Exercise price
per option

Opnons Curstanding af

the begmnimg of the yvear LR 119 Nt Nil
Grranted during the vear Nil Nil 1,499,990 109
Vested durimg the year i Ml Nii Nil

Fxercised during the year

Nil Nl

MNil

Nil

Lapsed durnng the year

200,097 149

N1l

Nl

Opuons Quistanding af ihe
end of the yeay

§94 893 19

1,499 990

139

Options avatlable for gran

G4 K93 H3Y

[.4ug gog)

139

The weighted average share
price at the date of exercise
for siock options exercised

durmg the year

NA NA

Range of exercise price
for options ouistanding
at the end of'the yvear

109

{04

Wetghted average remaining comtractual Hife for opuions outstanding as at Mareh 31, 2016 2 Years

{AsalMarch 31,2015 -3 Years).

ii@
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Helated Pariy Bisclosure:

i Related partics:

CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

a0 hNameof the related party and nature of relatonship where contrl exisis:

&1
N

Narme of the party

Natpre af Refationship

[

6.

o

9,

Camson Agri Verures Private Limited
LCamson Agro Products Pavaie Limited

Carson Farm Management Vonture LD

~~

AN (,.;u?ﬂ}d%d Farms LLP

M, Dhirendra Kumar
Mr. Veerendra Kumar Singh
vVir Narendran R

My Santosh Nair

My BBhanmdi § KErishna Sirish

Mro AN Smgh - Director

M. Gieeta Singh

Mr. Karan Smgh

Subsidiary
Subsidiary

Ertities whore Key Managomaent
Personnel (KM Pyrelatives of Ney
Management Persomnel {REMP)
have siemficant influence

Eotities wheve Koy Managerment
Personnel (KM PYrelatives of Koy
Manuagement Personnel {REMP)
have significant influence

Key Management Personnel
Key Managemen! Persomel
Koy Managemens Personne!

Key Management Personned
(THE 31.03.2016)

Comphiance Officer & Company
Scorciary upte 05.06.2015

Relatives of Key Managoment
Personnel:

Relatives of Key Managomen
Personnel

Relatives of Key Managemont
Personnel




Roluted Pty tansuvtions areas winder Transsctions with relatei parties

S Particulars Agan March 31, A on March 3,
No 20106 205
I Transactions with KMP & thew relatives
Remuneration 1o Mr I orendrs Kwmar 3.416,500 w.AG0. 000
Remuneration o Mr. Santosh Nair 4,200,000 4RI A00
Remuneration o My, Narendran R 1.620.000 1.386,830
Remuncranon 1o Mre Bhamd: § Knishng Sivish 108 835 3613
Remuneration w Mr, Karan Singh 1,533,500
Poan - Mr Dhorendra Kamar
- taken 47 881 257 231993604
- vepaid (IRE19.700) (12,264,650
Interest om Loan taken from
My, Dhirendra Kumar 1,234 956
Loan - M Geeta Singh
- faken [ 000K 200,000
- yepaid (3000603
Tnterest an Loan taken from Ms. Geeta Singh 23,562 -
Rent Paid to My, Geeta Singh 2.256.000
Capital Advance 1o Mr. A N Singh, Direetor - 41 000,000
Professional Charges Pad to
Mr. Veerendra Kumar Sineh 2050830 464,731
Apri Loan - Star Agri Finance Limited
Hypothecation of Land {1 Sw.No. 9241, 9244,
82/1.93/3 of Smt Geeta Smgh snuaed a
Mudagondanahaii, Doddaballapar T
Banpalore (2) Sy No. 82,833 off
Mr. Karan Singh siuated al Madagondanshaili,
Doddashallapur Ta. Bangalore 18,745,010 N
WEHRCL loan from HDF Bank Limited
Pledge and lodgement of the shares by
Mr. Dhirendra Kumar the promoter G 85T S0
if Transactions with subsidiaries/ associates

investiment in shaves of Camson Agn Ventures

Private Limitcd 54,725,600 -

Biocides Sales to Camson Agr Ventures Privaw

Limited LG ARD 3387 A1
Renmbuwrsement of Expenses- Camson Agni

Ventures Private Limted

-~ Fxpenses T U63,784 48,527,273

- {(FeCovery)

{12.679.900

{0.653.581)

Reimbursernent of Expense - CAP

272022

153
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Particulars

Asoon Mavelr 31,
i

As on March 31,
2085

Balanees with Related Parties :

Pavable 1o Dhirendrs Kumar A7.341.522 20,199,961
Pavable to Geeta Singh -~ Loan Ade 1021206 -

Payable 1o Geeta Stagh - Rent Ade G682

Receivable from Camson Farvs Management

Venture LLP 50,204 500,364

Professional Charges Payable
to Veerendra Kumar Singh

V48,204

Dyue from Camson Apr Venuwre Private Limited

2420704

Due from CAV Chepyala Parms LLP

4281

4281

Advance for Invesiment fo Camsen Ay
Venture Private Limited

60,300,000

Investment m shares of Camson Agrt Ventures
Private Limited

59790600

653,000

254 Earnings per Shave (EPS)
Farmings per share s caleulated in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 ~ “Larnmes
pershare”, notified by the Comparies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006,

Earnings per Share

Particulars

As on March 31,
2016

As on March 371,
2018

Amounts in Rs,

Amaounts in Rs.

Prafii available Tor cquity share holdess

(375.348.296)

30,823,265

Weighied average ne. of equity shares

- Basic

26,9949 840

28703786

Weighted average no. of equity shares — Diluied

25,969 8440

28,763,786

Larnings per shave — Basic

(12.61)

107

@
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CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Preferved fnx assers/ (liabilities) comprise of!

Particulars As on Aarvch 31, As on SMarch 3,
2{H6 RN E RS

Impact of Depreciation boenween Companies Act 2003

& Tncome Tax Act 1961 93,014,043 (RN 221 058
Ipact of Gratuity and Leave Encashmont 22,216,200 4044602
Trapact of Provision for Doubtiul Debis - 23,452,301 o
Total 95,830,252 {6{1,724,155)
Tax Impact [ Deforred Tax Asselsd Defored
Tax Liabilityd] on the above 29,611,544 [1R.763.704)
Openmg Deforred Tax Assewsf{Deferred Tax Liabinyg (17.790,953) Y6811
Closimg Deferred Tax Assets/(Deferred Tax Liabihy) 11 814 395 (17,796,953}

28.6 During the year, the company has mivated and completed the domerger of Seed Business.

The “Scheme of Arrangement” {the scheme™) mvolved transfor of ihe Seed Business w a
“Resulting Company”™ Camson Seeds Linnted [PCSLT] n consideration for e vesting of
the Seeds business undertaking to CS1 as por the terms of the Scheme, cach member of the
demerged company shall receive one equity share of Rs 10/ cach in the resulting company
for every one equity share of Rs. 10/- each held 1 the demerged company. The Scheme was

approved by the Honorable Fhigh Cowrt of Karmnataka vide order dated 3atJuly, 2005 CRTL

has fited the order approved by the Tigh Court with the Revistrar of ihe Companies,
Bangalore (ROC) on 1st September. 2015, The Scheme has accordingly been piven effect o
i these financial statements with retrospective effect from Aprit £, 2004 " Appeinied Dae™).

Consequent to demerger of the Seed Business of the Company m terms of {he Schemne, the
firancial statements of the Company for the yvear ended March 31, 2016 do not include
the operations of the Seed Business, and are therefore strictly not comparable with the faines
of the previous vear ended March 31, 2015,

The followmg assels and habiliies have been divested ie the Resuliing Company
from CBTL with effect from Apnl 1, 2014 pursuant to the Scheme.
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Particulars

Aprit f, 2004

Liablities

Non-Current $inbilities

Long Term Borrowings

Deterred Tax Liabhtes-Not

Other Long Term Liabhiies

910,000

Long Term Provisions

Total Non Cuarrvent Liahltiey

Current Eiablities

801634

6549314

short Term: Borrowings

25,123,821

Trade Payables

3069151

Other Current Liabihties

5.447.648

Short Term Provisions

340,585

Total Current Liahilities

Total Liabilities(A)

LERU S WAL

40,560,519

Assels

Non-Current Assels

Fixed Asset

-Tangible Asseis

160,596,207

~Intangible Assets

Capital work m progress

Non-Current Investments -
Deferred Tax Assets-Net -
Long Term Loans and Advances -

Total Non-Current Assels

160,996,207

Current Assets

Current Investments

Inventorics

346.417.467

Trade Recervables

661.392.376

Cash and Cash Iguivalents

53,966

Short Term Loan and Advances

41,049,103

Toral Current Assets

1,049.812.912

Toral Assets(B)

1,210,809,119

©
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The Net Assels refating (o the Sceds Busmcs‘»‘ underaiung wmouninig o Ry 170,245,600 divesied

(3

wite the Resuhing ("mn;'\;im,f asat Apni 1.
adiusied asperthoterms ofthe Schome ag

2094, pursuant o the sehome of .umm,uncvi has been
inst the Reserves of CRT1 as unden :

General Reserve 212362915
a1 Surplos from the Siatement o profit & loss (opening) Y57 8BS 68A

70,248,600

2871 Research and Bevelopmene (R&1) Expenditure

Tncurred a1t R&D Center recogmzed by DSIR focared at Doddabatlapur
{AMLIm RS

ISR Revenue Expenses As on March 3, Asg on Muarch 3,
ZHH 6 2045

Researeh & Development Expenses (comprising

chinical ivial expenses, pafent fees ew) 3765412 32197364
HEmployee Benefit Expenses 33840075 35864789
fab Conswmables 1,704,090 2.121.650
Professional Charges 537,161 263.327
Microbal Germplasm/ Breeder Sced Developmest 13,303,198 134560811
Total Revenue Expenditure TO55835 {5011 952

DSIR Capital Expenditure

Phant & Machinery PO8.65.31Y 2,614,736
Office Equipment 367,939 234,275

Product Development Cost

Total Capital Exponditure 20,233,258 2,849.011]

Less: Sales proceeds (Income of R&D center)

Total Revenue and Capital Expenditure 99,389,193 197,860,963

*In the opmion of the management, the above expenditure s eligible {for the pw pose of chaming
deduction under section 35(2AR) of the Income Tax Act, 1961, Being this matter s sechmical i
nature, the Auditors have also relied upon the same.

288 During the year. the company has received comnunication fram sharcholders alleging corain
issues refating m the financial matter of the Company and have requesied w conduct of
forensic audit. The company has rephed io the sharcholder requestiing specific facts and
scopo/areas for f()s ensie audit,

(1)
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The Company's Board of Dweciors an meeting held on May 30, 2016 has proposed (o carry oul
forensic audit by appointing an independent conumittee/legal counsel o decide the scape and the
areas of forensie audit. Accordingly, the company is of the view tha material adjustments o
disclosures. i any, would be considered afier conclusion of the forensic audit,

289 Previous vear's figures have been regrouped or reclassified wherever necessary o
correspornd with the current vear classitication or disclosure,

Forand on behall ol board of divectors
Camson Bio Technologies Limited

Veerendra Kumar Singh Akbal Naravan Singh
Muanaging Director Prirector
DIN- 002964846 DIN-0029639¢6

Mace : Bengaluy
Date: May 30,2016
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CAMSON BIC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

INDEPENDUENTAUDITOR'SREPORT
TOTHE MEMBERSOFCAMSONBIOTECHNOLOGIESFIMITED
Beporton the Consolidated Financial Statenents

We were engaged to audit the accompanying consohidated financial statemenis o CAMSON BIG
TECHRNOLOGIES LIMITED theremafter referred 1o as Vthe Holding Company™) and its
subsidiarics (the Holding Company and s subsidiaries together referred w as the Group™ ), and
s jointly conwolled entity, corprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheetas at 31st March, 2016,
the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, the Consohidated Cash Flow Swatement [or the year
then ended, and a swnmary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory informmiion
{heremafier relamred to us “the consobidated financial statements™ ).

Management's Respoasibility for the Consolidated Financial Batements

The Holding Connpany's Board of Directors s vesponsible for the prepasadion of these consohidaied
finaneial statements i terms of the tequivements of the Companies Act, 200 3 iherenafler refernred 1o
as “the Act™) that give a true and fair view of the consohdated financial posiiton, consohdaed
financiad performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group including 1ts jointly controlled
entity in accordance with the accounting principles gencrally accepted i India, including the
Accounting Standards preseribed under Section 133 of the Act. asapplicable. The vespective Board
of Directars of the companies included in the Group and of its joitdy conwolled entity are
responsible for mamienance of adequaic accounting records in accordance with the provisions ol the
Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting (rauds and ether
irregularities; the selecuon and apphication of appropriate accouniing policics; making judgments
and cstimates that are reasenable and prudent; and the design, implementation and mainterance of
adequate internal imancial conrols, that were operating etfecuvely for ensuring the acewracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant e the preparation and presentation of the financiad
statements that give a true and {fair view and are {ree from material misstarement, whether due 1o
fraud or ervor, which have been used for the purposce of preparation of the consobidated fnancial
staternents by the Directors of the Holding Company, as sloresaid,

Auditor's Respaonsibility

Our responsibilidy 13 10 express an opiuon on these nancial statemenis based o conducting our
auditin accordance with the Standards on Auditng under Scenon 143010 ofthe AL

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are requured to be included in the anditveport under the provisions of the Act and the
Rudes made therounder and the Orderunder scenon 143 (1 of the Aot

We believe that the audit evidence obtamed by us 13 not sufficient and appropriste 1o provide a

basis for an audit opinion on the consolidated financial starements. Refer "Other Mattory’
paragraph below for the reports of the other auditors in respect of two subsidiaries and one jointly

controlicd antity,
@
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Bayis for Dlscbaimey of Opinion

Ax explamed m Naote 3010 of the consohidated finances! statements, the Holding Company has
recerved conpunication rom sharcholders alleging cartam msues refating w Ananeal matlers of
the Holdimg Company and have requested o conduct a torensic audit. The Holdmg Company has
rephied (o the sid sharcholder requestmg specific faets and scopcfareas Tor the forensie audin, The
Holding Company's Board of Directors has proposed 1o carry out a forensic audilt by appointing an
mdependent commitiesdegal counsel to decide the scope and arcas of Torensie audit, The Holding
Company s of the view that material adjustments or disclosures, iWany, ansing owt of the forensic
audit would be considered alter conclusion of e forensic audit and the Managemont has nat
estimated the impact of any adjustment that may arse © the amounts and disclosures in the
conseldated Dnancial statements.

A a result of these matters, we have not been able vo obtam sufficienrappronmae audit cvidence
state whether any adjustments ov disclosure would be vequared to the dormation mehuded i the
consolidated finavcial statements and the impact thereof,

Dicelatmer of Opinion

Because of the significance of the matters described wothe Basis of Disclamer of Opinion
paragraph, we do not have a basis to form an opinion on the consolidated financal statements.
Accordingly, we donotexpress an opinion on the conselidated financial statements,

Otleer Matters

We did not audst the finaneral statements of two subsidhianes and one jomdy contrelled entity
included in the consohdated financial results, whaose financial statements refiect 1otal assets of Ry,
292:622. 708 as at March 31, 2016, total revenues of Rs, 369,049 4006 {or the vear endoed Mareh 31,
20016, and wotal loss after tax of Rs. 22,745 360 for the vear ended March 31, 2016 as consobidated in
the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements have been audited by other
auditors whose reports have been furnished 1o us by the Managomoent, in so Tar as i1 relates w the
amounts and disciosures mcluded mrespect of the subsidiarics and jointly controlied entity is based
solaty onthe reports of the other auditors.

Thereports of the other auditors inrespect of the aforesamd eniities i onmodificd.

Report on Othier Legal and Regulatory Requirenienis

i Asrequired by Sccton T3 Yofthe Act, wereport te the exientapplicable, than
a) As desenbed in the basis for Disclaimer of Opinion paragraph, wo sought bud

were unable (o obiain all the informauon and explanauons which o the best of owy
knowledge and belief were necessary {or the purpose of our audst of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statcments. The other auditorshave soughi and obiaimed all the
iformation and explapations which to the best of theyr knowledge and bobel ware

necessary Torthe purposes of their audit of the subsidianies and jomily convolled entiiy;

@
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.

BN Due to the possivie offects of the matter descoribed o the Basis for Disclanmer of

Opmmon paragraph, we are unable 1o state whether propey books of aceoant as required
by law have been kept by the Holding Company so far as appears from ous exanmnation
of those books. However, proper books of account as required by Taw have been kept by
the subsidiary compaines and jomtly controtied entity as specified i the reparts of
the ather auditors:

o i2ue 1o possilbde effects of the matter desenbed 10 the Basis for Disclawner of
Opimon paragraph, we are unable 1o state whether the Balanee Sheet, the Statement of
Profitand Loss and the Casl Flow Statement of the Holding Company dealtwith by this
Report are m agreement with the books of account. However, the Balance Sheet. the
Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement of the subsidiaries and
jointly confrolled entivy dealt with by ihis Report are in agreement with the
relevant books of account maintained as specificd in the report of other auditors.

d) Due to the possibie effects of the matter descoibed in the Basis for Disclaimer of
Opinion paragraph, we are unable o state whether tie consolidated financial statements
of the Holding Company comply with the Accounting Standavds preseribed
anderscotion 133 of the Act. as applicable.

¢} The matters described in the Basis for Disclaimer Opinion payagraph above, o our
opron, may have anadverse effect on the functioning ohe Group.

0 On the basis of the written represeniations reccived trom the directors of the Holding
Company as on 31 Muarch, 2616 and taken on record by the Board of Directors o the
Holding Company and the reporis of the other statuiory auditors of 113 subsidiary
companics and jointy controlled eniity meorporated in India, none of the directors of
the subsidiaries and jomtdy controlled cotity ncorporated in India is disquatified as
on 31st March, 2016 frem being appointed as a director i terms of Scetion 164 {2)
ofthc Act.

With respect to the adeguacy of the internal fmancial contols over finanaal
reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refor (o our Report
in “Annexure AV which is based on the auditors’ reports of the Holding company,
subsidiary companics avd jomntly comrolied compames wmeorporated i Tndia.

fyin
=

Our report expresses a disclanuer o opinson on the Holding Company's nternal fnancial
N

controls over financial reporting. However the auditors of subsidiarics and jointly controtled

enlity express an unmmodificd opimon on the adequacy of infernal financial controls over
fnancial reporung and the operating elfectiveness ol such controls,

With respect to the other matiers (o be included i the Audier’s Report o accordance
with Rule 1T of the Companies {Audit and Auduor's) Rules, 20014, in our opinion and 10

the best of our information and according to the explanations wiven (o us:
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P duc to ihe possibie effects of the matter desoribed in the Boets for Disclaimer of Opinton
parapraph. we are unable o state whether the Group has disclesed the impact of
pendine Hogations which would mmpact e Bnancial posidon 1 the comsolidaied
financial statements,

i duoe o the possible effeets of the matter deseribed i the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion
paragraph, woe are unable (o state whether the Holding Company has made provision. as
regured under the applicable Tow or secounting standards . for matenal foveseeable fosses,
iy, on dong-term contracts ncluding denvaove comracts, The auditors of
subsidiary companies and jomtly controlied entity have stated in their report that they do
nol have any long term contracts wmeluding denvative contracts and hence has not
rade provision for such contracts,

g there has been no delay w ransfernng amounts, required 1o be tansiorred, 1o fhe Investor
Lducation and Protection Fund by the Holding Company, iy subsicdhary companies and
jointy controlted entity incarporated in India.

For BELOITTE HASKINS& SELLSELP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No, FE7366W/W-T00018
S, Ganesh
Place:Bangalore Partner
Drate: May 30,2016 Membership No. 204108

@
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ANNERURECAYTOTHEINDEPENDENTAUDITOR'SREPORT

{Referred wwn paragraph 1 (ghunder "Report on Other Legal and Regolawry Requiremenis' section
of our report ofeven date)

Reporf on the bnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting vnder Clause (1) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2813 (" the Act™)

Wewere engaged o audit the mternal financial controls over financial reporting of CAMEON BIO
TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED thevamalter veforred o as “ihe Holding Company™) and
its subsidiary companiesand 15 jointdy conirolled entity, which sre companios meorporaied in
India, as of dare In conjunction with owr audit of the consolidated financial statemoents o the
Holding Company as of and for the veavended March 31,2616,

Muanagement's Responsibility for Internal Finaneial Controly

The respecitve Board of Iircctors of the Hobkding Company, 1is subsidiary companics
which are companies incorporaied in India and its jointhy controlled entity, are vesponsible for
establishing and mamtsinmg internal financiat controls based on the miernal control over
financial reporting coriteria established by the Holding Company considering the
essential components of iternal control stated i the Guidance Note on Audit of Inwernal Financial
Contrals Over Fmancial Reporting tssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants ol India
(FCAN. These responsibilities mclude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating cffccnvely for ensurving the orderly and efficient
conduct of 1ts business. including adherence (o the respective Company's policies, the safconarding
ol its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness ol the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Respongibility

Our responsthility s to express an opioen on the Hoelding Company's mternal financial
controls over financial reporting based on owr audit. We conducted owr audit in accordance
witle the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Fisancial Contrels Owor Financial Reporting
{ihe “Guidance Noie™) issued by the Tostitute of Chaviered Accountants of India and the
Standards on Audiling. prescribed under Seoifon T43(10Y of the Companics Act, 2013, w he
extent applicable 10 an audit of memal finanaal controls, Those Standards and the Gudance
MNote yeguive that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit ©
obtam reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial conwols aver
financial reporting was established and maimiaimed and i such controls operated effoctuively in all
material respects.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us, is not sufficient and appropriaie to provide a basis
for an audit opinion on the nternal financial controls over financial reporting. Refer 'Other Maters'
paragrapt: below for the reports of e other auditors b respect of two subsidiaries and one jomtly
controlfed entity.
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Mesning of fnterpal Flnaneial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's snternal financial conrsl over financl reporting 1soa process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the rehiabiliy ot financial reporting and the preparatosn of Bnancial
statements for external purposes moaccordance with generally accepted accounting prmeiples. A
company's mternal financial control over financial reportung imchides thase poheies and procedures
that (1) pertam 1o the maimtenance of records that, in reasonable detat], accurately and fairly reficer
the ransactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: {23 provide reasonable assurance that
fransactions are recorded as necessary o pernmit preparacon of finanoal statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounung prmaeiples, and that receipis and expendriures of the company
are being made only moaccordance with authorisations of managemont and diectors of the
campany; and (3) provide reasonable assurance rvegavding provention or timely deteciion of
urauthorised acquisition, use, ar dispasition of the company's assets that could have s material effeal
on the financal statements,

fnherent Laniitations of bnternal Financial Contvols Over Financial Reporting

Beesuse of the mherent imuanons ot iaremal financaat controls over financial veporting. including
the possibiliy of collusion or improper managament overvide of controls, matenial misstatements
due 1o errer or fraud may ocour and not be detecied. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject o the nisk that the
internal financial control over Nnancial reporting may beeome madeguate beeause of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deterioraie.

Basis of Bisclaimer of opindon:

As explained in Note 30,10 of the consohidated financial statements, the Holding Company has
received communicatian from sharcholders alleging cortam fssues relatimg o Anancial mattors of
the Holdimg Company and have reguested o conduct a forensic audit. The Holding Company has
replicd fo the said sharcholder requesting specific facts and scopefareas for the forensic audin. The
Holding Company's Board of Direciors has proposed to carry out a forensic audit by appointing an
mdependent commiticedegal counsel, As stated in the aforesaid Note, the Holding Company is of
the view that material adjustments or disclosures, i any, arrsing out of the forensic audit would be
considered afier conclusion of the forensie audit and the Management has not estinsated the impac
ol any adjustmesnt that may arise w the amounis and disclosures mihe inancial statements,

Conseguently, we are unable (o ascertan the nipact, 11 any, on ihe ouicorne of such forensic audit on
the adeguacy and operating offectiveness of the intemal controls ot the Holding Company,

As a result of these matters, we have notbeen abie to obiain sufficient appropriaie audit evidence in
relation (o Internal Financial Contrels over Financial Reporung and consequenity, we are unable o
determine whether the Holding Company has established adequare intemal financial controls over
financial reporting and also whether such miernal financiat controls were operating offectively as m
March 31,2016,
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Pisclatnrer of Opinion:

Because of the sipnificance of the maters desonbed mothe Basis of Disclmmer of Opinton
paragraph, we do not bave a basis 1o form an opuion on the Internal Faanciat Contiols over
Financiai Reporung. Accordingly, we do notexpress an opinion on the saime.

We have considered the disclaimer reported above i determining the nature, timing and exient ot
audhttests apphicd i owr audit ot the consohdated financial statements of the Hobding Company for
the vear cnded March 31, 2006 and the said disclamer has nnpacted our opimion on the saad

consolidated finascal statements ol the Holdimg Company.
Other Matters

We did not audit the miemal financial controls over financial reportimg of two subsidiaries and one
jointly controlled entity meluded in the consobdated financial statements. The ternal financial
controls over financial reparting of these entitics have been audited by other auditors whose reporis
have been furnished (o us by the Managomoent The veports of the other auditors in respect of the
aforesaid entities munmaodified,

ForDELOITTE HASKINS & SELLSLLY
Chartered Accounmanis
Firm Registration No. 117300W/AW- 106018

. Ganesh
Place: Bangalore Parmer
Date: May 30,2016 Membership No, 204 108
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Consalidated Balance Sheet a4 4t 31 March, 2046

(Al amaunts expresced noindban Rupees )

Fanicutars

i

ECUITY AN (TABILITIES

Shareholders' fungs

) Shate captal

D) Reserves aog surplius

RAtnority nterest

Nan-curveni Habilities

aflong term Borrowings

B Other fong wwrm Habis

of Beferred tax Habilities INel) (Redes note 30 59)

i} Loang Lt provisions

Current fiabilities

) Shart tenm borrtvings

b Trade payabies
H Due to Bticro, Sl and Mediom Enterpnses
i) Due 1o athers

o} e cutrent latndtey

4) Short tern: provissons

ASSETS

Non-cutrent assots
afixed assels
W) Tangible ssseis
i} Ingangible astets

iif} Intangible asset under development

ety

[}

sopls (Mot} (Refar aote 20051
el tong term foany & adeances

{} Other non-corrent assets

Current assets
af Inveslories
b Trade receivables
<} Cash and cash equivaients

d) 3hort ierm loans & aduances

See arrompanying cotes iorming part of Fingncials statements

TOTAL

TOTAL

toie As ai As &t
31 March, 2016 33 haarch, 2035
3 2% 998,400
& 2 A7 A4 774
1,632,463,374
24,700 443
5 17622738
& 74,497
05
?
A35,802,854
b EHERAERNS]
Bl
He e, 204 61 L0054 836
11 28,6738.398 28,474 712
775,812,220 708,569,096
1,952,520,733 3,494,904,5657
i T 8947
L2A 130,145,126
i3 1,008
34 5B 840
i &6, FAL
1,530,607,875 1,551,260,784
156 G, 586 484 A9, 10,130
17 R4 603 £.585,11232
18 %,923,08% 14,564,101
1% 20,876,706 L4, 750,281
421,512,858 1,943,643.873
1,952,520,733 3,494,904,657

iz terms of gur report attachod
For Deloitte Hasking & Sells LLP

Chartered Accountants

% Gariesh

Partne:

Flace : Bengaluro

Oate May 30, 2016

Far sad on behel of the Soard of Dvedorns

Vearendea Kende Sinph Aktral farayan 5

Birecie:

DN Q96

Aznaging Directo:
DN Q0298456

Face : Beagalau
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CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED -

Lonsplidated statement of profit and loss for the yvesr ended as orr Mavch 31, 2016

{All amounts expressed in Indian Rupees }

Note | for the Year Ended For the Year Ended

5k Mo Particutars K X
No 31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
1 |Revenue fram Operations (Gross) 20 (621,152,940 2,030,201,667
Less: Exice duty -
Revenve from operations Net) 62%,152,949 2,030,201,687
2 {Other income 21 12,340,482 84,226,908
3 {Total revenue (1+2) 533,493,431 2,094,428,575

A [EXPENSES

a) Cost of cultivationf Materials consumed 22 9,450,862 371,617,650

&) Purchase of Stotk-in-trade 23 253,702,158 540,779,057

¢} Changes in Inventaries of finished goods, Work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 24 3,436,299 154,312,330

d} Other Qperating expenses 25 12,131,867 10,831,481

&} Employee henefit axpenses 26 132,022,891 153,439,957

} Financial costs 27 66,537,195 49,461,602

g} Depreciation and amortization expense iz 232,240,860 139,567,331

hi Other expenses 28 272,175,773 654,309,413

Total expenses 1,868,597,805 2,073,518,831

5 frofit/{Loss) hefore tax (3-4) {435,104,374}) 20,509,744

6 |Tax Expensef (henetit)

a) Current tax relating to prior years (net} 8,733,273 -
d) Referred tax chargef{credit) {29,611,548) 19,787,261
Net tax expenses (20,878,275 19,787,261
7 {Profit/{toss) for the vear { 5-6) {414,226,099) 1,122,483
Minority ingerest {7,210,432} {10,664,505)
Minority inferest on CAV consolidation (12,626,544) {1,567,714)
8 [Wet Profit after Taxes, Minority inferest {394,389,123) 18,355,302

Larning per Equity Share:
Basic {13.15) 0.67
Diluted {13.15) 0.67

See accompanying notés forming part of finandials statements

in terms of our report attached
for Defoitte Hasking & Sefis LLP
Chartered Accountants

Far and on behalf of the Board of Rirectors

S. Ganesh Veerendra Kurnar Singh Akbat Narayan Singh
Partner Managing Director Director
DHN- $0296486 DIN- 00296386

Place : Bengalury
Date : May 38, 2026

Place : Bengaluru
Date : May 30, 2018




CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Comeoitriated casdy How for the yide eaded 33 March, 20060

Vit g it

<
As &t 31 March, 2016 As 2l 31 Ndarch, 2018

Particularg

s, fis. Rs. Rs.

2. Lash Plow rom Operating Acivities
#rofit f{loss) befors taxation, share of Profitf{Loss} of oy ints
Adj

BRI VRS-

DGapreaatin and g

37 240,160 [EERC N
leses! imLome on gogosils

Liss et sates of Fowd Asaniy

sale od Tt anicin :

lterest Expenses an Got o

G A6 B2

Gebte weition ff

HEAM fsatinn Lepeigaey

Frcess pravision whies bach

Worillen hack of Gean

Frovsian For douttful aotits G2, 508

R ERGHER
Operating Profitf{loss) befors working capital cianges 1139,249,2748} 257,962,009
Changes in Waorking Capitak

Adjustiment for increase/ [decrease} i pperating lisbififioy

¢ g aties amd 06,825

fres

M

Adjusinrent for {ineaself decrease in operating asaets
Trade roceiabing i,

fraventonies

Loans and advances

ORar e CuTrent iy [E R
Net wortt iransfered 1o wsezn heeds Dited 3u o0 004, 20348 {1,170, 748 6403
{3,354 4164 {98,574,216)
Cashr gengrated from operdtians {182, 583, 64a) 161,387,483
Yixes patd 16,336,127) {16,204,740)
Het cash fromfiused in) aperating activities n {188,9149,821); 181,183,143

B, Cash flow from Investing Activities:

Purthase of tangibie

e assets wehigag Capilab wors i progrogs I 365456

vestment o capital hy r

ORI

£ COENY

150,006

TE 000

Ittersst receved o deposits ube4L S0H,i88
et cash fromfiused in} investing activiiies 1] 1IEBELLE02 {542,005,032}
€. Cash tlow from Financing Activities

Froceads o ssue of mauity ¢

sntorest and Tnanciaf chapey {56 557,195

Procoeds om [Gng Leem borowsnps 36,205,755

Procepds from Shon term barrow 128 206,587

fepayment of bortownags - 43,34 gy |
Mot cush framf{used in) financing activities [ hb6,63E,03H AT LG RER
Net IncresseMdacrase] i cash and cash sudivalents {RaleCY {3,455,281) {33 607,877}
Casly and Cash equivatents at the beginning of the year 6,080,424 19,562,401
Cash and Cash eguivalents at the ond at the year (Refer note.: A8} 2,604,043 6,068,424

S0e attamiparnying notes forming pact 6f finandials stateaenats

I terms of our repont atlached

far Deloitte Hassineg & Setis LLP

attered Ao

ity

Soidanesh

RN IR

Parne rAanaging Birecdor Dirpctor

G5

Pt fie g

u Flace . Bengatury

Date : May 30, Z016 Bate  May 30, 2036
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3 Share capita

. As 3t 31 March, 2016 As at 31 March, 2015
Particulars e SRR
Mumber of shares Amount Number of shares Arnount
{a} Authorised
Equity shares of Re 10 sach with voting 1 35,000,000 350,001,800 35,600,000 346,000,000
{iv} fssued
Equity shares of R 10 each vl voting nighis 75,999 340 3099, 998 400 20,506,840 2449 998 400
[ 1 Subscribed and fully paid
Eouity shares of Rs 10 each with voting righis 24 959 840 2494 488 400 29,499,840
Total 29,999,840 25,989,840 28,895,840 299,988,400

{i} Recontitiation ot the number of shares and smount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

i As at 31 March, 2036 As at 31 March, 2015
Particulars
) Number of shares Amount Number of shares Amount
Equity Shares with voting rights
g ol thae yes 79,599 8403 Ae0 GaR 400 i hi3
Add: issued during the year - - 4,774,387 47,743,270

At the end of the year 29,999,840 295,998,400 24,899 840 298,998,400

(if} Terms £ rights attached to equity shares

The Campany has one class of Equity shares having par vilue of Rs. 10 pec share. Each holder of an equiiy share is entitled Lo one voie per share

i the event of fiquidation of the Corpany, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after
distribution of alf preferential amounts. The disteibution will be i propartion to the number of shares held by the equity share bolders

{iii} Deiails of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

As at 31 March, 2016 As at 31 March, 2055
Mame of the shareholder G
No. of shares held % of holding o, of shares held % of holding
Lquity Shares with voting rights
Bhivendra Kumar 1,544,680 6.48 1,944,680 &.48
Shasitika Heaith Resort & SPA Private Lid 2,790,000 3.30 2,790,000 49.30
fiio Harvest e Ltd 5,869 B840 19.57 5,868,840 1857

{iv) Shares reserved for ssue under option

A5 st March 31,2016 14,988,880 chares [ As at March 31, 2015 14,899,990 shares} were reserved for issuance towards Employess Stock Options
avaitable {or grant (o thelr eligible empioyees on s EGM dated September 28, 2012 { Refer note 30.2)




£ Reserves and surplus

Particudars

CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Capital reserve

Opening ba
Add: Addiiions during the vear

Cloging batance

Securities premivm account
Opening balance
Add: Premivim on shares issued

Closing halance

General reserve

0 balance

Add: Transterred from strsdus i consolidated statement of Profin and Loss

Less: On accound of de-medper {Reter noie 36.7)

Closing balance

Share option outstanding accouni

Opening balance

Add: Gross compensation for aplion granted for prevics year now recognised

Less: Deffered Draployee Stock compensation sccounm

Closing halance

Surplus in consolidated statoment of Profit and toss
Opening balance
Less: Opening consolidation Loss adjusiment

Less: On acenunt of de-merger {Refer note 30.7)

Less: Profit of Camson Seeds Limited {Demerged Company) for the #Y 2013- 15

Add/f{Less): (Loss)/Frofit for the vem

Appropriations
Transfer to capital reserve

Adiusted fram fized zssete

s at
31 tharch, 2616

As a1

31 dardh, 2008

EERFEN b3
7,334,527

21,121,135

FEAA0,062

21,121,135

ThAAT6E68

502,220,730

212362 515

212,362 915

1.250,637,508

232,352.815

AYY, 946G

542,343,125
{2.648,682)
Bh7 885,685
48,886,43%
{384,389,123}

217,362,918

802,521,167

19,355,100

{501 4685,504)

L7 324,527

21,876,208

8570409

impact of deffered tax £97 800
£50P amortisation 32876
Proposed dividend o ety shisnes {25.225,513)
Lorporate dividend tax {4,287 076}
Llosing balance {618,751,731)] £42,343,125
Totat 716,251,530 2,332,464,774
Long term borrawings
Particulars fs at s at
31 March, 2016 41 fMarch, 2015
[} Yorm {pans
from banks: - Secured
i HDFC bank- vehicie oan [ Refer note beiow | 1,507,580 2,055,441
A HOIC bank - property loan { Refer note below) 19,819,503
i} Bank of Maharashtra (Refer note befow) 160,775,037 18, TER,000
iv HOFC Bank - vehilce loas {Refer note below) AB3.BE7 L34, 267
From others: - Secured
SEAL interest Free Losa (Refer note annexyre 13 ER SR AR )
(b} Loans angd advance (rom velated parties: Unsecured [Refer note 30.3} 48,567,728 20,199,961
{c} Other foan and advance: Unsecured 24 4864,457 27165078
Total 108,826,493 72,622,738




CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED -

Notes: {i Details of terms of repayenent for the other long-term borrawings and security provided in respect of the secured ather fonp-term borrowings

As 3l 31 March, 2016 As at 31 March, 2015

Parlicuiars

Secured Unsecure ecured Unsecured

Term ioans from ban

HOFC Bank Limited { Hyundai Sania fe vehide loan)
Secured aganst hypothecation of vehicies, with

inerest rate af & repayable over 60 monthiy

instalments commencing from 07 08,2014 monthly

EMEof e 59 088/

HODFE Bank Limited { Mahindra XUV 500)

Secured apamst hypothacation of vehicles, with
miprest rate of 12 % repayable over 48 monthiy
instalments commencing from G6 06,2012 monthly
LM of fis. 33,444/

G, 588 132,848

Sub total of Vehicle loan taken from HDFC Bank 1,507,880 - 2,115,441 -

HODFC Bank L
JBangalore )

sited { 16t {loor, gokden ehdave

Serured apamst hynothecation of Building, with
interest rate of 11.25 % repayeble over 60 monthly
instalments commencing from 26.08.2015 monthly
EMIof Rs.6,11.000/

19,819,505 -
Ferm Loan from Bank of Maharashira Refer annexure] 10,773,037 - 19,763,000
Vehicle Loan from HOFC Bank Refer annexure 1 A83 BRZ - 664,267.00

Term loans from sthers: I

As at 31 March, 2016 As at 33 March, 2015
Secored Unsecured Secured Unsecured

Particulars

SPAC Interest Free Loan {Refer note annexure 1)

2,715,000 - 2,715,600

Term foans from other parties:

. As 3t 31 March, 2016 As st 31 March, 2015
Particulars

Secured Unsecured Secured Unsecured

i) From related parties (Refer note 30.3)

Mr. Dhirendra Kumar
Unsecured loan with interest rate of 10% repayable

n 3 yesrs 47,541,522 20,189 561

Mrs.Geeta Singh

Unserured fosn w
in 3 yrars

nteresi rate of 10% repayable

1,023,206 :
Total 48,562,728 20,198,901

ii] from others

As at 31 March, 2016 As at 31 March, 2615
Secured Unsecured Secured Unsecured

Particulars

Camson Farm Produce Pvt Lid
Unsecured foan with interest rate of 10% repuyable

i 3 years Lo 8,332 BEG 9,066,507

Camson Green Valiey Products Pyt Ltd

Unsecured losn with interest rate of Hi% repayable

in 3 years term - 16,631,568 18,098,568
Total - 24,864,457 - 27,165,075
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CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

& Gther long term liabilities .
. As at As st
Particulars
} i 33 March, 2016 33 March, 2815
Others:
Trade dey 27,384,152 28,497 346
Total 22,385,151 24,487,306
7 Long term ;3:‘uvisi_ﬁns
. As at As at
Pariicuiars

31 Mazrch, 2016

3% Miarch, 2015

Provision for emplayee henefits:

{1} Provision far campensaied absences (Refer note 30.1{c) 2,066,580 2,360 4566
{if} Provision for gratuity [Refer note 30.1{k)) 4,560,360 6,024 841
Total 4,626,848 3,385,807
€ Short term borrowings
. As at As at
Particulars . . B
31 March, 2016 31 tiarch, 2015
a) Loans repayable on demand
From banks {Secured):
{iY Cash Credit {acHities {Refer note helow § 160,317,532 216,536,999
{it} Other Loan {Refer note below ) 49,952,456 50,488,573
(iii} Cash Credit {acilities from Bank pf Mahsrashira - 1 {Refer note below ) 4,879,889 5057078
{iv} Cash Credit {acillties from Bank of Maharashira - 1 (Refer note below) } 10,028,633 10,124,286
(v} Cash Credit {acilities from Corporation Bank {Refer note below } 89,422,287 50,425,557
From banks {Unsecured):
HYWOCLUoan | Refer note below § 64,851,150
£ Farmer toan G8,568,713 44,568,713
From other parties {Secured):
Agri Loan - Star Agri Finance Limited {Refer note below) 38,745,614
0) Loans and advance from related parties { Unsecured) {Refer note 30.3)
Loans from Rohit Sareen {Director) 1,000,000
<} Dther loans and advance (Unsecured):
N Shinde 500,000 00000
Sasane Veena Sanjay 100,000 160,000
Suvarna Enterprises {Sameer Sukale) 200,000 200,000
Dinkar More 461,365 461,365
Total 481,027,649 384,062,571




CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Notes: (i Details of security for secured shavt-tenm borrowings:

As at
EBLMarch, 2016 31 March, 2015

Particulars Nature of security

Loan repayabie on demand from banks: HOFC Bank {imited

{ash credit | Primary security: (1} Hypothecation by way of first and exclusive 164,317,532 215,536,094

charges on alf prasent and fulwe worrend gssets nclustve of sfook]
and books debts. Collateral Security © (1} Indusirial Land and
Buildfing, plot no BA and BGoallthas, Dist. Bakarpur, State: iimachal

“Pradesh. (2) Building No. 07, 7th floor, Golden enclave, ofd afrport 49,552 456 50,488573
road,  Banpalore 5600717 {37 tasd Sy.No.o 821,87,
82/1,92/1,8%,82/24,83/3 | Madaspondanshall, Doddabsltapur Ta.

i, f
Loan repayable on demand from banks: Bank of Maharashtrs

Cash Credit faeadities from 5.979.800 TS
Bank of Mabarashira - 1
Secured by hypothecstion of stock and book debie and security

detaile a5 mentioned it teny loans in annexuie 3
Cash Credit facitities from 10,028,633 ML 24,286
Bank of dMaharasitrg - 2

Lean repayable an demand from hanks: Corporation Bank

The Cash Credit Facility is Secured by T e 607 267 50,425 557
5. fndividosl Personal guaramee of Bireclors My Robit Sareen, M
AN Singh refative of director snd Nimir Mebta.

b. Corporsie guarantes by €

agon fuo Technologies Lid 1.6 holding]

Compiany.
Casty Credin facites rom oo Hypoibecation of Agdcullore lend ewnsd by Wi AN Slagh
Carporation Bank situated at Madegondenahalll, Madhure Hobll Dodabbalabupes

Taluk, 8angalore.

. Hypoihecation of iand owned by Mr. A N Singh situsled at
Madapandanahati,  Madhwre Hobh  Dodsbbalzbupra  Taluk,
Rangalore.

e, Bypothecation of Stock and Book Debts of the Company

Loan repayable nn demand form other parties:

{1} tand Sy.No. 92/1, 92/4, 82/1,83/3, of Smt. Geeta Singh situated
AgriLoan - Star Apri Finance  [at Madagondanabath, Doddabaliapur To. Bangalore (2} Land Sy Mo,
Lirited 82, 83/3 of Mr. Karan, Singh siluated at Madagondanahalli) 38.745.604
Boddaballapur Tg. Bangalore {Refer note no. 30.3)

Total 363,946,421 | 332,632,483

Notes: (i) Details of short-tenn borrowings guaranteed by some of the directors

. As at As at
Particilars
31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
WDCL loan from HOFC Bank Limited 64,851,150
The shares are pledge and ledperment of Mr. Dhirender Kumar the prometers. {Refer note 30.3}
Nates: {iii) The Company has defavited in repayment of loan and interast in respect of the following
Particutars hsat s at
31 March, 2016 31 March, 2615
L.oans repayable on demand from banks
Farmer Loan from HDFC Bank Limited
Pringipat 31,326,782
Interest 1,683,535
g Trade payables
As at L
Particubars *2 s Bt
31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
Trade payabie
Dee 1o Micra, SmasHl and Medinm Enterprises { Reler nole 29,7}
e 1o others 158,941,561 190,776,917
Total 158,941,561 196,276,917
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Other current liabilities

L CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED «

2articularg

As at
31 Marchy, 2016

As at
31 March, 2015

fa} Curcent maaturities of for term debos {Refer aote {1 belo
{hi Intersst accrued bui not dus on Borrowings
(&} interest acerued and due on barrawings
(¢} Unclaimed dividend
(e} Other pavables
{i} Statutory remittance
{ii} Acvances from customaens
{tit} Pavattes on purchase of fixed assets
v} Fayable to emiployees
fv) Qthers
- Audit Fees
- Advance received from customer wwards ssie of fixed assets
- Provision towerds business promotion expenses

- Provdision towards scheme expenies

14,186,053
1020658
1,683,515
1,575,277

3,850,257
16,575,226
2,489,517

44,765, 4G7

1,057,008

249,000
1,173,240
952,
3,719,608

76,158
1,585,277

4,327,497
6,453
3,717,898

33,794,245

562,404

- Provision wowsrds F50 expenses
< Lease rent payable 83,718
Travel and telephone duey 31,707 PEER Y
- Power charges payable 762 460 505,342
- Labour charges payable 195,088 8,407
- Amount due 1o Oirectors 5,170,94% £,203,261
- Rent payable 5,500
- MHC service charges payable £,282 18,9040
- Professionat fees payable 3,298 3,054
- Others 9,178 6,000
Total 106,269,619 300,054,896
Note {i}. Current maturities of long term debt { Refer note {i}in note § Long term borrowing for details security and puarantees o

As at Asat

Particulars

31 March, 2016

31 niarch, 2015

Term loan - Secured

From Banks

HIFC Bank Limited | Byundat Sama e vehicle lean) 543,601 483,046
HOFEC Bank Limited { Mehindra XUV 500) 65,960 320,917
HDFC Bank timited { ist {locr, golden enclave Bangalore } 4,488,887
Aank of Maharashtra 8,308,165 12,647,308
HOFC Bank timited {vehicle loan} 180,380 162,073
From other parties
SFAC Interest Free Laan 1.4ARG,000
Total 14,186,053 15,155,404
11 Shott tenm provisions
. Az at As at
Particulars . X
31 March, 2016 33 March, 2815
a) Provision for employee benefits:
(i Provision Tor compensated ahseaces {Refer nate 30.1{c}} 432,589 753,220
(i} Provision {or gratuity (Refer note 30.3H{bH 1,793,408 1,903,708
b} Provision for Dthers:
Frovision for Laxation [Net of advance 1ax] 27,347,334
Total 29,573,361 28,474,712
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NOR CURTENT Ivestmenis

A at
311 March, 2016

As at
31 March, 2015

Other Investnients { unguoted}

Investment in Mational caving certificate 18,000
Total 18,600
i4 tong term loans and advantes
) As st As at
Particulary X
31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
Unsecured, considered Good
{8} Capitsl sdvances 1067872 3,524,162
{l) Security deposits 5,547,458 6,741,063
{e} MAT credit entitdernem 4,183,427 6,537,621
(e} Giherlaa agdvanie
- Due from Cameon Seeds bimited on account of De-merger {(Keter note 301.6) 212 558,682
- Loan to Camsan Secds Limitad 42,318,283
Yotaf 325,670,732 16,847,846
15 Other ron-current assets
. As As at
Particulars
3% March, 2016 31 March, 2015
Others
Halance held as margin maney 823,745 568,745
Total 823,745 568,745
16 inventories
) As at As at
Particulsrs

3 March, 2016

31 March, 2015

{a) Raw materials

{b) Work in progress

{c} Stack in trade

{d} Finished goods
Goods in transit

{e] Out

Foundatios seeds

;59

Packing materiale

Chemicals

8,661,595
2,713,323
148,764
52,868,636
465,360

15,591,543

436,563

15,842,500

A3,447

176,446,805

65, 887,33

21,480,027

Total

108,886,484

278,710,110
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Trade receivables

CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

Particulars

Asat
31 March, 2016

As at
31 March, 201%

Tepghe reteivabies outstanding for 3 pericd exceeding six mordhs fram the date they are due fos
! ¥

payiment
Unsecured, constdered good 153,050,506
BDoubtful 24,027,833
Less: Provison for doubtfid debis 24,027,833
Sub Total 153,066 506
Gthers - ursocured, conaidered good 133,368,087 934,380,253
Total 286,224,603 3,595,313,321
18 Cash and cash eguivalents
. As at As at
Particutans .

- 31 March, 2016 31 March, 201%
{a) Cash on hand 103,807 155,855
{5} Ratance with Banks

H) incurrent aegounts 2,500,236 5,804,569
fith in earmmarked zooounis
Unpaid dividend aceounts 1,575,277 1,585,377
Halance held in margin money 1,745 74% 5,745,500
{c} Matured fixed deposit 172,800
Fotal 5935065 14,564,163
Balance that qualify as cash and cash equivalents under AS-3 2,604,043 65,060,424
19 Short term loans and advances
. As at As st
Particulars
______ 31 Mzech, 2016 31 March, 2015
Unsecured, considared good
{a} Loans and advances to refated parties {Refer note 30.3) 50,294 82,185
{b} Loans and advances 10 employees 1,663,774 1,713,206
(¢) Prepaid expenses 1,034,651 1,014,718
{d} Badance with gevernment authorities
{t} VAT credit recelvable 1,154,572
{iil} income tax refund 1,633 39% 1,785,474
{0} Others- doubtful
Advance {o suppliers and parties 70,500 T0,500
Lesy: Provisian for doubt{ul advsnces (70,5000 {70,500]
{g} Others- Unsetured, considered good
Advance to supplers and parties 5,556,295 45,876,882
Advance recoverable i cash or in kind 4,063,320
tterest acoryed £19,39% 208,406
Security deposits 104,500 575,400
Total 20,876,706 54,256,281




20 Ravanue Woin eparations

CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED -

Pariicitars

for the Yoear Ended
31 March, 2016

for the Year Lnded
31 Msrch, 2015

Safers of praducts (Refer note {1 1

Gater of Servises

§17,755.122
3,437,827

3,658

3.538, 064

521,152,242

2,036,201,607

Note {i}

Fo the Year Ended

For the Year faded

Particutars
31 March, 2018 . 33 March, 2015
sates of prodects comprises;
- hanufaciured goods
Apr Bictech produants 252,848 414 594 122,288
Seods GFF 027,164
Saie of Apticultural goods- Froon 71,814,743 51,413,508
sded gocds
Traging of seeds 4,279,057 SETSEE B
Traching of fio cides 1,553,076
Sale of Agsicuieral Produce 2B I00E52 283,287 B3
Tetal saies of producs 617,735,522 Z,026,6603,658
21 Othar income
Particulars For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
(a) Interest income
interes! from hank on deposits 749,846 L8 1RK
{b) Other Non aperating Income
Eneess provision written back A4,101 B3g
sdiseetlaneous intome 78,438 885
Prodn on sales of fined assais - 148,408
Prine period incoms 80,614 52,50
Duty drawhsck on export sales 32,627
Suncdy treditons wiilt 347,383
N Total 12,340,482 7”)64‘,“225.903
22 Costof cultivation/ materials consumed
Particulars For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
3% March, 2016 31 March, 2015
Raw material consumed| including packing material}
Opening stock 36,458,377 19,052,
Add: Furchases/ouitivation expenses B4, 652 386 385,064,397
14,345,763 A0 T0E527
Less: Cigsing inck F2EGA0 36 AREETT
Baw materials oo i 48,450,862 374,617,656
Maiterials consumed comprise:
aj Bontanie Geanuies 3,306,910 17,684 608
b3} Caustic Potash Flakers 2083 086 4,448,754
o Qrganic Manuse - Ema 1,620,494 2,601,053
TREL Mtiay 1,588,960 4,396,729
2] Qthess Hems §9,850,50
Total 98,450,862 373,617,650
23 Purchase of Stock-in-trade
Particutars For the Yeat Ended | Forthe Year Ended
31 march, 2016 31 Miarch, 2015
Purchase of Siack-in-trade 252,702,158 K40, 779057
Fotal 152,702,158 540,778,067




#4 Changes in inventories O finished goods, worlkein-progress and stock-in-t1ade

CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED -

Particulars

for the Yesr £nded
31 March, 20015

For the Year £

33 March, 2015

Inveniovies at the end of the yes: ;

i ponds 82,868,638 174,952,510
Gootk i tansit-finshed goods 465,360
Wark in progress 2713323 1,497,342
Foundation secds 101,537,356
Stk in trade 148,764
86,196,083 278,007,608
fnventories ot the bepfoning of the year:
Finishied goods 82,184,501 14D, 247,304
Work in progress 5447821
Foundation spads 133,157,467
Stock in trado 148915167
57,637,382 432,319,558
Changes in inventories of finished poads, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade 1,436,299 154,212,330

Other operating expenses

For the Year Ended

For the Year Ended

Particulars
31 March, 2016 31 March, 2015
Power & fuei 4,564,778 3,099,787
freight inward 4,897,419 5,506,703
Hypiene charges §.373,647 554,432
Cold storape charges 1,061,918 637,132
Cultivation expenses &,981
Chemicals 166,116 210,123
Farm certification expenses 160,836 23,3314
Total 12,331,667 10,033,491
26 Employee benefit expenses
. For the Year Ended Forthe Year Ended
Particulars U
" 31 March, 2616 31 March, 2015
Salaries, wages and allowances 126,573,163 141,951,650
Cantribution to provident & other funds {Refer note 30 1) 5,415,498 5,117,060
Gratuity expenses {866,067} 2,795,727
£xpenses on employee stock option{f 509} schems 32,876
Stafl weilare exponses 1,800,387 3 142,644
Total 132,822,891 153,038,357
27 Financial cosis
. For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars
31 March, 2036 31 March, 2015
{a) Interest expense on
§} Sorrewings 56,112,635 35,351,254
1} hhers
-Ancome Lax
Discounting chargee 2,566,024
(b} Other borrowing costs 9,960,986 12,879,766
Yotal 66,537,195 49,461,602
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{3ther expenses

Particulars

for the Year Ended
31 ddarch, 2016

For the Year Ended
31 March, 2015

Geo-cimatic izl

Labour charges
Power, fuel & wale
flent & hire charpes

Repairs and mamntenancs

Buslding

Slant & macisneny

Others
Insurance
Rates and taxes
Commiunicatiog expenses
Traveihing and conveyance
Postage and courier charges

Primting aricd stationeny

0,2

LAg3
2,475,016

5,575.853
£,760,221

1247 547

560,150
3,555,096
2,613,394
1,866,728

48,487 K83
3945876

GiB5TE

8,520,198
T0482,697

1593847
2,165,491
4,208,565
2,417,444
4,145,288
1,648,504
59,888,517
i 488,356

%,842,545

Freight and forwarding A0446. 674 42,503,793
Rebate and discounts 10,232,388 123,916,764
Busingss promotion 87,466,685 206,266,544
Legal and professional fecs 13,859,251 14,405,478
Auddors' remuneration 1,903,563 786,520
Director's silting fea 412,460 18,732
Product Testing Charges 401,695
Provision for doubt full detns #12,908 47,726,846
Provision for doubtful advances to creditors 70,500
Bad and doubiful debts written off 331,178 43,726
Loss on Sales of Fixed Assets 138,365
income Tax IR LI AR
Lozt on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 27,135
Mistellaneous expintes 798,678 9,188,243
Total 272,175,773 654,309,413
Fayment to the auditors comprise
a} To statutory Auditors
For Audit LOG G 400,000
for other services 300,000
b} To statutory Auditors of Subsidary Companies
Far Audit &12,500 681,168
Fortaxatinn matlars 50,000
Total 1,662,500 1,381,168
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Nodes Forming Part of Consolidated Finanvial Statemoents for the veur ended March 31, 2016

f.

Bt

2.2

GROUPINFORMATION

Camson o Technologios Lonaed (the Company’y 15 0 ihe ficld of bio wehnology
focused on manufacture of  offecnve, safe and envoronmentally fendly natural pest
ranagement products for the agricultural markets and its subsidiary Camson Agri-Ventares

Trading Marketing and Distribution of Agriculiure produce, Agricultural Commaodiiies,
Agriculture Tnputs, Parm Infrastractore laputs and o carry the business of Agn Supply Chain
Managemoentand Food Processing.

SIGKIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES::

Basis of Cousalidation

The Consolidated financial siatements relate o Camson Hio Techoolomes Limited
(the Company}, s Subsidiary Camsem Agri-Veninres Private Tiimited (ogether called
as 'Group'). The consofidated Financial Statementhave been prepared in accordance with the
Grenerally Accepled Accounting Principles v India (Indian GAAL)Y 1o comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rudes, 2014 and the refevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the 2003 Ac("y/ Compantes Act, 1956 ("the 1936 Act™), as applicable.
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on acerual basis under the
historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopied 1w the preparation of the
consolidated financial statements are consistent with thase followed i the previous vear
except for change in the accounung policy for nventories as more fully deseribed in
Note 2.6,

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements refare o Camson Ble Technologies Limited
(the "Company'} and s subsidiary companies. The consohdated finangial siatemoenis
have been prepared on the following basis

B The financial statements of the subsidiary companies, used in the consolidation
ave drawn upte the same reporting date as that of the Company e, 31 March, 2016,

iy The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary has been combined on
a hine-by-line basis by adding together the book values o like ftems ol assets, labilites,
income and expenses, after eliminaung intra group balances and s group
transactions resulting i un realized profitorlosses

) The excess of cost to the Company of s ivestiments in the subsidiary companies
over 1ty share of cquity of the subsidiary companies. at e dates on which the
mvestnrents in the subsidiary companies are made. s recognized as "Goodwill bomg an
asset in the consohdated financial statements and s tested Tor impaisment on annaal
basis.. Alternatively, where the share of equity in the subsidiary companies as on the

87



}i‘?@ CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
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dirte of mvesument g m excess of cost of mvestmoent of the Company, i s recognised
s CCapial reserve” and shown under the head Reserves and Surphas'. 1 the
consolidated tinancial statements,

v Minoriy terest in the Net Asset of consolidated subsidiaries consists of the amount
of cquity attributable wo the minarivy sharcholders as on the dates on which mvestmenis
iy the subsidiary compamces were made and furthor movemaents i ticdr share in the
cyuity subscquent 10 e dates of mvestments, Net profit ¢ doss jor the vear of

3

the subsicharies attributable to mmoriy tterest is dentified and adpusted againgt the
profivatter tax of the Group in order to arrive at the income attributable 1o sharchoidors
ofthe Company.

vy Goodwillarising on consohidation g notamuorGsed buttested for impainment,

viy Pollowing subsidiary companics have been considered m the preparation of
the consolidated financiad statements,

Nume of en{iiy Nutare of Ownrershiyp Yo of Helding and voung power eltdier diveedy
Tnterest held by ar indivecty throueh subsidiary as s

31 Muarch, 2016 3 March, 26158

Camson Agn-Ventures | Subsidiary Camson Bio BEYY 65%
Pyt Ld. Teehnologies

Lamited

Camson Avro Producs L Subsidiary Camson Aati- 43.384% 331459
( Aaro Product Subsidiany Camson Ag 13,350 33050

Pyt Lad# Vontures
v, Lid.

CAV Chepyala Fanms * | Camson Agri Camson Agri~]  42.42% 32.43%
Ventures Privaie] Venoeres Pyt
Lamited s Joint | Ld,

Yootve holding e of the company a3 tese are sebaidisry Jomi Veswre of Camson Aprs Venuores Privaie Limiled
2.3 Uscofestimates:

The preparation ol the conselidated financial statements in contormity with the generaliy
accepled accounting principles requires the Management (o make estimates and asswmptions
that atfect the reported balances of assets and Habihiies and disclosure of contingent abilities
and the reported income and expenses during the vear,  Management belioves that e
estimates used in preparation of the financial statements ave pradent and reasonablie. Future
results could differ due (o 1hese estimates and the differences between the actual resulls
and the estimates are recognised m the periods mwhich the resulis are known

24 Cash and cash equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Statement):
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are
short-term balances (with an original matwnity of three months or ess {rom the date of
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soquisition), highly hausd mvestments that are readily convertible into known amounis of
cash and which arc subjoct o msignificanurisk of changes in value,

{ash flow statement,

Cash flows ave reported using the indirect method, wherehby profit ¢ (lossy before
cxtraordinary items and tax s adjusted for the offects of ransactions of non-cash nawre and
any deferrals or aceruals of past or Tutare cash reccipis or payments. The cash flows from
operating., mvesting and financing acuvites of the roup are sew
available mfonmation,

Tangible/Entangible Assets

Fixed asseis ave stated at cost fess accumutated deprecianion and nnpairment losses, i any.
The cost of fixed assets comprises 118 purchase price net of any trade discomnts and rebates,
any mmport duties and other taxes (other tan those subsequently recoverable from the i
authorities), any divectly sttribeiable oxpenditure on makang the asset ready for its intended
use, other madental expenses and mievesi on borrowings ativibutable o acquisition of
guahiiving fixed assels up o e date ihe assetis ready foriis miended use, Machinery spares
which can be used enly i connection with an iten: of fixed asset and whose use is oxpected o
be wregular are capiialised and depreciated over the useful life of the principal ftem of the
relevant assets. Subsequent expenditure on fixed assas after ity purchase 7 comnletion is
capitalised only i such expenditure resulls inan increase in the fwture benefits fron such asset
bevond its previously assessed standuwrd of performance,

Canital work-in-progress

Projects under which tangible fixed asseis are not vetready for therr imended use are camied
A o . & A B

atcost, comprising divect costrelated meidentat expenses and auributabic imterest.

Intangible assets under development

Expenditure on Research and development (Refor Note 2.13) cligible Tor capitalisation
are carried as Infangibic assets under development where sach assets are not yet ready
for thetr intended use.

Depreciation and amortization:

Depreciable amount for asseis is the cosi of an asset, or other amount substinied {or cost,

fess 1fs estimated residuoal value,

a.  Beprectation on Tangible assels
Depreciation on wangible fxed assets of the Company and 1y subsidiarics, has been
provided on the straight-hine method as per the useful life preseribed in Schedule 11 10
the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of the following categories of assets, in
whose case the bie of the asscis has been assessed as wnder based on management
advice, wking mio account the nature of e assel the estmated vsage of the asset, the
operating conditions of the asset, past history of replacement, anticipated technologicat
changes, manufacturers warrantics and mamnlenance support, ole.
. Poly house and Land development cost has been depreciaied over a period of

11 Y ears

i, The cost of leaschold fand at Doddaballapur is being amortized over duration

oflease. { 99 years)
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ni Depreciation on additionsddelenons durmg the vour has been provided for on
pro-rata basis,

b, Amortization of Intangible assets:

Totingible asscis are amorised over dhorr estimated asclul B on siraight Bise mcthod
as tollows:

i CAgquired goodwiil - S vears (3 1o 4 vears remabung as at the balance sheet date)
i, Intangible assets comprises of computer software which s amortized over the
csumated useful e, The maxaimum period for such amortization 1s taken as 36
months based onmanagement's estimates of usefut hic
ne. Productdevelopment costs are amortized overapenod of 84 months.
The estimated wsefud Hie of the tangible assets and the amortsaton period are reviewed

at the end of cach finmcial v sed o reffeet the
changed pattern, ifany,

and the amortisation poriod e

2.8 Investments:
Tnvestments that are readily realizable and fmended to be held for not more than a vear
arc ciassified as current mvestments. Al other investments are classified as long-term
ivestments. Current investments are carried at tower of cost and fair vatue determined on an
mdividual investment basts, Costs of mvestments include acquisition charges such as
brokerage. fees and duties. Long term investments arc carried  dividually at cost Jess
provision for diminuiion other than temporarvy in the value of such mvesiment,

2.9 fnventories:
A, fventories comprises of Raw Material, Packing Matenals, and Finished Goods.
b Cost of Inventories comprises of cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other coss

incurred in bringing the mventones (o thelr present location and condition.

. The method of valuation of various categorics of inventorics is as follows:

(i} Stock in trade, raw materials and packing materials are valued at lower of cost
and net realizable value on Weighted Average Cost basis. Materials and other
ttems hald for use i the production of inventornes are witien dovwn boelow costf
the resulting fimshed producis are not expected 1o be sold at or above cost,

Raw materials and packing matenals are valued at FIFO Basis Gl previous yvear. In
the current year ithas been valued at weighied average cost basis ,md the impact of
change invaluation is notmaterial,

{1y Funshed Goods are valued at lower of costand net veahzable value. Cost includes
direct materials and iabour expenses and apportonment of manufacturing
overbeads based on normal operating capacity.

(1) Work-1-Progress are valued at cost plus production overheneds,
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Fmployee Benelitg:

Eraplayee benefits include provident fund, cmplovee state insurance schomoe. and growy
fund and compensated absences.

Delnedconubution plaps

Contribution o provident fund and employee stite ssurance scheme by the entztios i the
Group are considered as defined contribution plans and are charged as an expensc based
on the amount of contribuion required 0 be made and when services are vendered by
the employees,

Defined bengfit plans

For defined benefit plans i the form of grawuty fund  the cost of providimg benefils
15 determmed using the Projected Ut Credit method, with actuarial valuations betng carried
out al cach Balance Sheet date. Actuanal gains and fosses ave recognised m the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss i dthe period mowhich they occur Past service cost is recagmised
wnnediately 1o the exient that the benefiis are already vested and otherwise s amortised on a
stratohi-line basis over the average peviod vl the benefits become vesied, The reuremoem
benefit obligation recopmised in the Conselidated Balance Sheet represents the present value
of the defined benefit obligation as adjusted for unyecognised pastservice cosl, as reduced by
the Tair value of scheme assets. Any asset resulting from this calculation is hmited to past
serviee cost, plus the present value ol available refunds and veductions in future contrtbuiions
to the schemes.

Short Term Emptovee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-icrm emptoyee benefits expected w be paid 1 exchange
for the services rendercd by emplovees are recognised during the vear when the emplovees
rendor the service. These benefits include porformance incemtive and compensated absonees
which are expected to occur within twelve months afier the end of the period in which the
cmployee renders the related service.

The cost of short-term compensated absences s accounted as under:
(ay o ocase of sceumulated compensated absences, when employees render ¢he
services that increase their entilement of future compensated absences: and

by measc ol mor-accumulanng compensated absences, when the absencos neeur,

Long term Emplovee Benefits

Compensated absences which are not expected to oceur within swelve monihs aftor the end
of the period in which the cmployee renders the related service are recognised as a habihiyy
at the present value of the defined beneilt obligation as at the Balance Sheat date less the
fair vatue of tie plan assets out ot which the obhigations arc expecied to be seitled.

Employee shave based pavinents
The Company m the Group has formulaied Emplovee Stock Option Schemes (2508) in
accovdance with the SEBI (Dmplovee Stock Opiion Scheme and Dimployee Siock Purchase

Scheme) Guidehnes, 1999 The Schemes provide for grant of oplions @ employees of the
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Company and s subsidiarios to acquire couty shares of the Company that vest i a graded
manney and that are o be exercsed within a specilicd pertod, In accordance with the S8
Guidehnes; the excess, ifany, of the closimg market price on the day pror o the wrant of ihe
options under ESOS over the exercise price 5 amoruzed on & steaighi-line basts over the
vestng period.

Revenue Recognition:
Revesue is recogmzed o the oxient that s probable that the economic benefits wiil fiow o
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

4. SaleofGoods:
Revenue from sale of goods 1s recognized when signtficant risk and rewards of the
ownership of the goods have passed o the buver which penerally comaendes with
dispatch of goods to the costomer and when there s no significant uncertuniy v
the consideration thay wilt be devived from the sale of goods.

warding

Research and Development expenses:

Revenue expenditure portaiming (o vescareh is charged o the Consolidated Statomient of
Profic and Loss. Development costs of products are also charged o the Consohidated
Statement of Profit and Loss unless a product's techaical feasibitity has been established! in
which case such expenditure is capiialized. The amount capitalized comprises expenditure
that can be directly attributed or allocated on o reasonable and consistent basis o creating,
producing and making the asset ready for its intended use. Fixed asseis atilized for
research and development are capitabized and depreciated in accordance with the policies
stated for Fixed Assets,

Borrowing Costs:

Borrowing costs include nterest, amortization of anciflary costs incwred and exchange
differences arising Qrom {orcign currency borrowings o the exient they are regarded as an
adjustment 1o the mterest cost. Costs ut connection with the borrowing of funds 1o the extent
not directly related 10 the acquisition of qualifving asscts are charged o the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss over the wonure of the loan, Borrowing costs, allocated to and
atilized Tor qualifving assets, pertaining o the period from commencoment of activities
relating to construction/ development of the quahifying sssct up o the date of capitalization of
such asset are added w the cost of the assets. Capaalization of borrewing costs 18 suspended
and charged wo the Consohidated Staremant of Profit and Loss during oxiended periods when
active developmentactivity on the gqualifving assets 1s interruptad.

Taves on bncome:

a.  CurrentTax:
Current tax 15 determined on the basis of taxable income and 1ax credits compted for
each of the entinies i the Group i accordance with the apphicable ax rates and
the provisions of appheable tax Jaws of the respective junsdictions where the
entities are located,
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Mintmum Alternative Tux {(MATY,

Mipimum Akermate Tax (MAT) pard maccordance with the wx laws, which gives Tuiwre
ceonomie benefiis i the form of adjostmem o future incomoe tax habibiny is considered as an
asset ) there s convinemg evidence that the entity will pay normal income tax.
Accordingly, MAT is recognized as an asset in the Consolidated Balance Sheet when it
is highly probable that future cconomiie beneditassociated with itwill How w the entity,

Breferred Tax:

Prefesved fax 1w recopmzed on uming differences, being the differences between the
taxable income and the accounting meome that originaie in one peviod and ave capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent pertads. Deferred a1 measured using the @x rates and
the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted as atthe reporting date. Deferred ax Habtlities
are recognized for all tming differences, Deferred @y assels are recopnized o0 tming
differences ol items other than unabsorbed depreciauon and carvy ferward losses only to the
exient that reasonable certamiy exists that sufficient fudure taxable meome will be available
against which these can be realized Tlowever, if there are unabsorhed depreciation and carry
forward offosses and ttems relating o caprial losses, deforred tax assets are ren cd onbyv it
there s virtual certainty supported by convineing evidence that there will be sufficient funre
taxable mcome available to realize the assets, Deferved tax assets and habilities are offset if
such emsrelate fo taxes on meome levied by the same governing tax faws and the entiry has a
legally enforceable right for such set off Deferred wx assots are reviewed at each balance
sheet date for their reahisability.

The Group offsets deferred tax assets and deferved tax habibues, and advance income tax
and provision for tax, if it has a legally enforceable vight and these relate 10 taxes
meome levies by the same governing taxation laws.

Current and deferred axes relating 1o tems divectly recognized 1 reserves are recognized
inreserves and not inthe Consolidated Statement of Profitand Loss.

fmpatrment of Assers:

The carpying amounts of assets are reviewed al cach halance sheet date for bnpainment if

there is any indication of impanment oxists. The following mtangible assets are tested

Tor impairment each financial year even ifthere is no indication that the assevis inpaired:

{ay  animangible assctihatis not vetavailable foruse: and

(b} an mmtangibic assct that 5 amortsed over a poriod oxceeding on years from the
date when the assetis available forusc,

Hihe carrying amounts of the assets exceed the estimated recoverable amount, an impairment
is recognised for such extcess amount, The impairinent loss is recognised as an expense in the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, unless the asset is carried at revalued amount, in
which case any impairment loss of the revalued asscuis reated as a revaluation decrease 1o gic
extentarevaluation reserve s avatlable forthatasset,

The recoverable amount is the greater of the net selling price and thelr vahie in use. Value in
use s arrtved at by discountng the future cash flows (o their present value based on an
appropriate discount factor,
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Whoen there is ndication that an impainment 1oss recognised for an asser (other than a
revalucd assely w carlior accounting periods no Jonger exists or may have decreased, such
reversal of impairment foss 15 recognised in the Consolidated Stawement of Profitand Loss. o
the extent the amount was proviously charged to the Consolidated Statement of Profit and
Loss. Tncasc ol revalued assets such reversal is notrecognised,

Foreign Currency Transactions:

Transactions i foreign currencies entered mto by the Company are aceounied atthe exchange
rates prevatling on the date of the transaction or at rates that closely approxamae the ratc atthe
date of the transaction. Monetary asscts and Habilities denominated in foreipn currency are
restated al the exchange rate prevalent on the Balance Sheet date and exchange differences
on such restalement are recogmzed as meome or expenses in the Consohdated statement of
Profitand Loss.

f.eases:
Assets acquired on lease where a significant portion of the visks and rewards af the ownership
are retamed by the lessor are classified as operating tease. Lease rentalds are chavged offo the

Consolidated Statement of Profitand Loss onsliaightUine basis over the feasc oo,

Earnings perShave:

Basic carmings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) afier tax (ncluding
the post-tax effect of extraovdivary tlems, 1f any) by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the vear.

Accounting for Provisions and Coniingencies:

A provision is recognized when the Group has a present obhigation as a result of past events
and it 15 probable that an outflow of resources will be reguired to setde the obligation in
respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retiremont benefis)
are not discounted tw thelr present value amd are determined based on the best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewced at cach balance
sheet date and adjusted o reflect the current best estimates. Contingent babilitics are
disclosed inthe Notes. Contingentassets are not recogmzed im the inancial statemenis.

Operating Cvele:

Based on the nature of products 7 geuivities of the Group and the normal Gme between
acquisivon of asscis and ey realisaton i cash oor cash cquivaicos, the Group has
determined 1ts operating ovele as 12 months 1oy the purpose of classificaton of s assets and
hrabilites as current and non-current.

Crthierincome
Interest income is accounted on acerual basis taking imte account tre amount owstanding and
the rate applicabic.

Duty Drawback: Export Incentive undey vanous scheme notified by the govermment has be
beenrecogmzed whenright to recover s established,
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223 Sepment Reporting

The Group sdentifies primary scgmoents based o the dominan source, nature of risky and
returns and the micrnal organisanon and managenent stracture. The operating segients are
the segments Tor which separate financial imformation s available and for which operating
profil ] loss amounts are ovaluated regolarty by the exceunve Managenient i deciding how to
altocate resources and ty assessing performance.

The accountng pohetes adoped for segmentreporiing are m hine with the accountimg pehcios
of the Group. Segment revenue. segment expenses, segment assets and sepment habihives
have been identified Lo segients on the basis of theirretationship 1o the operating activities of
the segment.

lter-segment revenne 1w accounted on the basts of transactions which are promanly
determimed based on market far value factors.

Revenue, expenses. assets and labilities which re iaw 1o the Group as a whole and are not
allocable w scgments on reasenable wve heen meluded under wallocated rovenue
expenses S asseis/ labilites

Additional Bisclosures
290 Contimgent Habilities and comminments (1o the exient not provided for)

Particulars As on March As on March
31,2016 35, 2015

Clatms agamst Group not acknowledged as debis
{Amount Deposited 1o Hhgh Cowrt sowards hearng
of the proceedings against non-payiment of fuil
amount to the petitioney against construction work)

same has been disclosed as “security deposit”
under © Long term loans and advance” HU7 AKE SEEN N

Clanms agamst Group not acknowledged as debts
{Clanms towards reimbursement of expenses
incurred by Bio Harvest Pte Lud) 29.507.562
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29.2 The information reguired to be disclosed vader the Micro. Small and Medium
Enterprises Bevelopment Act, 20406,

Particgiass Ason Mareh 31, 206 | As on &bareh 31, 2818

Principal 1 Inferest | Principai | Interest

Principat amount remainmg tnpand 1o any supplicr
as al the end of the accounting yoar Nil Nt Nil Wil

Interest due thereon remantng vapad © any
supphier as at the end of the accounting vear, Nil Nl N N1l

The amount of interest pard along with the smounts
of the pavment made o the supplier bevond the

appomted day; Ml Nl Nl Nil
The smewr ol imterest due and pavable tor the vear; Nl Nl N N
The muount of mterest scerued and renwumng

upaid at the end of the accounting vear. Nil N1 N N
The amount of furthar interest due and payabic even

mn the succeeding vear, uniil such date whenr the

interest ducs as above are actually paid. Nt il Nil Nil

Dues o Micro and Smalt baterprises have been detommed to the extent such parties have
beer identificd on the basis of wmiormation collected by the Management. This has been celied
upon by ihie auditors,

29.3  Disclosare as per Clause 32 of the Listing Agreemenis with the Stock Exchanees

(1) Loans and advances i the nature of foans given o subsidiaries, firms ¢ companics

in whichdireciors are mieresied:

Name of the pargy Relationship Amount outstanding | Amonnt ontstanding
as on March 38 2016 | as on March 31, 2(HE

Camson Agri Voniures Pyt Lad, Subsidiary Nil 81.212.724
Carmnson Farm Maoagement Firms i which 50,794 50,294
Veniure 117 directors!

relagives of
director are
mierested
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(i) Loansand advances in the nature of loans where there is,
fay  nporcpavmeni schedule or repaymentis bovond seven yoars oy
(b no anferest or interest oy below rates shipulaicd m Scction 186 of the Companies

Act.201 3%

relatives of
direcior are
interested

Name of the party Relatinnghip Amount suistanding | Awmount outstanding
Ason Mareh 31, 2000 | oas on March 31, 2015

Camson Farm Managomoen Firms in which 50,294 50,294

Venture LLP directors/

294 VForeign Currency Transactions:

Particulars

Asoon Vuareh 31, 2016

Av on March 31, 2013

Expenditure in Foreign Currency: -
-Professional & Consultancy Fees

~bnterest

~Others (iowards reambursement of Traveting
Expenses)

Nil
Nil

708574

Nil
Nil

1,824,240

Earning in Foreign Cwrrency: -
Professional & Consulaney Fees
-Interest

-Crihers (Tncome towards Lxponts Sale)d

Nl
Nl
Nil

N
Nit
(14698
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29.5

Bisclosure fn terms of Sechedule FHE of Compauies
fhrancial statements is as follows:

Act 201N for ¢

onsaiidared

Name of the £ntity in the Net Assets, i.e., total assets minus total Share inm;;bﬁt or loss
Broup tiabilities
As % of consolidated Amount As % of Amount
net assets/{Liabiities} consolidated
1 pi 3 4 5
Pargnt b o
. o , Cy, 94 58% 98,25,73,053 191.629%) | {37,95,11,776)
Camson Bie Technologies P - " e A
PY. 99.18% 2,639,781,986 245.10% 51,249,204
Subsidiaries

Indian:

“Camsen Agri-Ventures CY. {4.81%) (5,00,01,420) 0.77% 32,011,567
Private Limited 12y (2.77%) (73,655,251} (77.30%) (16,163,749)
Foreigh: NA NA NA NA
Minority Interests in all
subsidiaries
Indian:

Camson Agro Products Yy, 10.29% 10,69,39,794 {19.13%} {3,78,29,260
Private Limited LY. 3.61% 96,186,249 (66.14%) {13,830,008)
Foreign: NA NA NA NA
Joint Ventures {as per
proportionate
cohsolidation)
indian:
CAV Chepyata Farms LLP Cy. (0.06%) {6,4%,498) (0.02%} {86,628)
PY. {0.02%) {580,319) [1.65%) {345,703} )
foreign: NAL NA NA NA
Totai [ A 100% 1,83,88,69,929 100% (41,42,26,099)
PY. 100% 2,661,732,665 100% 20,800,744
30, Disclosureunder Accennting Standavds: -

30.1 Emplovee Benefits

a)  Defined contribution plans:
The Group makes Provident Fund contribution and lmph)\w Stale Insurvance
Scheme coniribution which are defined contibution plans, for qum fying emplovees.
Under the schemes, the Group is required to contribute a specilied percentage ol'
the pi\loii costs 1o fund the benefits, The Group recognived Rs. 5081753
(PY. Re 47262195 for provident Tund contributions and Rs 42076 (Y. Rs. 63 (3?\(\)
for l'{.m; royee ‘»l(m Insurance Scheome contmbution in the Consolidated Statement
of profit and loess. The contributions payable o these plans by the Group are al
rates spectficd vy ithe rules of the respective scheme,

b} Delined benefit plans:

The Group ofiers the following emplovee benefit schemes w its craployees:
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1} Emplovees’ Gratusty Scheme for eligible employees. The schome provades for
fumyp sum payment o chgible emplovess at reurament, death while i employrmem or

on temunetion of employment, an amount eqinvalent (o 13 days salary

cach completed vear of service or part thereotm excess of spxomonths. Fhgibility eceurs
uponcompletion of five vears of service,

The present value of the detined benelit obliganon and current service cost were
measwred using the

Projected Unit Credn Method, with actuanal valuations bemg carvied aut a1 the
halance sheet date.

ar Other defined benefitplans {leave encashment benefitscheme)

The following table seis out the detals of the gratuity plan and experience adjusiments
ameunis recogaized i the Consohdated financial statements as at March 312016

Particulars As on Mf!r.ch 31, Ason M.elich 31,
2016 2015
f Present Vatue of Funded Obligation

Fair Value of Plan Assets
Present Vahse of Unfunded Obligation 6,353,828 7,928,544
Unrecognized Past Service Cost
Amount not Recognized as on Assets (lirnt as Para 5%{b)}
Nef Liability $,353,828 7,928,549
Armount in Balance Sheet
Liabilities 6,353,828 7,928,549
Asseis
et Liability s bifurcated as follows:
Currant 1,793,468 1,903,708
MNon-Current 4,560,360 G,024,541
Net Liability

6,353,828 7,928,549

! Expenses to be Recopnized in Consolidated Staterment of Profit and Loss

Current Service Cost 1,997,319 1,325,710
interest on Defined Benefit Obligation F13,238 505,944
Expected Returm of Plan Assets NA MA
MNet Actuarial Losses/ {Gain) Recopnized in Year {2, 668,194} 1,057,326
Past Service Cost
fotal, included in " Employee Benefit Expenses " 47,423 2,888,980
Actual Return on Plan Assets
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; 13 Change in Defined Benefit Obligation during the year

Present value of DBO at bepinning of the year 7,928,549 5,039,569
Current Service {ost 1,987,379 1,325,710
Interesi Cost 713,238 505,544
Actuariai Losses / [(Gain (2,668,194) 1,057,326

Past Service Cost & 0
Actuariat Losses [ (Gaind due (o Curtathiment a o
Liabilities Extinguished on Settiements 9 0
Liabilities Assumed on Acguisition / {Settied on Divestiture o o
Exchange Difference on Foreign Plans G o
Benefits Paid (1,637,344} 0
{losing Defined Benetit Obligation 6,305,828 7,928,549

I/ Change in Fair Value of Assets during the year
Opening Fair Value of Plan Assets 0 0
Expected Return on Plan Assets a a
Actuarial Gain / {Losses) 0 0
Assets Distributed on Settfements o 0
Actual Contribution 1,617,144 0
Assets Acquired on Acquisition / (Bistributed on Bivestiture) 0 0
Benefits Paid (1.617,144) v}
Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets 0 0
Expected Employer’s contribution Next year 1,793,468 1,504,167
Y Assumption at the valuation Date:

7 BLULCRTL & 7.95% (CBTL &

Biscount Rate {p.al CAPPLY 5.00% CAPPL)
{CAVPL) T.80%{CAVPL)

Expecied Rate of Return of Assets (p.a) WA A
Salary Escalation Rate (p.a.) 7% T%




Wl Experience Adjustmeints;

{Armount in Rs.}

e A
2016 2015 2014 2013 2002

Present wvaiue of Defined Benefit 6,353,828 7,528,549 5,034,569 4,230,284 3,660,973
Obtigation SO U S e .
Fair Value of Plan Assets - NA WA NA T A §
Funded status [Surplus/ {Deficit)] (6,353,828} | (7,328,549) | (5,038,568} 4,230,284} {3,660,873)}
Experience  Adjustiment on Plan (2,710,635} {302,135) {751,083} (412,264) 395,659
Liabilities {gain/ (lossh
Experience  Adjustment on Plan
Assets fgain/ (loss)]

ic} Emplovees are entitfed to accwmulation of feave which can be encashed at vhe ume
of retivement or ternunation. The leave encashment benetit scheme is a defined benefit
plan and is not funded. Heneeo there are no plan assets attributable to the obiigation,
The Leave encashment Hability under defined benefit plan as on 3132016 1y
R 2,080 4T0(PY: Re. 4,114,186},

Particulars As on March 3%, 2016 As on March 33,

2015

Actuarial assumption for long-term compensated absences.
Discount rate

7 85%{CRTL & CAPPLY,
8.00% {CAVPL)
£xpected return on plan assets Nil Nl

Satary escalation 7.00% 7.00%(CBTL)

795%(CRTL)

30.2 Employvee Stock Options Plan
In the extraordinary general meeting held on Feb 120 2005, the sharcholders approved
the isstie of 1,499,990 aptions under the Scheme ESOR.

The ESOP allows the 1ssue of options lo emplevees of the Company. Each oplion comprises
once undertying equity share.

As per the Scheme, the Remuneration ¢ Compensation Connmities grants the options 1o the
employees deemed ehgible. The exercise price of ecach option shall be Ry, 109/-(One
Hundred Nine Unly) per option as defined 11 the Scheme. The options granted vest over
aperiod of 3years from the date of the grant in proportions specified in the Scheme. Options
may be exeraised within 365 days of vesting.

The difference between the fair price of the share underiving the oplions granted on the date of
grant of option and the exercise price of the option {(being the intringic value of the option)
represeiiing Stock compensation expense is expensed over the vesting poriod.
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Particulars As an March 31, 2016 As on March 31, 20158
Options (Numbers) Exercise price per Qptions Exercise price
option [Nurnbers) per option
Options Outstanding at the beginning of 1,489,590 108 N | Nl
the year
Granted during the year Nil I 1,495,990 ico
Vested during the year ) i N il it
Exercised during the year HIH it it Nt
Lapsed during the year 500,087 105 il il
Options Qutsianding ot the engd of the 595,893 104 1,489,890 108
Options avadlable for grant 999,853 109 1,499,990 109
The weighted average share price at the NA NA NA NA
date of exercise for stock options
exercised during the vear
Range of exercise price for options 108 1069
_aulstanding al the end of the year

Weighted average remaiming contractual life for options ouistanding as al March 3!
AsatMarch 31, 2015 -3 Years).

30.3 Helated Party Bisclosure:
i. Related parties:

L2016 2 Yoars ([

a.  Nameofthe related pasty and natare of relationship where conrol exisis:

significant infiuence

sientficant mituence

(T 31.05.2010)

51 Name of the party Natare of Relationship

No

I Camson Agri Veniures Privaie Limned Subsidiary

2. Camson Agro Products Private Liniited Subsidhary

3. Camson Farm Management Venture LLP Entiies where Key Management

Personnet (KM PV rclatives of Key

Managemoent Porsonnel (RIKMPY have

4. CAV Chepvala Farms LLP Entities where Keyv Managemen

Personnct (K MPVrelatives of Rey
Management Personned {RKMP) have

5 Mr. Dhirendra Kurnar Kev Management Personnel
G, M, Veerendra Kamar Singh Koy Management Porsonngl
7. My, Narendran R Koy Managoment Personne
W, My, Santosh Nayy ey Management Personnel
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L)_

My, Bhanuds 5 Krishna Sish

My Rohit Saush Sareen

M AN Singh - Divectar

Ms. Geeta Singh

My, Karan Suigh

Compliance Officer & Company
Secrelary upto 05 06,2015

Key Maoagemeni Personncl of Camson
Aur-Veniwres Pyt Lid, (Subsidiary]

Retaives of Key Managemoent
Popsannel

Relatives of Key Managemont
Persongael

Relattves of Key Management

Personnet

P
!JJ'
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Detuis of Redated Pary transsenans durmg the vear anded Mareh 3

i

2o

a3 Particuiars Ax on March 31, Ason March 31,

Mo 616 2G5

[ Transactions with KMP & thelr relatives
Remuneraiton o My, Dhrendra Womar 8416500 =,400.000
Remuneration 1o Mr Suntosh Nair 4200000 3.1R3.500
Remuneration o Mr Narendran R HRARA SR [ 386 K30
Remuneration to Mr. Bhamidi S Krishna Sirish 108,835 313615
Remuperation 1o My, Karan Singh - | 233,500
Remuneration to Mr. Rohit Satish Sareen 2,900 8604 2,895 084

Pooan - My
- taken

Pxvivendrs Kumar

- repaid

A7 ER1 05T
(18,319,700

TR 199 364

(12.264.652)

nterest on Loan taken from M Dhirendra Kuma

1,234,950

Lo - My, Geeta Singh

- taken 1,006,000 300,600

- repaid (504,000}
L.oan firom Rohit Sarcen 1,000,000

Taterest on Loan taken from My, Geeta Singh 23,5062 -

Rent Paid to Ms. Geeta Singh 2,256,000 -

Capital Advance (o M. AN Singh, Director 41,000.000
Professional Chavges Paid to My Veerendra

Kumar Singh 2.05G.830 469,731

Agri Loan - Star Ayl Finance Limited
Hypothecation of Land (1) Sy No. 9271 9204,
82719373, of St Geeta Simgh sttuated at
Madagondanahalli, Doddaballapur Tq.
Bangalore (2) Sy No. 82833 of

Mr. Karan Singh sitnated at

Madagondanahatii. Doddaballapur Ta. Bangalorve

38,745,614

WL
Pledge and lodgement of the shares by
Mr. Dhivendra Kamar the promaoter,

toan from HDEF Bank Limted

W BT TAG

Ouarantees and coblaterals (Corporate
Cruaranies issued (o Corporation Bank on
behall of subsidiary company - Camson
Agrt Vemures Pyt Lid in excess over
liabibties recorded 1y Consolidated financial
statements )

- Cash Credi

« Intand fotter of eredit

77713
3.00.006.000

495 74,443
20000000

204




Balance outstanding at the end of the vear.
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sl Particulars As on March 31, As on March 31,
Mo. ‘ 2016 2015
i Balances with Refated Parties :

Payable to Dhirendra Kumar

47,541,522

201,199,961

Payable to Geeta Singh ~ Loan Afc 1,021,206

Payable to Geeta Singh - Rent Afc 1,068,324

Payable to Rohit Satish Sareen — Loan Afc 1,000,000

Receivable from Camson Farm Management Venture LLP 50,294 50,294
Professional Charges Payable to Veerendra Kumar Singh 048,264

3.4 EarningsperShare (EPS)

Earnmgs per share s caleudated i accordance with Accounting Standard 20 - Barnings per
share”, notificd by the Companies (Accouniing Standards} Rules, 2006

As on March 31, 2016 As on March 31, 2015
Particulars
Amounts in Rs. Amounts in Rs.
Profit available for equity share holders (394,3859,123) 19,365,102
Woeighted average no. of equity shares — Basic 29,999,840 28,703,786
Weighted average no. of equity shares ~ Diluted 29,999,840 28,703,786
Par value per share 10.00 10.00
Earnings per share ~ Basic {13.315) 0.67

3.5 Dyeferved tax assets/ (Habilivies) comprise of:

Particukars

As on March 31, 2016

As on March 31, 2015

Liability)

Closing  Deferred  Tax  Assets/{Deferred  Tax
tiahility)

11,814,595

Impact of Depreciation between Companies Act 93,614,043 (88,221,058}
2013 & Income Tax Act 1961

impact of Gratuity and Leave Encashment 22,216,209 4,044 6072
Impact of Provision for Doubtful Debts - 23,452,301
Total 95,830,252 (60,724,155)
Tax ImpactiDeferred Tax Assets/{Deferred Tax 28,611,548 {18,763,764)
tiahility}) on the above

Opening  Deferred  Tax  Assets/{Deferred  Tax (17,796,953} a6k, 811

{17,796,953)
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L6 Segmentinformation:
The Group has identified busmess seghients as s primary segrneni. Business segimesus are

primarily Seeds & vegetables and Agn Bioteeh products. Revenues and expenses divectly
altributable w s

gments are reporicd under cach reportable sepment. Fxpenses which ave not
dweetly wdentifiable to cach reportabile segment have been allocated on the basis of associted
revenues ol the scement and manpower efforts. All other revenues and expenses which are not
attributable or alfocable 1o segments have been disclosed in unallocated segmuent, Assets and
frabitines that are direedy attributable or aliocabic (o scgments are disclosed under cach
reporiable seament. AH ofher assets and habnhtes ave disclosed imunatlocaied segmem

Secondary Segrient
The entire turnover of the Company is {from domestic business and there

oIS o
seographical/sccondary scgment to be veparied.

Segment resuhis, assets and habilitics are as siven below
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During the year, the Group has vntiated and completed the demerger of Seed Business, The
“Scheme of Arrangoment” (the schieme™) mvolved transfer of the Sced Business o a
“Resultig Company “Camson Secds Linded PPOSET] o consderaton for the vesting of
ihe Seeds business undertakg to OS5 as per the terms of the Schome, sach momber of the
demerged company shall receive one cquity share of Rs 104 cach i the resudiing company
for every one equity share of Re 10/ cach held in the demerged company., The Scheme was
approved by the Honorable High Cowt ot Karataks vide order dated 31t July, 2015 CB7TL
has hied the order approved by the High Count with the Registrar of the Companes,
Bangalore (ROCT on st Septomber, 2015, The Scheme has accordinaly been piven effcetio
mthese financial statements with retrospective cffeet from April 12014 CAppointed Dawe™).

Consequent w demerger of the Seed Business of the Group o terms of the Schome, the
financial staicmenis of the Group for the vear ended March 31, 2016 do not include the
aperations of the Seed Business, and are therefore sinietly not comparable with the figures of
the provious vear ended March 31,2015,

The following assets and liabilines have been divested mto the Resulting Company
from Camson Bio Technologies fimited with effect from Aprit 1. 200 pursuant to
the Scheme.

Pavtiewdars April I, 2014

Liublities

Non-Current Liabilities

Long Term Borrowings 7 u 3.837.080
Deferred Tax Liabliies-MNet -
Other Long Term Liabhties ' S BE0.000

Laong Term Provisions B0 .&34

Total Non Curvent Liablities | (z“?«il)?H ]
Current Liablities J

Shovt Tern Borrowings 25,123,821
Trade Pavables 3, (499,15

Otler Current Laabilitieos s 447 64%

* Short Term Provisions - U(H?ﬂ
Total Current Linhilities 34,011,205
Total Liabilities{A) 48;%5)(?552‘}
Assels

Nop-Current Assets

Fived Asset
Tangible Assets 160,996,207

-intangible Assets

Capital work 1n progress -
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Non-Cuwirent Tnvesuments

vod Tax Asscis-Net

Lon g Tenm Loany and Advances .
Total Non-Cuarrent Assets 160,996,267

Curreni Assety

Current Invesumenis -' -
R PYIERTe
mll"ra(ic ]'Q;:,:ui\-'nl)lcs 661,392 376
4 (M}ami(aah k}.."‘-.bql.ll'\’él]él'ilh‘ %x'%(x -
Short Term Loan a11(5‘“.:&(1\:'311-”&;5 41,049 103
Total Current Assefs FO49 812912
Total Assets(B) o 1.210,809,119

The Net Asscls relating w the Seeds Business underaking amounung 0 Rs 1,170.248,600
divested into the Resulting Company as at Aprid 1, 2014, purseant 1o the scheme of arrangement
has been adpusted as per the torms of the Schome apainst the Reserves of Camson Bio
Technologies Linvted as under;

(1) General Reserve 212362913

(Y Surplus from the Statement of profic & toss

3.8 Details of Research and Development (R& D) Expenditure vecopnired asan cxpense,
Incurred at R& ¥ centerlocated af Doddaballapur,

{Amtin Rs)j

Revenue Expenditure As on March 31, 2016 As on March 31, 2015
Research & Development Expenses
[comprising clinical triat expenses, patent fees efc)
39,765,412 22,182,369
wEr‘nptoyee fenefit Expanses 23 846,075 35,864,789
Lab Consumables ) 1,704,690 2,121,656
Professional Charges 537,161 363,327
NMicrobis! Germplasm/ Breeder Seed Development 13,303,195 134569811
Total Revenue Expenditure 79,155,935 195,011,952

209



wE| CAMSON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED -~ o
Ea

 Capital Expenditure £ on March 31, 2016 | As on March 31, 2015
L& Mac 19,864,319 2,614,736
367,939 234,275
Product Development Cost
Total Capital Expenditure 20,233,258 284‘361 1
Less: Sales proceeds {Income of R&D center)
Total Revenue and Capital Expenditure - 95 389,193 19.‘,’%0’%%

“in the aption of the management, the above expenditure 1s ehgible for the purpoese of claiming
deduction under section 35(2A13) of the Income Tax Aci, 1961, Bemng this marter is wehmical in
nature. the Auditors have slso relied upon the same

3.9 Goodwill on consolidation

Parlicutars As on March 31, Ason Viarch 31,
2016 2015
mnf)pening Balance T 25,449
Add: On scguisition of subsidiaries during the - 25,449
YEal
Less: On disposal of subsidiaries during the year
25,449 5,449

Less: Accumuiated impairment

Totad 25,449 25,4419

3010 Durmg the vear, the company has received convnunication fvom sharcholders alleging
certan issues refating o the fnancial matter of the Company and have requested 1o conduct
of forensic audit. The company has replied o the shareholder requesting specific facts
and scopedarcas for forensic audst.

The Company's Board of Ihrectors on meeting held on May 20, 2016 has proposed (o carry
out forensic audit by appomting an mdependent committec/egal counsel ro decide the scope
and the areas of forensie audi Accordingly, the company is of the view that material
adjustments or discloseres, Wany, wouid be considered afler conclusion of the forensie audit,

A0.HE Previous year's figures have been regrouped or vectassified wherever necessary 1o
correspond with the current year elassification oy disclosuve.

Forand on behat of board of directors
Camson Bio Technologies Limiied

Veerendra Kunear Singh Akbal Navavan Singh
Managing Director Bivecrar
DEN- 30296486 BIN-06296396

Place : Bengalury
Date: May 30,2016

@
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CAMBON BIO TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED
CEN ERSTIOK ATY93PLCOI4944
Regd, Office: Sy, FA30 132, 125, 1300 84, Madhure Hobh, Mudagondanahath,
Dodabalapur, Karmaaka -530]
Phone: OR0-407068900. Fax: 080-40768905
Website: htipiwww camsonbiotechnologies.com
Formah ifodgicamsonbiotechnologics.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

{To be handed aver on the regestored countey at the entrance of the Meeting venne)

2qnd Annnal General Meeting on Wednesday, 28th September, 2816

Registered Folio No ADP Y Client 1D

Full Name and Regisiered
Address of the Member
(Block Letrersy

Name of the proxy:

No. of :quity Shares held:

VWe hereby record my/our presence at the 22nd Avnusl General Meetng of the Company held
on Wednesday, 28th Scptember, 2010 at 330 pan. at Sree Nandhny Palace No 4034, 100
Feet Road, HAL 2nd Stage, Indiranagar Bangalore - 560038

Member's/Proxy's Signature

sy
®
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PROXY FORM







“"W%‘é If undelivered, please retirn to
LERY
o

g Camson Bio Technologies Linnted,

CAMSON -7, 7th Floor, Corporate Block,
Golden Enclave, Old Airport Road.
Bangalore - 560 017
Tel : +91-80-4076 8900
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Farm No, MGT-11

Proxy form

Pursuant to seeton HI5(0) of the Companies Act, 2003 and rale 1903) of the Companics
(Management and Adminisoation) Rules, 201 4]
CING LESTTORK ATORAPLCOT 4944
Name of the company: Camson Bio Technologies Limited
Regstered office: Sy 132, Madhure Hobl, Madagondanabalh,
Dodabalapur-361 203, Kamataka

Name ¢f the membeer {

Registerod address

8

-t Id:

Folhio No/ Chent 1d

BPin:

}‘.,‘

s

e

We, being the member (s of
appain

Name: .o
Address:
Pemait I

Stgnatie:

CNamen

SIRPRANIC e,

CNamern L

Address
Perambld o

Stgnature

oo falmg him

~oor fadmg i

e o filing o

~oshares of the above named Company, hereby




> 22 nd Annual General M eling of

o be held on the Wednesday 23h day of September 2006 a0 330 PR a1 Spee dndhms Palace

34, JU(’ l eet Road, AL 2nd Stage. Indiransgsr, Bangalore - 360 03% and @ any adioeramentihereof i rospe
of stk .\L,m)hm(_zma.\ are indicsicd below

51 Na. Particulars
ORDINARY BUSIN

1. To receive, consider and adopt the standalone and conselidated Financial Statcmoents
of the (‘f‘nm; Ny iba‘ the financial year ended Muarch 31, 2016, the Statement of
Profir and Loss of the Company for the yvear ended as on that date tosether wiih
the Auditors’ Report thereon and the Board's Repert meluding Secretarial
Audint Report

2 To appont a Divector i place of My Vecrendra Kumar Singh (lmldmu
DIN: 002964863 who reures by rotation and being chigible, u!fus hrmsel!
for re-appoimiment

3. To appoint Messrs Delosite Haskins & Sclls LLP. Chartered Accountants as the
statwtory Auditors of the Company SPECTAL BUSINESS

4. To ratify the remuneration payable 10 Messrs Murthy & Co. LLP, Cost Auditors
appointed for the financial vear 2016-17

5. Appointment of Mr. \f’cm’cmi ra Kymay Singh as the Managing Director

. /\ppmn{numni M. %umi m'i asa Director

7. Appmmmuﬂm Mr. Sunid P H}ld\iht ne Lpuuk,nl i)mum ofthe ompam

3. Appointment of s‘\-'iz Sac hm(m;m as the i)numl of ihL( “ormpany

9, Appomtiment of Mi. Sachin Gupia as the Managing Director and ran if]ui ton of
his ferms of appotiment

1, Shifting of Registered Office of the Company

1. ,\;)pmmmcnt of My Peter Joseph }\_x mml\ as the l}uuio} of thL( ompany

12 ,\; pomiment of My Yong Teck Sumw Dsmddaihc Yirector of the € mnp,m\

Signed this day ol 2016 A
AFFIN

REVNUIL
Signatare of shareholder STAMP

Signatare of Proxy holder(s}

Notes This form of proxy in order (o be effective should be duly completed and deposited st the Registered
Oftice of the Company. not less (han 48 hours hefore the commencement of the Meeting,




